

fees and charges

2021/2022

ADOPTED 24 JUNE 2021

our community our future



Our design rationale for this document is based on a conceptual interpretation of its contents. To symbolise the strategic community approach, we have used segmented shapes to represent the elements of the community that fit into the geographic focus – Ballina. Together, the shapes form the Ballina River map. Every element impacts on the challenges, direction and ultimately the future of its entire form – our community. We hope you enjoy the journey and the view.



Table of Contents

Abandoned Vehicles46
Access to Public Land54
Additional Domestic Waste Collection Services30
Advertising Fees (Council Policy)42
Advertising/Notification Fee (development)41
Airport Brochure Display Fees
Airport Public Car Park7
Amphitheatre Hire55
Amusement Devices (Private land)48
Animal Traps and Collars45
Animals - Stock, Cats, Dogs, Traps45
Ballina Byron Gateway Airport5
Ballina Indoor Sports Centre (BISC)18
Ballina Surf Club16
Banner Pole Fees56
Building Certificates
Bulk Water Supply47
Burials on Private Land48
Burns Point Ferry
Bus Stop Advertising
Busking Licence56
Caravan Parks, Camping Grounds & Manufactured
Home Estates, Licence Fees49
Categories of Pricing Policies1
Cemetery Fees52
Civil Inspection Fee
Civil Services Division23
Commercial Services4
Commercial use of Council Footpaths4
Commercial Users Ground Rental Fees54
Communications3
Community Event Signage56
Community Facilities9
Community Swimming Pools – Ballina War Memorial
Pool and Alstonville Aquatic Centre
Compliance Cost Notice
Concurrence Fees43
Construction Certificate Civil Works or Section 138
Approval or Section 68 Approval
Construction Certificates and Complying
Development Certificates
Contaminated Land
Copy of Certified Plan/Document Fee
Council May Waive or Reduce Fees1
Council Meetings3
Credit Card Payments2
Dangerous Dogs45
Development - Modification of a Consent - Local
Development Application Fee
Development Application Compliance Fee41
Development Application Fee (Table 1)
Development Compliance Investigation & Advice Fee
Development Contributions
Development Control Plan Amendments50
Development Enquiries
Development Services
Disabled Swing & Toilet Mlak Key52

.46	Disc Golf Hire	<u> 3</u>
.54	Dishonoured Payments or Direct Debits	2
.30	Domestic Waste Collection Charges - Rural	
.42	Domestic Waste Collection Charges - Urban	
.41	Domestic Waste Collection Onlarges - Orban	200
	Drone Services	3
3	Dual Reticulation Application Fee	
7	Engineering Works	
.55	Essential Fire Services	38
.48	Event Application Fees	54
.45	Excess Mass Charges	
.45	Filming Application.	
5		
<u>5</u> .18	Finance Staff Fees	2
.18	Financial Services	2
.16	Fire Safety Schedules	38
.56	Flat Rock Tent Park	
.36	Flood Modelling	32
.47	Food Premises Inspection and Registration	47
.48	Four Wheel Drive Beach Access Permits	54
.33	GIPA Formal Application Fee	
. <u>31</u>	GIPA Informal Application Fee	
.56	GIS Specific Projects or Tasks	
k	Goods & Services Tax (GST)	1
.49	Historical Building and Development Application	
1	File Search and Supply	4
.52	Ignite Artist Studios	51
31	Information Access	
. <u>31</u> . 23	Information Management	2
.23		
4	Information Services	3
4	Infrastructure Planning	31
.54	Interest On Overdue Rates and Charges	
3	Kentwell Community Centre	10
.56	Key Deposit Open Spaces	52
9	Landscaping Bond	44
ial	Legionella	
.21	Lennox Head Community Hall	
		10
.48	Lennox Head Cultural Centre	
.43	Library Fees	. 22
	Licence to Conduct Commercial Activity on	
.31	Public Land	56
	Local Directional Signage Within Road Reserves	32
.35	Map Printing	3
	Market Casual Food Vendors	46
. <u>48</u> 1 3 2 .45	Markets on Public Land	
<u>.44</u>		
<u> </u>	Mobile Vending on Public Land	
3	Non-Domestic Collection Charges	
2	Northern Rivers Community Gallery (NRCG)	
.45		
	Northlakes Hall	10
	Northlakes Hall	<u>10</u> 45
.42	On Site Sewage Management (OSSM)	<u>10</u> 45
. <u>42</u> 41	On Site Sewage Management (OSSM) On Site Sewage Management System	45
. <u>42</u> . <u>41</u> .20	On Site Sewage Management (OSSM) On Site Sewage Management System Application & Inspection Fees	<u>45</u> 39
.42 .41 .39	On Site Sewage Management (OSSM) On Site Sewage Management System Application & Inspection Fees Open Spaces	<u>45</u> <u>39</u> 52
.42 .41 .39 .ee	On Site Sewage Management (OSSM) On Site Sewage Management System Application & Inspection Fees Open Spaces Operations Support	45 39 52 34
<u>42</u> <u>41</u> <u>39</u> <u>ee</u> <u>48</u>	On Site Sewage Management (OSSM) On Site Sewage Management System Application & Inspection Fees Open Spaces Operations Support Ordinary Rates	. 45 . 39 . 52 . 34 2
<u>42</u> 41 39 ee 48 57	On Site Sewage Management (OSSM) On Site Sewage Management System Application & Inspection Fees Open Spaces Operations Support Ordinary Rates Organic Bin Caddy	. <u>45</u> . <u>39</u> . <u>52</u> . <u>34</u> <u>2</u> . <u>30</u>
<u>.42</u> <u>.41</u> <u>.39</u> <u>ee</u> <u>.48</u> <u>.57</u> <u>.50</u>	On Site Sewage Management (OSSM) On Site Sewage Management System Application & Inspection Fees Open Spaces Operations Support Ordinary Rates	. <u>45</u> . <u>39</u> . <u>52</u> . <u>34</u> <u>2</u> . <u>30</u>
<u>.42</u> <u>.41</u> <u>.39</u> <u>ee</u> <u>.48</u> <u>.57</u> <u>.50</u> .39	On Site Sewage Management (OSSM) On Site Sewage Management System Application & Inspection Fees Open Spaces Operations Support Ordinary Rates Organic Bin Caddy Other Building Related Fees	. <u>45</u> . <u>39</u> . <u>52</u> . <u>34</u> <u>2</u> . <u>30</u>
<u>.42</u> <u>.41</u> <u>.39</u> <u>ee</u> <u>.48</u> <u>.57</u> <u>.50</u> <u>.39</u> .35	On Site Sewage Management (OSSM) On Site Sewage Management System Application & Inspection Fees Open Spaces Operations Support Ordinary Rates Organic Bin Caddy Other Building Related Fees Other Premises - Annual Registration and	45 39 52 34 2 30 37
<u>.42</u> <u>.39</u> <u>ee</u> <u>.48</u> <u>.57</u> <u>.50</u> <u>.39</u> <u>.35</u> <u>.52</u>	On Site Sewage Management (OSSM) On Site Sewage Management System Application & Inspection Fees Open Spaces Operations Support Ordinary Rates Organic Bin Caddy Other Building Related Fees	45 39 52 34 2 30 37 2

Plan Printing Charges	32
Planning and Environmental Health Division	35
Planning Proposals and Local Environmental Pla	n
Amendments	49
Plans, Strategies and Sundry Booklets	49
Plant Hire Charges	34
Plumbing & Drainage Application & Inspection	
Plumbing & Drainage Compliance Certificate	
Post Gateway Determination Fees - Stage 3	49
Pre-Application Lodgement	44
Printouts, Publications and Specifications	
Privacy Application Fee	4
Privacy Application Fee Private Structures Within Council Owned	
Waterways	
Private Works	
Property Rental	5
Protection of Environment Operations Act	48
Public and Environmental Health	45
Public Health Events	47
Public Health Regulation 2012 (Statutory)	48
Public Swimming Pool Water Quality -	
Registration and Inspection	48
Rates Administration/Refund Fee	2
Rating Information Fees	2
Recycled Water	
Registered Certifier & Principal Certifier Fees	35
Review of Decision to Reject Development	
Application	44
Review of Determination Fee - Development	
Applications and Modification Applications	43
Richmond Room	10
Road Closure/Purchase Application	31

Roads & Public Space Hoarding & Temporary	
Fencing	31
Rural Fire Service	38
Section 10.7 Planning Certificates	44
Section 603 Certificate	2
Section 735A Certificate	37
Sediment and Erosion	
Septic Waste Disposal	25
Signage - Illegal	46
Sporting Fields	52
Stormwater Management Service Charges	32
Strategic Planning	49
Straying Stock	45
Subdivision Certificate (SC) related fees - Civil	
Inspections	31
Subpoena for Information	4
Subpoena to give Evidence	
Sundry Debtors Late Payment Fee	2
Swimming Pool Compliance Fees	37
Tender Specification - Hard Copy	34
Tracing Fee	2
Irade Waste Charge	25
Transfer of Commercial Use of Footpath Approval	5
Underground Petroleum Storage Systems (UPSS)	48
Visitor Information Centre	
Waste Management	28
Waste Management Collection Services	
Wastewater	25
Wastewater (Sewer) Services	26
Wastewater Services	<u>39</u>
Water Charges	
Wedding Booking Fee	52
Weighbridge Certificate	29

Categories of Pricing Policies

A	Business/Commercial – Prices are established in accordance with the prevailing market.
в	Full Cost Recovery – Prices are set to cover the total cost of providing the goods or service.
с	Partial Cost Pricing – Prices are set at what Council considers to be a reasonable cost for the user to bear. The balance of necessary funds is sourced from general revenues.
D	Fixed by Legislation – Prices are set by legislation.

Council May Waive or Reduce Fees

In accordance with section 610E of the Local Government Act fees or charges may be waived or reduced in accordance with the following criteria:

A	In circumstances where there is commercial hardship suffered by an individual or organisation that will result in loss or reduction to services considered to be important to the entire Shire.
в	To assist charitable or not-for-profit organisations where there is considered to be a benefit to the community of Ballina Shire.

Goods & Services Tax (GST)

Fees and charges are shown with GST included where appropriate.

Y	Deemed to be taxable and fee/charge includes GST			
Ν	Deemed to be non-taxable and fee/charge excludes GST			
Input Taxed	Fee or charge excludes GST			
Y/N	Combination of taxable and non-taxable as described			

Corporate and Community Division

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
Financial Services					
Ordinary Rates					
(Sections 492, 493, 495, 497, 498, 499, 500 LG Act	1993)				
Residential Rate in the Dollar.	D	0.0015336	Ν	0.0015702	26020.0100.10
Residential Base Charge.	D	\$564	Ν	\$572	26020.0100.10
Business Rate in the Dollar.	D	0.0072414	Ν	0.0073781	26020.0100.11
Business Base Charge.	D	\$564	Ν	\$572	26020.0100.11
Farmland Rate in the Dollar.	D	0.0012718	Ν	0.0012982	26020.0100.12
Farmland Base Charge.	D	\$564	Ν	\$572	26020.0100.12
Mining Rate in the Dollar.	D	0.0072414	Ν	0.0073781	
Mining Base Charge.	D	\$564	Ν	\$572	
Interest On Overdue Rates and Charges	6				
Interest on Overdue Rates & Charges (Section 566 of LG Act 1993).	D	0.0%	Ν	6.0%	26023.0100.34
Tracing Fee					
Returned Notice. Fee covers initial search only. Extra costs incurred by Council, if any, will be added to the fee.	В	\$40	N	\$40	26028.7817.138
Dishonoured Payments or Direct Debits	,	I			
-					
Returned or dishonoured payments or direct debits (each instance) includes bank fees, if any. Credit Card Payments Council is charged a fee based on a percentage of by credit card. Council will raise a surcharge agains Council. The fee will vary depending on the type of	t the credit c	ard user at point	t of sale to	recover all costs	
(each instance) includes bank fees, if any. Credit Card Payments Council is charged a fee based on a percentage of by credit card. Council will raise a surcharge agains Council. The fee will vary depending on the type of Rating Information Fees	the payment t the credit c payment serv	amount by the c ard user at point vice used and th	credit card t of sale to	provider when a recover all costs	payment is made
(each instance) includes bank fees, if any. Credit Card Payments Council is charged a fee based on a percentage of by credit card. Council will raise a surcharge agains Council. The fee will vary depending on the type of Rating Information Fees Fee charged under Section 608(2) LGA to cover ad Rating information (provision of information other than that related to paid and forecast rates and	the payment t the credit c payment serv	amount by the c ard user at point vice used and th	credit card t of sale to	provider when a recover all costs	payment is made
(each instance) includes bank fees, if any. Credit Card Payments <i>Council is charged a fee based on a percentage of</i> <i>by credit card. Council will raise a surcharge agains</i> <i>Council. The fee will vary depending on the type of</i> Rating Information Fees <i>Fee charged under Section 608(2) LGA to cover ad</i> Rating information (provision of information other than that related to paid and forecast rates and charges) per hour (minimum charge \$10). Copy of Rates & Charges Notice (per notice), information provided free of charge for the current	the payment t the credit c payment ser ministrative c	amount by the c ard user at point vice used and th costs.	credit card t of sale to le amount	provider when a recover all costs paid.	payment is made s incurred by
(each instance) includes bank fees, if any. Credit Card Payments <i>Council is charged a fee based on a percentage of</i> <i>by credit card. Council will raise a surcharge agains</i> <i>Council. The fee will vary depending on the type of</i> Rating Information Fees <i>Fee charged under Section 608(2) LGA to cover ad</i> Rating information (provision of information other than that related to paid and forecast rates and charges) per hour (minimum charge \$10). Copy of Rates & Charges Notice (per notice), information provided free of charge for the current and previous rating years. Section 603 Certificate	the payment t the credit c payment ser ministrative o B B	amount by the c ard user at point vice used and th costs. \$55 \$8	credit card t of sale to te amount N	provider when a recover all costs paid. \$55	payment is made s incurred by 26028.7817.138
(each instance) includes bank fees, if any. Credit Card Payments <i>Council is charged a fee based on a percentage of</i> <i>by credit card. Council will raise a surcharge agains</i> <i>Council. The fee will vary depending on the type of</i> Rating Information Fees <i>Fee charged under Section 608(2) LGA to cover ad</i> Rating information (provision of information other than that related to paid and forecast rates and charges) per hour (minimum charge \$10). Copy of Rates & Charges Notice (per notice), information provided free of charge for the current and previous rating years. Section 603 Certificate <i>Council sets the maximum fee as determined by the</i>	the payment t the credit c payment ser ministrative o B B B	amount by the c ard user at point vice used and th costs. \$55 \$8 Local Governm	eredit card t of sale to e amount N N	provider when a recover all costs paid. \$55 \$8	payment is made incurred by 26028.7817.138 26028.7817.138
(each instance) includes bank fees, if any. Credit Card Payments <i>Council is charged a fee based on a percentage of by credit card. Council will raise a surcharge agains Council. The fee will vary depending on the type of</i> Rating Information Fees <i>Fee charged under Section 608(2) LGA to cover ad</i> Rating information (provision of information other than that related to paid and forecast rates and charges) per hour (minimum charge \$10). Copy of Rates & Charges Notice (per notice), information provided free of charge for the current and previous rating years. Section 603 Certificate <i>Council sets the maximum fee as determined by the</i> Section 603 Urgency Fee within 24 hours (in	the payment t the credit c payment ser ministrative of B B B B Minister for D	amount by the o ard user at point vice used and th costs. \$55 \$8 Local Governm \$85	redit card t of sale to e amount N N ent. N	provider when a recover all costs paid. \$55 \$8	payment is made incurred by 26028.7817.138 26028.7817.138 26028.7814.091
(each instance) includes bank fees, if any. Credit Card Payments <i>Council is charged a fee based on a percentage of</i> <i>by credit card. Council will raise a surcharge agains</i> <i>Council. The fee will vary depending on the type of</i> Rating Information Fees <i>Fee charged under Section 608(2) LGA to cover ad</i> Rating information (provision of information other than that related to paid and forecast rates and charges) per hour (minimum charge \$10). Copy of Rates & Charges Notice (per notice), information provided free of charge for the current and previous rating years. Section 603 Certificate <i>Council sets the maximum fee as determined by the</i> Section 603 Urgency Fee within 24 hours (in addition to Certificate Fee).	the payment t the credit c payment ser ministrative o B B B	amount by the c ard user at point vice used and th costs. \$55 \$8 Local Governm	eredit card t of sale to e amount N N	provider when a recover all costs paid. \$55 \$8	payment is made s incurred by 26028.7817.138 26028.7817.138
(each instance) includes bank fees, if any. Credit Card Payments <i>Council is charged a fee based on a percentage of by credit card. Council will raise a surcharge agains Council. The fee will vary depending on the type of</i> Rating Information Fees <i>Fee charged under Section 608(2) LGA to cover ad</i> Rating information (provision of information other than that related to paid and forecast rates and charges) per hour (minimum charge \$10). Copy of Rates & Charges Notice (per notice), information provided free of charge for the current and previous rating years. Section 603 Certificate <i>Council sets the maximum fee as determined by the</i> Section 603 Urgency Fee within 24 hours (in addition to Certificate Fee). Rates Administration/Refund Fee <i>Fee covers costs for Council staff to process refund</i>	the payment t the credit c payment served ministrative of B B B B Minister for D A	amount by the o ard user at point vice used and th costs. \$55 \$8 Local Governm \$85 \$50	ent. N	provider when a recover all costs paid.	payment is made incurred by 26028.7817.138 26028.7817.138 26028.7814.091 26028.7815.138
(each instance) includes bank fees, if any. Credit Card Payments <i>Council is charged a fee based on a percentage of by credit card. Council will raise a surcharge agains Council. The fee will vary depending on the type of</i> Rating Information Fees <i>Fee charged under Section 608(2) LGA to cover ad</i> Rating information (provision of information other than that related to paid and forecast rates and charges) per hour (minimum charge \$10). Copy of Rates & Charges Notice (per notice), information provided free of charge for the current and previous rating years. Section 603 Certificate <i>Council sets the maximum fee as determined by the</i> Section 603 Urgency Fee within 24 hours (in addition to Certificate Fee). Rates Administration/Refund Fee <i>Fee covers costs for Council staff to process refund</i> <i>request has come from the ratepayer or payee.</i>	the payment t the credit c payment served ministrative of B B B B Minister for D A	amount by the o ard user at point vice used and th costs. \$55 \$8 Local Governm \$85 \$50	ent. N	provider when a recover all costs paid.	payment is made incurred by 26028.7817.138 26028.7817.138 26028.7814.091 26028.7815.138
(each instance) includes bank fees, if any. Credit Card Payments <i>Council is charged a fee based on a percentage of by credit card. Council will raise a surcharge agains Council. The fee will vary depending on the type of</i> Rating Information Fees <i>Fee charged under Section 608(2) LGA to cover ad</i> Rating information (provision of information other than that related to paid and forecast rates and charges) per hour (minimum charge \$10). Copy of Rates & Charges Notice (per notice), information provided free of charge for the current and previous rating years. Section 603 Certificate <i>Council sets the maximum fee as determined by the</i> Section 603 Urgency Fee within 24 hours (in addition to Certificate Fee). Rates Administration/Refund Fee <i>Fee covers costs for Council staff to process refund</i> <i>request has come from the ratepayer or payee.</i> Administration Refund Fee. Finance Staff Fees Used to compensate Council for costs incurred in p	the payment t the credit c payment served ministrative of B B B Minister for D A s or transfer C	amount by the o ard user at point vice used and th costs. \$55 \$8 Local Governm \$85 \$50 of balances betw \$25	redit card t of sale to e amount N N ent. N N ween rates N	provider when a recover all costs paid. \$55 \$8 \$8 \$8 \$50 \$35 \$50 \$35 \$25	payment is made incurred by 26028.7817.138 26028.7817.138 26028.7817.138 26028.7815.138 vhen an error or 26028.7817.138
(each instance) includes bank fees, if any. Credit Card Payments <i>Council is charged a fee based on a percentage of by credit card. Council will raise a surcharge agains Council. The fee will vary depending on the type of</i> Rating Information Fees <i>Fee charged under Section 608(2) LGA to cover ad</i> Rating information (provision of information other than that related to paid and forecast rates and charges) per hour (minimum charge \$10). Copy of Rates & Charges Notice (per notice), information provided free of charge for the current and previous rating years. Section 603 Certificate <i>Council sets the maximum fee as determined by the</i> Section 603 Urgency Fee within 24 hours (in addition to Certificate Fee). Rates Administration/Refund Fee <i>Fee covers costs for Council staff to process refund</i> <i>request has come from the ratepayer or payee.</i> Administration Refund Fee. Finance Staff Fees	the payment t the credit c payment served ministrative of B B B Minister for D A s or transfer C	amount by the o ard user at point vice used and th costs. \$55 \$8 Local Governm \$85 \$50 of balances betw \$25	redit card t of sale to e amount N N ent. N N ween rates N	provider when a recover all costs paid. \$55 \$8 \$8 \$8 \$50 \$35 \$50 \$35 \$25	payment is made incurred by 26028.7817.138 26028.7817.138 26028.7817.138 26028.7815.138 vhen an error or 26028.7817.138
(each instance) includes bank fees, if any. Credit Card Payments <i>Council is charged a fee based on a percentage of by credit card. Council will raise a surcharge agains Council. The fee will vary depending on the type of</i> Rating Information Fees <i>Fee charged under Section 608(2) LGA to cover ad</i> Rating information (provision of information other than that related to paid and forecast rates and charges) per hour (minimum charge \$10). Copy of Rates & Charges Notice (per notice), information provided free of charge for the current and previous rating years. Section 603 Certificate <i>Council sets the maximum fee as determined by the</i> Section 603 Urgency Fee within 24 hours (in addition to Certificate Fee). Rates Administration/Refund Fee <i>Fee covers costs for Council staff to process refunda</i> <i>request has come from the ratepayer or payee.</i> Administration Refund Fee. Finance Staff Fees Used to compensate Council for costs incurred in p investigation activities.	the payment t the credit c payment served ministrative of B B B Minister for D A s or transfer C	amount by the o ard user at point vice used and the costs. \$55 \$8 Local Governm \$85 \$50 of balances bett \$25 mation that is of	redit card t of sale to e amount N N ent. N N ween rates N	provider when a recover all costs paid. \$55 \$8 \$8 \$8 \$50 \$50 \$ \$assessments, v \$25 ory nature includi	payment is made incurred by 26028.7817.138 26028.7817.138 26028.7817.138 26028.7815.138 vhen an error or 26028.7817.138 ng research and

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
Communications					
Printouts, Publications and Specification GST exempt if Council regulatory information e.g. Co		and Council doo	cuments. G	GST applies if th	e information is
non-regulatory information. Photocopies A4 (black and white).	В	\$2	Y	\$2	26005.7690.233
Photocopies A3 (black and white).	B	\$2	Y	\$2	26005.7690.233
Photocopies A4 (colour).	A	\$3	Y	\$3	26005.7690.233
Photocopies A3 (colour).	A	\$4	Y	\$4	26005.7690.233
Visitor Information Centre Souvenirs cost price plus mark up (approx. 60%) con marketing - based on market rates. A fee of 33% will					g. Co-operative
Disc Golf Hire					
Discs for up to 48 hours.	С	\$10 for up to four discs and \$2 for any additional discs	Y	\$10 for up to four discs and \$2 for any additional discs	26122.8825.023
Airport Brochure Display Fees					
Ballina Airport - Per 6 month period.	С	\$150	Y	\$150	26120.8815.235
Council Meetings		I		1	
Hardcopy of Proceedings (per meeting).	В	\$50	N	\$50	26005.7692.233
DVD of Proceedings (per disk).	C	\$22	N	\$22	26005.7698.233
Information Services Drone Services					
Drone Survey Services (per hour).	A	\$281	Y	\$281	26045.7895.138
Drone Aerial Inspections & Photography (per hour).	A	\$209	Ŷ	\$209	26045.7895.138
Imagery Processing (per hour).	A	\$173	Y	\$173	26045.7895.138
GIS Specific Projects or Tasks		I			
Minimum Charge.	A	\$44	Y	\$44	26045.7895.138
GIS Specific Projects or Tasks - (per hour).	A	\$172	Ŷ	\$172	26045.7895.138
Map Printing		•••=	-	• •••=	
Large Format Printing - Per Page (A2, A1 & A0).	A	\$15	Y	\$15	26005.7692.233
Small Format Printing - Per Page (A2, A1 & A0).	A	\$15 \$5	Y	\$15	26005.7692.233
	~	ΨΟ		ψυ	20000.1002.200
Information Management	•	M457	N 1	A	00045 7005 400
Data Extraction & Supply - (per hour).	A	\$157	N	\$157	26045.7895.138
Minimum Charge. Information and Technology Services Fee (charge levied as part of development applications).	A C	\$157 0.07% of value of DA subject to a maximum fee of \$3,600	N	\$157 0.07% of value of DA subject to a maximum fee of \$3,600	26045.7895.138 26045.7898.138

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
Information Access					
Historical Building and Development Ap	plication I	File Search	and Sup	oply	
For access to pre 2010 building and development application files.	C	\$110	Y	\$110	26045.7693.233
GIPA Informal Application Fee					
For information not available under mandatory/proactive release) (minimum charge).	C	\$30	Ν	\$30	26045.7693.233
GIPA Formal Application Fee					
Application Fee.	D	\$30	N	\$30	26045.7693.233
Processing Fee - (per hour).	D	\$30	Ν	\$30	26045.7693.233
Internal Review.	D	\$40	Ν	\$40	26045.7693.233
Privacy Application Fee	·				
For applications for personal information under the P					
Application Fee.	C	\$30	N	\$30	26045.7693.233
Processing Fee - (per hour).	C	\$30	N	\$30	26045.7693.233
Subpoena for Information					
Conduct Fee.	В	\$69	N	\$69	26005.7690.233
After first hour - (per hour).	В	\$70	Ν	\$70	26005.7690.233
Subpoena to give Evidence Conduct Fee (plus other expenses at cost including wages and on costs, travel, accommodation etc.).	В	\$70	N	\$70	26005.7690.233
Commercial Services Private Structures Within Council Owne	d Waterwa	iys			
Licence Transfer Fee (to transfer a licence to a new owner).	С	\$138	N	\$140	26060.1123.235
Application Fee (payable on initial application for a licence for a new structure).	С	\$138	Ν	\$140	26060.1123.235
Annual Licence Fee (when a licence is first issued and then annually).	С	\$114	Ν	\$115	26060.1123.235
Commercial use of Council Footpaths					
Ballina (per m2) Minimum fee for the commercial use of a Council for	otpath is \$100)			
Area A River St - Martin St to Cherry St.	A	\$65	N	\$65	26060.1124.235
Area B River St – Cherry St to Moon St.	A	\$48	N	\$48	26060.1124.235
Area C River St - Moon St to Grant St.	A	\$30	N	\$30	26060.1124.235
Area D River St - Grant St to Kerr St.	A	\$27	Ν	\$27	26060.1124.235
Area E Tamar St - Martin St to Cherry St.	A	\$26	Ν	\$26	26060.1124.235
Area F Tamar St - Cherry St to Moon St.	A	\$27	Ν	\$27	26060.1124.235
Area G Tamar St - Moon St to Grant St.	A	\$24	Ν	\$24	26060.1124.235
Area H Tamar St - Grant St to Kerr St.	A	\$22	Ν	\$22	26060.1124.235
Area I Cherry St - River St to Tamar St.	A	\$33	Ν	\$33	26060.1124.235
Area J Moon St - Fawcett St to River St.	A	\$36	Ν	\$36	26060.1124.235
Area K Moon St - River St to Tamar St.	A	\$33	N	\$33	26060.1124.235

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
Lennox Head per m2					
Minimum fee for the commercial use of a Council for	otpath is \$10	00.			
North Precinct - 65-98 Ballina St.	A	\$63	Ν	\$63	26060.1124.235
South Precinct - 51-64 Ballina St.	A	\$44	Ν	\$44	26060.1124.235
Alstonville per m2					
Minimum fee for the commercial use of a Council for	otpath is \$10				
Alstonville (per m2).	A	\$33	N	\$33	26060.1124.235
All Other Areas per m2					
Minimum fee for the commercial use of a Council for	otpath is \$10				
All Other Areas.	A	\$41	N	\$41	26060.1124.235
Transfer of Commercial Use of Footpath	Approva	al			
Transfer fee.	A	\$61	Ν	\$61	26060.1124.235
Property Rental Premises rented in accordance with market value an properties operated as a business. Swipes for Tenants	nd rents vari	ed from time to t	time. Resid	dential, industrial	and commercial
Replacement Swipes/Fobs.	В	N/A	Y	\$20	35080.8586.200
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	_				
Ballina Byron Gateway Airport					
Access Control		1			
Access Control Fob.	A	\$25	Y	\$25	26100.8459.138
Access Control Bi-lock key.	A	\$50	Y	\$50	26100.8460.138
Obstacle Limitation Surface (OLS) Asse	ssment F	ee (DA Proc	ess)		
OLS Assessment Fee.	Α	\$254	Y	\$254	26100.8461.138
RPT Fees and Charges Regular (RPT) users - individual airline packages ca	n be negotia	ated by the Gene	eral Manad	ger. subject to Co	ouncil approval.
Rex Passengers and Landing Fees.	A	Individual	Y	Individual	26100.4101.135
		Agreements Individual	•	Agreements Individual	20100.1101.100
QantasLink Passengers.	A	Agreement	Y	Agreements	26100.4008.135
Virgin Passengers.	Α	Individual	Y	Individual	26100.4102.135
		Agreements Individual		Agreements Individual	
Jetstar Passengers.	A	Agreements	Y	Agreements	26100.4103.135
Fly Pelican Passengers and Landing Fees.	A	Individual Agreements	Y	Individual Agreements	26100.4150.135
Government Mandated Security Charges - per arriving and departing passenger (RPT as per individual agreement).	A	Actual costs	Y	Actual costs	26100.4106.135
Terminal Charges					
Passenger service charge - per arriving and	Α	\$14.50	Y	\$15	26100.4105.135
departing passengers.					
Landing Fees - General Aviation (Fixed	wing and	I Rotary Wing	g)		
Landing charge per 1000kg MTOW pro rata per landing per tonne– per aircraft (minimum charge 1000kg MTOW).	А	\$11.50	Y	\$12	26100.4105.135
Six month landing charge per 1000kg MTOW pro rata per aircraft (minimum charge 1000kg MTOW).	A	\$221.50	Y	\$224	26100.4105.135
Twelve months landing charge per 1000kg MTWO pro rata per aircraft (minimum charge 1000kg MTOW).	А	\$415	Y	\$419	26100.4105.135

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
Circuit training (airport management permission required prior to circuit training activities) - per aircraft.	A	30% of applicable MTOW landing fee	Y	30% of applicable MTOW landing fee	26100.4105.135
Landing Fees - Military					
Military fixed and rotary wing landing and aircraft parking fees.	A	As per agreement negotiated by the Australian Airports Association	Υ	As per agreement negotiated by the Australian Airports Association	26100.4105.135
Landing Fees – BBGA Based Business	Aircraft				
Annual charge per helicopter per 1000kg MTOW pro rata (minimum charge 1000kg MTOW).	A	\$864	Y	\$871	26100.4105.135
Annual charge per fixed wing aircraft per 1000kg MTOW pro rata (minimum charge 1000kg MTOW).	А	\$914.50	Y	\$922	26100.4105.135
Landing Fees - Aeromedical Services					
Charitable not for profit organisations providing aeromedical services only.	A	N/A	N	Landing fees exempt upon prior application and notification.	
CAGRO					
Service charge.	Α	Individual Agreements	Y	Individual Agreements	26100.4122.135
Aircraft Parking - GA	1			3	
Light Aircraft Parking fee - per aircraft, per night (light aircraft only with maximum wingspan of 12 metres).*	A	\$17.50	Y	\$18	26100.4105.135
Light Aircraft Parking fee - per aircraft, per annum (light aircraft only with maximum wingspan of 12 metres).	А	\$1,031	Y	\$1,040	26100.4105.135
* free same-day overnight parking for aircraft registe least one landing at BBGA on that day. Parking of a					
Aircraft Parking - RPT Apron (Bays 1-4) Non RPT and charter aircraft - per 24 hours or part t	hereof (first	4 hours no char	rae)		
Up to 5,700kg MTOW per 1,000kg pro-rata	A	\$38.50	<u>90).</u> Y	\$39	26100.4105.135
(minimum 1,000kg). 5,701kg to 15,000kg MTOW per 1,000kg pro-rata.	A	\$25	Y	\$26	26100.4105.135
Greater than 15,000kg MTOW per 1,000kg pro-	A	\$23	Y	\$20	26100.4105.135
rata.	 				
Aircraft Parking Fee – (During Maintena Maintenance rate for aircraft certified as	nce)	Aircraft		Aircroft	
undergoing maintenance (first two days no charge) per 1000kg MTOW per day.	A	Aircraft under maintenance to be relocated & parked at maintenance facility	Y	Aircraft under maintenance to be relocated & parked at maintenance facility	26100.4105.135
Airport Terminal Service Desks					
Shuttle Bus Services.	Α	Individual Agreements	Y	Individual Agreements	26100.4115.135
		Individual		Individual	

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
Additional parking spaces each.	А	Individual Agreements	Y	Individual Agreements	26100.4107.135
Airport Public Car Park					
Lost or damaged ticket fee.	А	\$70	Y	\$70	26100.4113.135
Administration fee (refunds).	А	\$10	Y	\$10	26100.4113.135
After hours car park call out fee.	А	\$80	Y	\$80	26100.4113.135
Short Stay Car Parking Per Space					
0-2 hours.	А	\$2	Y	\$2	26100.4113.13
Day Parking (day of issue only).	А	\$8	Y	\$8	26100.4113.13
Overnight.	А	\$14	Y	\$14	26100.4113.13
Long Stay Car Parking Per Space					
Per night.	А	\$14	Y	\$14	26100.4113.13
12 month car parking charge (paid in advance).	А	\$2,000	Y	\$2,000	26100.4113.13
Staff Car Parking Charge					
Staff Car Parking Charge Replacement Permit.	А	N/A	Y	\$10	26100.4113.13
Staff Parking Permit per annum.	А	\$10	Y	\$10	26100.4113.13
Airside Access Charges					
Visitor Pass - individual regulatory compliance fee to enable the issuance of visitor pass to provide access to security restricted areas under escort. The fee applies to individuals (not engaged by Council) required to have access to restricted security areas. Fees per application (expires 28 days).	A	\$35	Y	\$35	26100.4112.135
Airside Supervision Charges (this charge applies to supervision per person, per hour or part thereof) during operating hours.	А	\$102	Y	\$102	26100.4112.13
Operations call out fee (per person, per hour or part thereof, minimum 4 hours).	А	\$127	Y	\$127	26100.4112.13
Management call out fee (per person, per hour or part thereof, minimum 4 hours).	А	\$145.50	Y	\$145.50	26100.4112.13
Facilitation Fee – provision of Airport staff to supervise airside vehicle access to private charters during operating hours (per hour or part thereof).	А	\$204	Y	\$204	26100.4112.13
Facilitation Fee – provision of Airport staff to supervise airside vehicle access to private charters outside operating hours (per hour or part thereof, minimum 4 hours).	A	POA	Y	POA	26100.4112.13
Airside Drivers Licence Charge					
New/Renewal (valid for 12 months).	А	\$50	Ν	\$50	26100.4112.13
Replacement Licence.	А	\$30	Ν	\$30	26100.4112.13
Airside Vehicle Permit (valid for 12 months).	А	\$60	Ν	\$60	26100.4112.13
Car Park Equipment Damage					
Car park Equipment Damage (cost recovery).	А	POA	Y	POA	26100.4112.13
Clean Up Charge					
Minimum (labour only - materials and disposal of waste not included) (per hour or part thereof, minimum 4 hours for afterhours response).	А	\$96.50	Y	\$98	26100.4112.13
Special Events Zone Application					
Special Events Zone Application Charge.	А	\$254	Y	\$254	26100.4112.13

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
Ground Transport Charges for Commerce	cial Opera	tors within	BBGA P	recinct	
Bus - private tours and charters - POA.	A		Y	POA	26100.4113.135
Ground Transport Charges (after introdu	uction of b	oom gates)			
Taxi service fee - per departing public taxi.	A	\$2	Y	\$2	26100.4113.13
Uber service fee.	A	\$2	Y	\$2	26100.4113.13
Limousine/Hire Car service fee.	A	\$2	Y	\$2	26100.4113.13
Bus - private tours and charters - POA.	A	POA	Y	POA	26100.4113.13
Prices are GST inclusive. • Accommodation package	es such as sp	ecial deals in c	off peak sea	ason may be ap	plied based on the
above scheduled fees.	k Period				
above scheduled fees. *Off Peak – All periods other than Shoulder and Pea +Shoulder – All NSW and Queensland Public Holida and Easter Peak Period. Easter: 15 April 2022 – 18 April 2022.	ys and Schoo	ol Holidays, inc	luding long	n weekends, exc	
above scheduled fees. *Off Peak – All periods other than Shoulder and Pea +Shoulder – All NSW and Queensland Public Holida and Easter Peak Period. Easter: 15 April 2022 – 18 April 2022. ^Peak – Christmas: 25 December 2022 – 10 January	ys and Schoo y 2023.				luding Christmas
above scheduled fees. *Off Peak – All periods other than Shoulder and Pea +Shoulder – All NSW and Queensland Public Holida and Easter Peak Period. Easter: 15 April 2022 – 18 April 2022. ^Peak – Christmas: 25 December 2022 – 10 January Unpowered Site (based on 2 people) - Off Peak*.	ys and Schoo y 2023. A	\$38	Y	\$39	luding Christmas 26113.8748.13
above scheduled fees. *Off Peak – All periods other than Shoulder and Pea +Shoulder – All NSW and Queensland Public Holida and Easter Peak Period. Easter: 15 April 2022 – 18 April 2022. ^Peak – Christmas: 25 December 2022 – 10 January Unpowered Site (based on 2 people) - Off Peak*. Unpowered Site (based on 2 people) - Shoulder+.	ys and Schoo y 2023. A A	\$38 \$43	Y Y Y	\$39 \$45	luding Christmas 26113.8748.13 26113.8748.13
above scheduled fees. *Off Peak – All periods other than Shoulder and Pea +Shoulder – All NSW and Queensland Public Holida and Easter Peak Period. Easter: 15 April 2022 – 18 April 2022. ^Peak – Christmas: 25 December 2022 – 10 January Unpowered Site (based on 2 people) - Off Peak*. Unpowered Site (based on 2 people) - Shoulder+. Unpowered Site (based on 2 people) - Peak^. Premium Unpowered Site (based on 2 people) -	ys and Schoo y 2023. A	\$38	Y	\$39	luding Christmas 26113.8748.13 26113.8748.13 26113.8748.13
above scheduled fees. *Off Peak – All periods other than Shoulder and Pea +Shoulder – All NSW and Queensland Public Holida and Easter Peak Period. Easter: 15 April 2022 – 18 April 2022. ^Peak – Christmas: 25 December 2022 – 10 January Unpowered Site (based on 2 people) - Off Peak*. Unpowered Site (based on 2 people) - Off Peak*. Unpowered Site (based on 2 people) - Peak^. Premium Unpowered Site (based on 2 people) - Off Peak*. Site No. 34-43. Premium Unpowered Site (based on 2 people) - Shoulder+. Site No. 34-43.	ys and Schoo y 2023. A A A A	\$38 \$43 \$50	Y Y Y	\$39 \$45 \$52	luding Christmas 26113.8748.13 26113.8748.13 26113.8748.13 26113.8748.13
above scheduled fees. *Off Peak – All periods other than Shoulder and Pea +Shoulder – All NSW and Queensland Public Holida and Easter Peak Period. Easter: 15 April 2022 – 18 April 2022. ^Peak – Christmas: 25 December 2022 – 10 January Unpowered Site (based on 2 people) - Off Peak*. Unpowered Site (based on 2 people) - Off Peak*. Unpowered Site (based on 2 people) - Peak^. Premium Unpowered Site (based on 2 people) - Off Peak*. Site No. 34-43. Premium Unpowered Site (based on 2 people) - Shoulder+. Site No. 34-43. Premium Unpowered Site (based on 2 people) -	ys and Schoo y 2023. A A A A A	\$38 \$43 \$50 \$43	Y Y Y Y	\$39 \$45 \$52 \$44	luding Christmas 26113.8748.13 26113.8748.13 26113.8748.13 26113.8748.13 26113.8748.13
above scheduled fees. *Off Peak – All periods other than Shoulder and Pea +Shoulder – All NSW and Queensland Public Holida and Easter Peak Period. Easter: 15 April 2022 – 18 April 2022. ^Peak – Christmas: 25 December 2022 – 10 January Unpowered Site (based on 2 people) - Off Peak*. Unpowered Site (based on 2 people) - Off Peak*. Unpowered Site (based on 2 people) - Shoulder+. Unpowered Site (based on 2 people) - Peak^. Premium Unpowered Site (based on 2 people) - Off Peak*. Site No. 34-43. Premium Unpowered Site (based on 2 people) - Shoulder+. Site No. 34-43. Premium Unpowered Site (based on 2 people) - Peak^. Site No. 34-43.	y 2023. A A A A A A A	\$38 \$43 \$50 \$43 \$48	Y Y Y Y Y	\$39 \$45 \$52 \$44 \$50	luding Christmas 26113.8748.13 26113.8748.13 26113.8748.13 26113.8748.13 26113.8748.13 26113.8748.13
above scheduled fees. *Off Peak – All periods other than Shoulder and Pea +Shoulder – All NSW and Queensland Public Holida and Easter Peak Period. Easter: 15 April 2022 – 18 April 2022. ^Peak – Christmas: 25 December 2022 – 10 January Unpowered Site (based on 2 people) - Off Peak*.	y 2023. A A A A A A A A A	\$38 \$43 \$50 \$43 \$48 \$55	Y Y Y Y Y Y	\$39 \$45 \$52 \$44 \$50 \$57	luding Christmas 26113.8748.13
above scheduled fees. *Off Peak – All periods other than Shoulder and Pea +Shoulder – All NSW and Queensland Public Holida and Easter Peak Period. Easter: 15 April 2022 – 18 April 2022. ^Peak – Christmas: 25 December 2022 – 10 January Unpowered Site (based on 2 people) - Off Peak*. Unpowered Site (based on 2 people) - Off Peak*. Unpowered Site (based on 2 people) - Peak^. Premium Unpowered Site (based on 2 people) - Peak*. Premium Unpowered Site (based on 2 people) - Off Peak*. Site No. 34-43. Premium Unpowered Site (based on 2 people) - Shoulder+. Site No. 34-43. Premium Unpowered Site (based on 2 people) - Peak^. Site No. 34-43. Extra adult. Extra child (4-16 incl).	y 2023. A A A A A A A A A A	\$38 \$43 \$50 \$43 \$48 \$55 \$16	Y Y Y Y Y Y Y	\$39 \$45 \$52 \$44 \$50 \$57 \$17	luding Christmas 26113.8748.133 26113.8748.133 26113.8748.133 26113.8748.133 26113.8748.133 26113.8748.133 26113.8748.133
above scheduled fees. *Off Peak – All periods other than Shoulder and Pea +Shoulder – All NSW and Queensland Public Holida and Easter Peak Period. Easter: 15 April 2022 – 18 April 2022. ^Peak – Christmas: 25 December 2022 – 10 January Unpowered Site (based on 2 people) - Off Peak*. Unpowered Site (based on 2 people) - Off Peak*. Unpowered Site (based on 2 people) - Shoulder+. Unpowered Site (based on 2 people) - Peak^. Premium Unpowered Site (based on 2 people) - Off Peak*. Site No. 34-43. Premium Unpowered Site (based on 2 people) - Shoulder+. Site No. 34-43. Premium Unpowered Site (based on 2 people) - Peak^. Site No. 34-43. Extra adult.	y 2023. A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	\$38 \$43 \$50 \$43 \$48 \$55 \$16 \$9	Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y	\$39 \$45 \$52 \$44 \$50 \$57 \$17 \$10	luding Christmas 26113.8748.133 26113.8748.133 26113.8748.133 26113.8748.133 26113.8748.133 26113.8748.133 26113.8748.133 26113.8748.133

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
Community Facilities					
Community Facilities Hire – Definitions					
Commercial Hire Commercial hire is where the venue is being hired b person or persons with the intention of making a pro		cial entity, for the	e business	objectives of the	at entity, or by a
Regular Community Based Activities (RCBA) App The RCBA hire rate is intended for regular sessions gymnastics, dance, yoga, drama, health professiona surplus from each session.	delivered by	/ instructors e.g.	language	classes, sports,	martial arts,
To receive the RCBA hire rate, the hirer is required t evidence of their suitability to meet this definition. The RCBA will also cover one-off events such as we for attending and no financial gain.					-
Community Hire Approximately 50% reduction in a A community organisation is defined as an organisat under Australian law and not established for the pur	tion engaged	d in charitable or			ctivity operating
<i>Multiple Venue use over Consecutive Days</i> The relevant discount for bookings across consecuti	ve days can	be applied to a	combinatio	on of Community	[,] Facilities Venue
Fitness Passports can currently be used at the Bal Memorial Pool.	lina Indoor S	Sports Centre, A	Istonville A	quatic Centre ar	nd the Ballina Wa
Definitions Half Day Booking (6 Hours) Full Day Booking (12 Hours) Overnight Bookings (Multi-Day Bookings) Large Bookings (6 Hours or more)					
Damages					
Cleaning Fees					
Cleaners to attend for off-peak bookings (midnight Sunday to midnight Thursday).	С	\$115	Y	\$116	26080.8672.12
Cleaners to attend for off-peak bookings (midnight Sunday to midnight Thursday). Cleaners to attend for peak bookings (midnight	C C	\$115 \$275	Y Y	\$116 \$277	
Cleaners to attend for off-peak bookings (midnight Sunday to midnight Thursday). Cleaners to attend for peak bookings (midnight Fhursday to midnight Sunday). Booking Cancellation Fee paid as a perc	C centage o	\$275 If the full allo	Y ocated b	\$277 ooking costs	26080.8672.12
Cleaners to attend for off-peak bookings (midnight Sunday to midnight Thursday). Cleaners to attend for peak bookings (midnight Thursday to midnight Sunday). Booking Cancellation Fee paid as a pero Community Spaces Venues - (excluding	C centage o Lennox	\$275 of the full allo Head Cultura	Y ocated b al Centre	\$277 ooking costs e (LHCC) Auc	26080.8672.12 s for all ditorium)
Cleaners to attend for off-peak bookings (midnight Sunday to midnight Thursday). Cleaners to attend for peak bookings (midnight Fhursday to midnight Sunday). Booking Cancellation Fee paid as a pero Community Spaces Venues - (excluding Cancellation Fee within 14 days of scheduled booking date.	C centage o Lennox C	\$275 of the full allo Head Cultura 25%	Y ocated be al Centre Y	\$277 ooking costs e (LHCC) Au 25%	26080.8672.12 5 for all ditorium) 26080.8672.12
Cleaners to attend for off-peak bookings (midnight Sunday to midnight Thursday). Cleaners to attend for peak bookings (midnight Fhursday to midnight Sunday). Booking Cancellation Fee paid as a pero Community Spaces Venues - (excluding Cancellation Fee within 14 days of scheduled booking date. Cancellation Fee within 7 days of scheduled booking date.	C centage o Lennox	\$275 of the full allo Head Cultura	Y ocated b al Centre	\$277 ooking costs e (LHCC) Auc	26080.8672.12 5 for all ditorium) 26080.8672.12
Cleaning Fees Cleaners to attend for off-peak bookings (midnight Sunday to midnight Thursday). Cleaners to attend for peak bookings (midnight Thursday to midnight Sunday). Booking Cancellation Fee paid as a pero Community Spaces Venues - (excluding Cancellation Fee within 14 days of scheduled booking date. Cancellation Fee within 7 days of scheduled booking date. No show: where no notification is received and the booking is not utilised, or notification is received on the day of the booking, no refund will be given and the full amount is payable.	C centage o Lennox C	\$275 of the full allo Head Cultura 25%	Y ocated be al Centre Y	\$277 ooking costs e (LHCC) Au 25%	26080.8672.12 5 for all ditorium) 26080.8672.12 26080.8672.12
Cleaners to attend for off-peak bookings (midnight Sunday to midnight Thursday). Cleaners to attend for peak bookings (midnight Fhursday to midnight Sunday). Booking Cancellation Fee paid as a pero Community Spaces Venues - (excluding Cancellation Fee within 14 days of scheduled booking date. Cancellation Fee within 7 days of scheduled booking date. No show: where no notification is received and the booking is not utilised, or notification is received on he day of the booking, no refund will be given and he full amount is payable. Booking Cancellation Fee for LHCC Auc	C centage o Lennox C C C	\$275 of the full allo Head Cultura 25% 50% 100% paid as a per	Y ocated be al Centre Y Y Y	\$277 ooking costs (LHCC) Au 25% 50% 100%	26080.8672.12 5 for all ditorium) 26080.8672.12 26080.8672.12 26080.8672.12
Cleaners to attend for off-peak bookings (midnight Sunday to midnight Thursday). Cleaners to attend for peak bookings (midnight Thursday to midnight Sunday). Booking Cancellation Fee paid as a pero Community Spaces Venues - (excluding Cancellation Fee within 14 days of scheduled booking date. Cancellation Fee within 7 days of scheduled booking date. Cancellation Fee within 7 days of scheduled booking date. No show: where no notification is received and the booking is not utilised, or notification is received on he day of the booking, no refund will be given and he full amount is payable. Booking costs (previously known as Pai	C centage o Lennox C C C	\$275 of the full allo Head Cultura 25% 50% 100% paid as a per	Y ocated be al Centre Y Y Y	\$277 ooking costs (LHCC) Au 25% 50% 100%	26080.8672.12 5 for all ditorium) 26080.8672.12 26080.8672.12 26080.8672.12
Cleaners to attend for off-peak bookings (midnight Sunday to midnight Thursday). Cleaners to attend for peak bookings (midnight Thursday to midnight Sunday). Booking Cancellation Fee paid as a pero Community Spaces Venues - (excluding Cancellation Fee within 14 days of scheduled booking date. Cancellation Fee within 7 days of scheduled booking date. Cancellation Fee within 7 days of scheduled booking date. No show: where no notification is received and the booking is not utilised, or notification is received on he day of the booking, no refund will be given and he full amount is payable. Booking costs (previously known as Pai Cancellation fee within 60 days of scheduled booking date.	C centage o Lennox C C C	\$275 of the full allo Head Cultura 25% 50% 100% paid as a per	Y ocated be al Centre Y Y Y	\$277 ooking costs (LHCC) Au 25% 50% 100%	26080.8672.12 5 for all ditorium) 26080.8672.12 26080.8672.12 26080.8672.12
Cleaners to attend for off-peak bookings (midnight Sunday to midnight Thursday). Cleaners to attend for peak bookings (midnight Thursday to midnight Sunday). Booking Cancellation Fee paid as a pero Community Spaces Venues - (excluding Cancellation Fee within 14 days of scheduled booking date. Cancellation Fee within 7 days of scheduled booking date. Cancellation Fee within 7 days of scheduled booking date. No show: where no notification is received and the booking is not utilised, or notification is received on the day of the booking, no refund will be given and the full amount is payable. Booking costs (previously known as Pai Cancellation fee within 60 days of scheduled booking date. Cancellation fee within 30 days of scheduled booking date.	C centage o Lennox C C C litorium p rk Lane T	\$275 of the full allo Head Cultura 25% 50% 100% paid as a per heatre)	Y ocated be al Centre Y Y Y centage	\$277 ooking costs (LHCC) Au 25% 50% 100% of the full al	26080.8672.12 5 for all ditorium) 26080.8672.12 26080.8672.12 26080.8672.12 located 26080.8672.12
Cleaners to attend for off-peak bookings (midnight Sunday to midnight Thursday). Cleaners to attend for peak bookings (midnight Thursday to midnight Sunday). Booking Cancellation Fee paid as a pero Community Spaces Venues - (excluding Cancellation Fee within 14 days of scheduled booking date. Cancellation Fee within 7 days of scheduled booking date. No show: where no notification is received and the booking is not utilised, or notification is received on the day of the booking, no refund will be given and	C centage o Lennox C C C ditorium p rk Lane T C	\$275 of the full allo Head Cultura 25% 50% 100% Daid as a per heatre) 25%	Y ocated by al Centre Y Y Y centage	\$277 ooking costs (LHCC) Auc 25% 50% 100% of the full al	ditorium) 26080.8672.12 26080.8672.12 26080.8672.12

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
Equipment Hire					
Portable Data Projector / Screen / Speaker (Daily).	C	\$35	Y	\$35	26080.8672.124
Chairs, tables, whiteboard (only what is already provided at each venue).	С	No charge	Y	No charge	
Advertising within Community Facilities	(when a	pproved and	availab	le)	
Advertising on LED & Similar Displays.	C	POA	Y	POA	26080.8672.124
General Advertising within a Building Space.	С	POA	Y	POA	26080.8672.124
Richmond Room	· · · ·	·			
Commercial Hire Fee - Hour.	С	\$105	Y	\$106	26080.8672.124
Commercial Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$378	Y	\$382	26080.8672.124
Commercial Hire Fee - Full Day.	С	\$630	Y	\$636	26080.8672.124
Commercial Hire Fee - Overnight Bookings.	С	N/A	Y	\$954	26080.8672.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Hour.	C	\$79	Ŷ	\$79	26080.8672.124
RCBA Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	C	\$284	Ŷ	\$286	26080.8672.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Full Day.	C	\$474	Ŷ	\$476	26080.8672.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Overnight Bookings.	C	N/A	Ŷ	\$714	26080.8672.124
Community Hire Fee - Hour.	C	\$53	Ŷ	\$53	26080.8672.124
Community Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	C	\$191	Y	\$191	26080.8672.124
Community Hire Fee - Full Day.	C	\$318	Ŷ	\$318	26080.8672.124
Community Hire Fee - Overnight Bookings.	C	¢ете N/А	Y	\$477	26080.8672.124
Northlakes Hall	0			ţ	20000.0012.121
Commercial Hire Fee - Hour.	С	\$45	Y	\$45	26084.8583.124
Commercial Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$162	Y	\$162	26084.8583.124
Commercial Hire Fee - Full Day.	С	\$270	Y	\$270	26084.8583.124
Commercial Hire Fee - Overnight Bookings.	С	N/A	Y	\$405	26080.8672.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Hour.	С	\$34	Y	\$34	26084.8583.124
RCBA Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$122	Y	\$122	26084.8583.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Full Day.	С	\$204	Y	\$204	26084.8583.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Overnight Bookings.	С	N/A	Y	\$306	26080.8672.124
Community Hire Fee - Hour.	С	\$23	Y	\$23	26084.8583.124
Community Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$83	Y	\$82	26084.8583.124
Community Hire Fee - Full Day.	С	\$138	Y	\$136	26084.8583.124
Community Hire Fee - Overnight Bookings.	С	N/A	Y	\$204	26080.8672.124
Kentwell Community Centre	11	I		<u> </u>	
Interview Room 1					
Commercial Hire Fee - Hour.	C	\$37	Y	\$37	26082.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$133	Y	\$133	26082.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee - Full Day.	С	\$222	Y	\$222	26082.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Hour.	С	\$28	Y	\$28	26082.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	C	\$101	Y	\$101	26082.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Full Day.	C	\$168	Y	\$168	26082.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - Hour.	C	\$19	Ŷ	\$19	26082.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	C	\$68	Y	\$67	26082.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - Full Day.	C	\$114	Y	\$112	26082.8678.124

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
Interview Room 2					
Commercial Hire Fee - Hour.	C	\$37	Y	\$37	26082.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$133	Y	\$133	26082.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee - Full Day.	С	\$222	Y	\$222	26082.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Hour.	С	\$28	Y	\$28	26082.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$101	Y	\$101	26082.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Full Day.	C	\$168	Y	\$168	26082.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - Hour.	C	\$19	Y	\$19	26082.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	C	\$68	Y	\$67	26082.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - Full Day.	С	\$114	Y	\$112	26082.8678.124
Meeting Room 1					
Commercial Hire Fee - Hour.	С	\$37	Y	\$37	26082.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$133	Y	\$133	26082.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee - Full Day.	С	\$222	Y	\$222	26082.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee - Overnight Bookings.	С	N/A	Y	\$333	26080.8672.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Hour.	С	\$28	Y	\$28	26082.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$101	Y	\$101	26082.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Full Day.	С	\$168	Y	\$168	26082.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Overnight Bookings.	C	N/A	Y	\$252	26080.8672.124
Community Hire Fee - Hour.	С	\$19	Y	\$19	26082.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$68	Y	\$67	26082.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - Full Day.	С	\$114	Y	\$112	26082.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - Overnight Bookings.	С	N/A	Y	\$168	26080.8672.124
Meeting Room 2	<u> </u>			·	
Commercial Hire Fee - Hour.	С	\$45	Y	\$45	26082.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$162	Y	\$162	26082.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee - Full Day.	С	\$270	Y	\$270	26082.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee - Overnight Bookings.	С	N/A	Y	\$405	26082.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Hour.	С	\$34	Y	\$34	26082.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$122	Y	\$122	26082.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Full Day.	С	\$204	Y	\$204	26082.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Overnight Bookings.	С	N/A	Y	\$306	26082.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - Hour.	С	\$23	Y	\$23	26082.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$83	Y	\$82	26082.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - Full Day.	С	\$138	Y	\$136	26082.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - Overnight Bookings.	С	N/A	Y	\$204	26082.8678.124
Combined Meeting Rooms					
Commercial Hire Fee - Hour.	С	\$65	Y	\$66	26082.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$234	Y	\$238	26082.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee - Full Day.	С	\$390	Y	\$396	26082.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee - Overnight Bookings.	С	N/A	Y	\$594	26082.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Hour.	С	\$49	Y	\$49	26082.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$176	Y	\$177	26082.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Full Day.	С	\$294	Y	\$295	26082.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Overnight Bookings.	С	N/A	Y	\$443	26082.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - Hour.	С	\$33	Y	\$33	26082.8678.124

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
Community Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$119	Y	\$118	26082.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - Full Day.	С	\$198	Y	\$197	26082.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - Overnight Bookings.	С	N/A	Y	\$296	26082.8678.124
The Foyer					
Commercial Hire Fee - Hour.	С	\$39	Y	\$39	26082.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$140	Y	\$140	26082.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee - Full Day.	С	\$234	Y	\$234	26082.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Hour.	С	\$29	Y	\$29	26082.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$104	Y	\$107	26082.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Full Day.	С	\$174	Y	\$177	26082.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - Hour.	С	\$20	Y	\$20	26082.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$72	Y	\$71	26082.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - Full Day.	С	\$120	Y	\$118	26082.8678.124
Lennox Head Cultural Centre	·	· · ·		·	
LHCC Equipment Hire					
Use of Large Screen & Projector (Commercial) - per hour.	С	\$40	Y	\$40	26083.8579.124
Use of Large Screen & Projector (Commercial) - 1/2 day.	С	N/A	Y	\$145	26083.8678.124
Use of Large Screen & Projector (Commercial) - full day.	С	N/A	Y	\$242	26083.8678.124
Use of Large Screen & Projector (RCBA) - per hour.	С	N/A	Y	\$30	26083.8678.124
Use of Large Screen & Projector (RCBA) - 1/2 day.	C	N/A	Y	\$109	26083.8678.124
Use of Large Screen & Projector (RCBA) - full day.	С	N/A	Y	\$181	26083.8678.124
Use of Large Screen & Projector (Community) - per hour.	С	N/A	Y	\$20	26083.8678.124
Use of Large Screen & Projector (Community) - 1/2 day.	С	N/A	Y	\$73	26083.8678.124
Use of Large Screen & Projector (Community) - full day.	С	N/A	Y	\$121	26083.8678.124
Additional Staff and Administrative Assi	stance (H	ourly Charg	je)		
Staffing & Additional Costs - Commercial Hire Rate (hour).	С	N/A	Y	POA	26088.7700.138
Staffing & Additional Costs - RCBA Hire Rate (hour).	С	N/A	Y	POA	26088.7700.138
Staffing & Additional Costs - Community Hire Rate (hour).	С	N/A	Y	POA	26088.7700.138
One Meeting Room 1, 2, or 3 (individual	space hire	e)			
Commercial Hire Fee - Hour.	С	\$31	Y	\$31	26083.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$112	Y	\$112	26083.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee - Full Day.	С	\$186	Y	\$186	26083.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Hour.	С	\$23	Y	\$23	26083.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$84	Y	\$84	26083.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Full Day.	С	\$140	Y	\$140	26083.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - Hour.	С	\$16	Y	\$16	26083.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$56	Y	\$56	26083.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - Full Day.	C	\$93	Y	\$94	26083.8678.124
Integrated Two Meeting Rooms 1&2 or 2	&3				
Commercial Hire Fee - Hour.	С	\$47	Y	\$47	26083.8678.124

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
Commercial Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$167	Y	\$169	26083.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee - Full Day.	С	\$279	Y	\$282	26083.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Hour.	С	\$35	Y	\$35	26083.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$126	Y	\$127	26083.8678.124
RBCA Hire Fee - Full Day.	C	\$209	Y	\$211	26083.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - Hour.	С	\$23	Y	\$23	26083.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$84	Y	\$85	26083.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - Full Day.	С	\$140	Y	\$141	26083.8678.124
Integrated Meeting Rooms 1, 2 & 3					
Commercial Hire Fee - Hour.	C	\$70	Y	\$70	26083.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$252	Y	\$252	26083.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee - Full Day.	С	\$420	Y	\$420	26083.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee - Overnight Bookings.	С	N/A	Y	\$630	26083.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Hour.	С	\$52	Y	\$53	26083.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$187	Y	\$190	26083.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Full Day.	С	\$312	Y	\$317	26083.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Overnight Bookings.	С	N/A	Y	\$475	26083.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - Hour.	С	\$35	Y	\$35	26083.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - Full Day.	С	\$210	Y	\$211	26083.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$126	Y	\$127	26083.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - Overnight Bookings.	С	N/A	Y	\$316	26083.8678.124
Meeting Room 4					
Commercial Hire Fee - Hour.	С	\$41	Y	\$41	26083.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$148	Y	\$148	26083.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee - Full Day.	С	\$246	Y	\$246	26083.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Hour.	С	\$31	Y	\$31	26083.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$112	Y	\$112	26083.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Full Day.	C	\$186	Y	\$186	26083.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - Hour.	С	\$21	Y	\$21	26083.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$76	Y	\$75	26083.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - Full Day.	C	\$126	Y	\$124	26083.8678.124
Foyer					
Commercial Hire Fee - Hour.	C	\$55	Y	\$55	26083.8579.124
Commercial Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	C	\$198	Y	\$198	26083.8579.124
Commercial Hire Fee - Full Day.	C	\$330	Y	\$330	26083.8579.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Hour.	C	\$41	Y	\$42	26083.8579.124
RCBA Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	C	\$148	Y	\$150	26083.8579.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Full Day.	С	\$246	Y	\$250	26083.8579.124
Community Hire Fee - Hour.	С	\$28	Y	\$28	26083.8579.124
Community Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$101	Y	\$100	26083.8579.124
Community Hire Fee - Full Day.	C	\$168	Y	\$167	26083.8579.124
Catering Kitchen					
Commercial Hire Fee - Hour.	C	\$25	Y	\$25	26083.8579.124
Commercial Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$90	Y	\$90	26083.8579.124
Commercial Hire Fee - Full Day.	С	\$150	Y	\$150	26083.8579.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Hour.	С	\$19	Y	\$19	26083.8579.124

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
RCBA Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$68	Y	\$68	26083.8579.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Full Day.	C	\$114	Y	\$113	26083.8579.124
Community Hire Fee - Hour.	C	\$13	Y	\$13	26083.8579.124
Community Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$47	Y	\$46	26083.8579.124
Community Hire Fee - Full Day.	C	\$78	Y	\$76	26083.8579.124
Auditorium					
Hourly Rate					
Commercial Hire Fee - Hour (min. 2 hours).	С	\$180	Y	\$181	26083.8579.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Hour (min 2 hours).	С	\$135	Y	\$136	26083.8579.124
Community Hire Fee - Hour (min 2 hours).	С	\$90	Y	\$91	26083.8579.124
Half Day		I			
Commercial Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$648	Y	\$653	26083.8579.124
RCBA Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	C	\$486	Y	\$490	26083.8579.124
Community Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	C	\$324	Y	\$327	26083.8579.124
Full Day	С	\$1,080	Y	\$1,089	26083.8579.124
Commercial Hire Fee - Full Day. RCBA Hire Fee - Full Day.	C C	\$1,000	r Y		26083.8579.124
•	C C	\$610	r Y	\$816 \$544	26083.8579.124
Community Hire Fee - Full Day.		ֆ၁40	Ŷ	ֆጋ44	20083.8579.124
Overnight Bookings					
Commercial Hire Fee - Overnight Bookings.	С	N/A	Y	\$1,633	26083.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Overnight Bookings.	С	N/A	Y	\$1,224	26083.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - Overnight Bookings.	C	N/A	Y	\$816	26083.8678.124
Combined Kitchen/Auditorium/ Meeting Rooms					
Commercial Hire Fee - Full day only.	C	\$1,734	Y	\$1,748	26083.8579.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Full day only.	C	\$1,301	Y	\$1,311	26083.8579.124
Community Hire Fee - Full day only.	C	\$867	Y	\$874	26083.8579.124
Combined Kitchen/Auditorium/Meeting Rooms/C	hildren/Interview				
Commercial Hire Fee - Full day only.	C	\$2,132	Y	\$2,149	26083.8579.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Full day only.	C	\$1,599	Y	\$1,612	26083.8579.124
Community Hire Fee - Full day only.	C	\$1,066	Y	\$1,075	26083.8579.124
Children's Area					
Commercial Hire Fee - Hour.	С	\$39	Y	\$39	26083.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$140	Y	\$140	26083.8579.124
Commercial Hire Fee - Full Day.	С	\$234	Y	\$234	26083.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Hour.	С	\$29	Y	\$29	26083.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$104	Y	\$107	26083.8579.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Full Day.	С	\$174	Y	\$177	26083.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - Hour.	С	\$20	Y	\$20	26083.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$72	Y	\$71	26083.8579.124
Community Hire Fee - Full Day.	С	\$120	Y	\$118	26083.8678.124
Interview Room	I	I	1		
Commercial Hire Fee - Hour.	C	\$39	Y	\$39	26083.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$140	Y	\$140	26083.8678.124

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
Commercial Hire Fee - Full Day.	С	\$234	Y	\$234	26083.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Hour.	С	\$29	Y	\$29	26083.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$104	Y	\$107	26083.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Full Day.	С	\$174	Y	\$177	26083.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - Hour.	С	\$20	Y	\$20	26083.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$72	Y	\$71	26083.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - Full Day.	C	\$120	Y	\$118	26083.8678.124
CWA Hall					
Commercial Hire Fee - Hour.	С	\$39	Y	\$39	26083.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$140	Y	\$140	26083.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee - Full Day.	С	\$234	Y	\$234	26083.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Hour.	С	\$29	Y	\$29	26083.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$104	Y	\$107	26083.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Full Day.	С	\$174	Y	\$177	26083.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - Hour.	С	\$20	Y	\$20	26083.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$72	Y	\$71	26083.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - Full Day.	С	\$120	Y	\$118	26083.8678.124
Lennox Head CWA Group.	С	\$0	Y	\$0	
Lennox Head Community Hall	····				
Meeting Room Only – 20m ²					
Commercial Hire Fee - Hour	С	N/A	Y	\$40	26089.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee – 1/2 Day	С	N/A	Y	\$144	26089.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee – Full Day	С	N/A	Y	\$240	26089.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee – Overnight	С	N/A	Y	\$360	26089.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee – Hour	С	N/A	Y	\$30	26089.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee – ½ Day	С	N/A	Y	\$108	26089.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee – Full Day	С	N/A	Y	\$180	26089.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee – Overnight	С	N/A	Y	\$270	26089.8678.124
Community Hire Fee – Hour	С	N/A	Y	\$20	26089.8678.124
Community Hire Fee – ½ Day	С	N/A	Y	\$72	26089.8678.124
Community Hire Fee – Full Day	С	N/A	Y	\$120	26089.8678.124
Community Hire Fee – Overnight	C	N/A	Y	\$180	26089.8678.124
Multipurpose Room Only – 90 m ²					
Commercial Hire Fee – Hour	С	N/A	Y	\$72	26089.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee – ½ Day	С	N/A	Y	\$259	26089.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee – Full Day	С	N/A	Y	\$432	26089.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee – Overnight	С	N/A	Y	\$648	26089.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee – Hour	С	N/A	Y	\$54	26089.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee – ½ Day	С	N/A	Y	\$194	26089.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee – Full Day	С	N/A	Y	\$324	26089.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee – Overnight	С	N/A	Y	\$486	26089.8678.124
Community Hire Fee – Hour	С	N/A	Y	\$36	26089.8678.124
Community Hire Fee – ½ Day	С	N/A	Y	\$130	26089.8678.124
Community Hire Fee – Full Day	С	N/A	Y	\$216	26089.8678.124
Community Hire Fee – Overnight	С	N/A	Y	\$324	26089.8678.124

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
Combined - (Meeting/Multipurpose)		·			
Commercial Hire Fee – Hour	C	N/A	Y	\$90	26089.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee – ½ Day	С	N/A	Y	\$323	26089.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee – Full Day	С	N/A	Y	\$538	26089.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee – Overnight	С	N/A	Y	\$806	26089.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee – Hour	С	N/A	Y	\$67	26089.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee – ½ Day	С	N/A	Y	\$242	26089.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee – Full Day	С	N/A	Y	\$403	26089.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee – Overnight	С	N/A	Y	\$605	26089.8678.124
Community Hire Fee – Hour	С	N/A	Y	\$45	26089.8678.124
Community Hire Fee – ½ Day	С	N/A	Y	\$161	26089.8678.124
Community Hire Fee – Full Day	C	N/A	Y	\$269	26089.8678.124
Community Hire Fee – Overnight	C	N/A	Y	\$403	26089.8678.124
Kitchen Only	<u> </u>	I			
Commercial Hire Fee – Hour	С	N/A	Y	\$35	26089.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee – ½ Day	C	N/A	Ý	\$126	26089.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee – Full Day	C	N/A	Ý	\$210	26089.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee – Overnight	C	N/A	Ý	\$315	26089.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee – Hour	C	N/A	Ý	\$26	26089.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee – ½ Day	C	N/A	Ý	\$94	26089.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee – Full Day	C	N/A	Ŷ	\$156	26089.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee – Overnight	C	N/A	Ŷ	\$234	26089.8678.124
Community Hire Fee – Hour	C	N/A	Ŷ	\$18	26089.8678.124
Community Hire Fee – $\frac{1}{2}$ Day	C	N/A	Ŷ	\$65	26089.8678.124
Community Hire Fee – Full Day	C	N/A	Ŷ	\$108	26089.8678.124
Community Hire Fee – Overnight	C	N/A	Y	\$162	26089.8678.124
Ballina Surf Club					
Function Room 1 - (Gawandii Room)					
Commercial Hire Fee - Hour.	С	\$95	Y	\$96	26081.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	C	\$342	Y	\$346	26081.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee - Full Day.	C	\$570	Y	\$576	26081.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee - Set Up Overnight (Full Day	C C	\$855	Y	\$864	26081.8678.124
Overnight).					
RCBA Hire Fee - Hour.	C	\$71	Y	\$72	26081.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	C	\$256	Y	\$259	26081.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Full Day. RCBA Hire Fee - Set Up Overnight (Full Day	C C	\$426	Y Y	\$431	26081.8678.124 26081.8678.124
Overnight).		\$641		\$646	
Community Hire Fee - Hour.	C	\$48	Y	\$48	26081.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	C	\$173	Y	\$173	26081.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - Full Day.	С	\$288	Y	\$288	26081.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - Set Up Overnight (Full Day Overnight).	C	\$428	Y	\$432	26081.8678.124
Function Room 2 - (Jullum Room)					
Commercial Hire Fee - Hour.	С	\$60	Y	\$60	26081.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$216	Y	\$216	26081.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee - Full Day.	С	\$360	Y	\$360	26081.8678.124

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
Commercial Hire Fee - Set Up Overnight (Full Day Overnight).	С	\$540	Y	\$540	26081.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Hour.	С	\$45	Y	\$45	26081.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$162	Y	\$164	26081.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Full Day.	С	\$270	Y	\$272	26081.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Set Up Overnight (Full Day Overnight).	С	\$405	Y	\$408	26081.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - Hour.	C	\$30	Y	\$30	26081.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	C	\$108	Y	\$109	26081.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - Full Day.	C	\$180	Y	\$182	26081.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - Set Up Overnight (Full Day Overnight).	С	\$270	Y	\$273	26081.8678.124
Combined Function Rooms 1 and 2 (Ga	wandii &	Jullum)			
Commercial Hire Fee - Hour.	C	\$115	Y	\$116	26081.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	C	\$414	Y	\$418	26081.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee - Full Day.	C	\$690	Y	\$696	26081.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee - Set Up Overnight (Full Day Overnight).	С	\$1,035	Y	\$1,044	26081.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Hour.	C	\$86	Y	\$87	26081.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	C	\$310	Y	\$313	26081.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Full Day.	C	\$516	Y	\$522	26081.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Set Up Overnight (Full Day Overnight).	С	\$774	Y	\$783	26081.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - Hour.	C	\$58	Y	\$58	26081.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	C	\$209	Y	\$209	26081.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - Full Day.	C	\$348	Y	\$348	26081.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - Set Up Overnight (Full Day Overnight).	С	\$522	Y	\$522	26081.8678.124
Function Room 3 - (Dirrawong Room)					
Commercial Hire Fee - Hour.	C	\$75	Y	\$76	26081.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	C	\$270	Y	\$274	26081.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee - Full Day.	C	\$450	Y	\$456	26081.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee - Set Up Overnight (Full Day Overnight).	С	\$675	Y	\$684	26081.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Hour.	C	\$56	Y	\$57	26081.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fees - 1/2 Day.	C	\$202	Y	\$204	26081.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Full Day. RCBA Hire Fee - Set Up Overnight (Full Day	C	\$336	Y	\$341	26081.8678.124
Overnight).	C	\$504	Y	\$511	26081.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - Hour.	C	\$38	Y	\$38	26081.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	C	\$137	Y	\$136	26081.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - Full Day.	C	\$228	Y	\$227	26081.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - Set Up Overnight (Full Day Overnight).	C	\$342	Y	\$340	26081.8678.124
Combined Function Rooms 1, 2 and 3					
Commercial Hire Fee - Hour.	C	\$155	Y	\$156	26081.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	C	\$558	Y	\$562	26081.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee - Full Day.	C	\$930	Y	\$936	26081.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee - Set Up Overnight (Full Day Overnight).	С	\$1,395	Y	\$1,404	26081.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Hour.	C	\$116	Y	\$117	26081.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	C	\$418	Y	\$422	26081.8678.124

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
RCBA Hire Fee - Full Day.	С	\$696	Y	\$703	26081.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Set Up Overnight (Full Day Overnight).	С	\$1,044	Y	\$1,055	26081.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - Hour.	С	\$78	Y	\$78	26081.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$281	Y	\$281	26081.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - Full Day.	С	\$468	Y	\$469	26081.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - Set Up Overnight (Full Day Overnight).	С	\$702	Y	\$703	26081.8678.124

Ballina Indoor Sports Centre (BISC)

Operating Hours: Monday to Thursday 8.30am to 10pm

Operating Hours: Friday 8.30am to 5pm

Operating Hours: Saturday & Sunday 8.30am to 4.30pm

- Subject to availability around regular sports programs and other regular bookings.
- The High School Courts are subject to availability and other costs may apply.
- Public Holiday hire will be through special arrangements.
- · High School court hire will be subject to availability of the BISC courts and also the school courts availability, usage of the school courts is out of school hours, weekends, public holidays and school holidays.
- Court 2 at the High School (referred to as Court 4 in Council fees and charges) is used as a theatre and the school requires a booking three months in advance for clearing of that area. Additional charges may apply.
- Large events require a minimum of three months' notice.
- The use of retractable tiered seating requires booking and payment for court 2 as per the standard court fees.

Definitions

Half Day Booking (4 Hours)

Full Day Booking (8 Hours)

Ballina Coast High School Courts 3 and 4 Operate Outside of School Hours Subject to Booking Restrictions

Equipment Hire and Additional Costs

Ball Return Unit

Must be pre-booked and requires operator training					
Ball Return Unit - Commercial Hire Rate - Hourly.	С	N/A	Y	\$20	26088.7700.138
Ball Return Unit - RCBA Hire Rate - Hourly.	С	N/A	Y	\$15	26088.7700.138
Ball Return Unit - Community Hire Rate - Hourly.	С	N/A	Y	\$10	26088.7700.138

Additional Staff & Administrative Assistance (Hourly Charge)

Staffing & Additional Costs	C	N/A	Y	POA	26088.7700.138

Court 4 Bump In/Bump Out Total Fee

The removal of high school performance equipment	when court	is available.			
Court 4 - Bump in/Bump out Hire Fee.	С	N/A	Y	\$444	26088.7700.138

BISC - Casual Quarter & Annual Passes

Per Hour, 3 Month Pass and Annual Pass.

Use of a pass is subject to facility bookings at the time of entry. Length of use is subject to any previous bookings; these have priority and the single user must leave the court. Pass use is not available to sporting groups or team members for registered team activities/matches. Single user hourly entry or Pass entry is only available for specified sports activities that are allowed on the courts. Multiple casual users may be utilising the same court/s at same time of entry.

Casual Court Single User Rate - Per Hour (Subject to Availability).	С	\$6	Y	\$6	26088.7700.138
Quarterly Casual Court User Pass.	С	\$65	Y	\$72	26088.7700.138

Court & Meeting Room Hire

Mondays to Friday Hire (Operating Hours)

Half Court Hire	(Subject to	Pookingo)	
		DUUKIIIUSI	

Commercial Hire Fee - Per Hour.	С	N/A	Y	\$40	26088.7700.138
Commercial Hire Fee - 1/2 day.	С	N/A	Y	\$145	26088.7700.138

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
Commercial Hire Fee - Full day.	С	N/A	Y	\$242	26088.7700.138
RCBA Hire Fee - Per Hour.	С	N/A	Y	\$30	26088.7700.138
RCBA Hire Fee - 1/2 day.	С	N/A	Y	\$109	26088.7700.138
RCBA Hire Fee - Full day.	С	N/A	Y	\$181	26088.7700.138
Community Hire Fee - Per Hour.	C	N/A	Y	\$20	26088.7700.138
Community Hire Fee - 1/2 day.	C	N/A	Y	\$73	26088.7700.138
Community Hire Fee - Full day.	С	N/A	Y	\$121	26088.7700.138
Single Court					
Commercial Hire Fee - Per Hour.	С	\$80	Y	\$81	26088.7700.138
Commercial Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$288	Y	\$292	26088.7700.138
Commercial Hire Fee - Full Day.	C	\$480	Y	\$486	26088.7700.138
RCBA Hire Fee - Per Hour.	C	\$60	Ŷ	\$60	26088.7700.138
RCBA Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	C	\$216	Ŷ	\$218	26088.7700.138
RCBA Hire Fee - Full Day.	C	\$360	Y	\$363	26088.7700.138
Community Hire Fee - Per Hour.	C	\$40	Ŷ	\$40	26088.7700.138
Community Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	C	\$144	Y	\$145	26088.7700.138
Community Hire Fee - Full Day.	C	\$240	Y	\$242	26088.7700.138
		···		~	
Double Court		¢450		¢450	00000 7700 400
Commercial Hire Fee - Per Hour.	С	\$152	Y	\$153	26088.7700.138
Commercial Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$547	Y	\$551	26088.7700.138
Commercial Hire Fee - Full Day.	С	\$912	Y	\$918	26088.7700.138
RCBA Hire Fee - Per Hour.	С	\$114	Y	\$115	26088.7700.138
RCBA Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$410	Y	\$414	26088.7700.138
RCBA Hire Fee - Full Day.	C	\$684	Y	\$689	26088.7700.138
Community Hire Fee - Per Hour.	C	\$76	Y	\$77	26088.7700.138
Community Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	C	\$274	Y	\$276	26088.7700.138
Community Hire Fee - Full Day.	C	\$456	Y	\$460	26088.7700.138
(Subject to Operating Hours)					
Half Court Hire		1			
Commercial Hire Fee - Per Hour.	C	N/A	Y	\$50	26088.7700.138
Commercial Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	C	N/A	Y	\$182	26088.7700.138
Commercial Hire Fee - Full Day.	C	N/A	Y	\$302	26088.7700.138
RCBA Hire Fee - Per Hour.	C	N/A	Y	\$36	26088.7700.138
RCBA Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	C	N/A	Y	\$136	26088.7700.138
RCBA Hire Fee - Full Day.	C	N/A	Y	\$227	26088.7700.138
Community Hire Fee - Per Hour.	C	N/A	Y	\$25	26088.7700.138
Community Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	C	N/A	Y	\$91	26088.7700.138
Community Hire Fee - Full Day.	С	N/A	Y	\$151	26088.7700.138
Single Court Hire					
Commercial Hire Fee - Per Hour.	C	\$100	Y	\$101	26088.7700.138
Commercial Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	C	\$360	Y	\$364	26088.7700.138
Commercial Hire Fee - Full Day.	С	\$600	Y	\$606	26088.7700.138
RCBA Hire Fee - Per Hour.	С	\$75	Y	\$76	26088.7700.138
RCBA Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$270	Y	\$272	26088.7700.138

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
RCBA Hire Fee - Full Day.	С	\$450	Y	\$454	26088.7700.138
Community Hire Fee - Per Hour.	C	\$50	Y	\$50	26088.7700.138
Community Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	C	\$180	Y	\$182	26088.7700.138
Community Hire Fee - Full Day.	C	\$300	Y	\$303	26088.7700.138
Double Court Hire					
Commercial Hire Fee - Per Hour.	С	\$180	Y	\$181	26088.7700.138
Commercial Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$648	Y	\$652	26088.7700.138
Commercial Hire Fee - Full Day.	С	\$1,080	Y	\$1,086	26088.7700.138
RCBA Hire Fee - Per Hour.	С	\$135	Y	\$136	26088.7700.138
RCBA Hire Fee - Full Day.	С	\$810	Y	\$817	26088.7700.138
RCBA Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$486	Y	\$490	26088.7700.138
Community Hire Fee - Per Hour.	С	\$90	Y	\$91	26088.7700.138
Community Hire Fee - 1/2 Day.	С	\$324	Y	\$327	26088.7700.138
Community Hire Fee - Full Day.	C	\$540	Y	\$545	26088.7700.138
Meeting Room Hire (subject to Ope	erating Hours)				
Meeting Room 1					
Commercial Hire Fee - Hourly Rate.	С	\$45	Y	\$45	26088.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee - 1/2 day.	С	N/A	Y	\$162	26088.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee - Full day.	С	\$270	Y	\$270	26088.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Hourly Rate.	С	\$34	Y	\$34	26088.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - 1/2 day.	С	N/A	Y	\$122	26088.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Full day.	С	\$203	Y	\$204	26088.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - Hourly Rate.	С	\$23	Y	\$23	26088.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - 1/2 day.	С	N/A	Y	\$82	26088.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - Full day.	C	\$135	Y	\$136	26088.8678.124
Meeting Room 2					
Commercial Hire Fee - Hourly Rate.	С	\$61	Y	\$61.50	26088.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee - 1/2 day.	С	N/A	Y	\$221	26088.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee - Full day.	С	\$366	Y	\$369	26088.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Hourly Rate.	C	\$46	Y	\$46	26088.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - 1/2 day.	С	N/A	Y	\$166	26088.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Full day.	C	\$275	Y	\$277	26088.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - Hourly Rate.	C	\$31	Y	\$31	26088.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - 1/2 day.	C	N/A	Y	\$111	26088.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - Full day.	C	\$183	Y	\$185	26088.8678.124
Meeting Room 3		1			
Commercial Hire Fee - Hourly Rate.	С	\$41	Y	\$41	26088.8678.124
Commercial Hire Fee - 1/2 day.	С	N/A	Y	\$148	26088.8678.124
Commercial - Full day.	С	\$246	Y	\$246	26088.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Hourly Rate.	С	\$31	Y	\$31	26088.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - 1/2 day.	С	N/A	Y	\$112	26088.8678.124
RCBA Hire Fee - Full day.	С	\$185	Y	\$186	26088.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - Hourly Rate.	С	\$21	Y	\$21	26088.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - 1/2 day.	С	N/A	Y	\$75	26088.8678.124
Community Hire Fee - Full day.	C	\$123	Y	\$124	26088.8678.124

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
Community Swimming Pools –	Ballina	War Men	norial F	Pool and A	Istonville
Aquatic Centre	_				
•					
There are reciprocal entry pass arrangements betwee	en the Ballir	na and Alstonvil	le Pool Fa	cilities.	
Age Category DefinitionsAdult:18 years and overConcession:Senior Card Holders, Student Card HChild:2-18 Years (Children under 10 years ofBabies:Toddlers and babies under the age ofFamily:Two adults and two children or one adCarer:Adult supervising person(s) with a dis	of age must two years e lult and three	be accompanie nter free of chai	d by an ad		le with disabilitie
Single Entry					
Child.	C	\$4.50	Y	\$4.80	Various
Concession.	C	\$4.50	Y	\$4.80	Various
Adult.	C	\$5.50	Y	\$5.80	Various
Spectator (supervising child under 10 years attending swim program).	С	No Charge	Ν	No Charge	
School Teacher / Personal Carer.	С	No Charge	Y	No Charge	
Supervisor/Parent or Guardian (supervising ordinary pool usage).	С	\$3	Y	\$3	Various
Ten Ticket Pass		I			
Child.	C	\$40	Y	\$45	Various
Concession.	C	\$40	Y	\$45	Various
Adult.	C	\$50	Y	\$55	Various
3 Month Pass					
Child.	C	\$115	Y	\$120	Various
Concession.	С	\$115	Y	\$120	Various
Adult.	C	\$140	Y	\$150	Various
Family.	С	\$300	Y	\$320	Various
Additional child under family pass - per child.	С	\$50	Y	\$55	Various
Full Season Pass	·	I			
Child.	C	\$350	Y	\$370	Various
Concession.	С	\$350	Y	\$370	Various
Adult.	С	\$400	Y	\$420	Various
Family.	С	\$880	Y	\$930	Various
Additional child under a family pass - per child.	С	\$110	Y	\$115	Various
Other					
Carnivals - flat fee per person due to exclusive use. (Carnivals with under 100 students attending may be restricted to 4 hours exclusive use of the 50 metre pool).	с	\$5	Y	\$5.50	Various
Fundraising / Special Events.	C	POA	Y	POA	Various
Primary School Swimming and Water Sa	afety Prog	grams			
Supervising Adult.	C	No Charge	Y	No Charge	
Child (discount to standard entry fee).	C	\$4	Y	\$4	Various
Pool Hire - Outside normal hours (Paid t	o Manago	ement Comp	any)		
Per Lane - (Hour).	C	POA	Y	POA	Various
	С	POA	Y	POA	Various

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
Library					

Council is a member of the Richmond-Tweed Regional Library which operates the public libraries within the shire. Lismore City Council is the administering council for this service. Details of library fees are available by contacting Lismore City Council or visiting one of the local libraries.

Civil Services Division

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
Water					
Water Charges (Meters will be read and	account	s issued qua	rterly)		
Water Access Charges Residential and Non-Residential Customers (Section annum. Charges apply to both Drinking Water and F Recycled Water) is supplied, only the highest charge levied.	Recycled W	ater services. Wi	here Dual I	Reticulation (i.e.	both Drinking and
Minimum charge per property.	В	\$209	N	\$216	10000.3500.042
Not Connected / Vacant Land Charge (Properties not connected to the water system but within 225 metres of a water main and able to be connected).	В	\$209	Ν	\$216	10000.3500.042
20mm Water Service.	В	\$209	Ν	\$216	10000.3500.042
25mm Water Service.	В	\$326	Ν	\$337	10000.3500.042
32mm Water Service.	В	\$534	Ν	\$553	10000.3500.042
40mm Water Service.	В	\$837	N	\$866	10000.3500.042
50mm Water Service.	В	\$1,306	Ν	\$1,352	10000.3500.042
65mm Water Service.	В	\$2,208	Ν	\$2,285	10000.3500.042
80mm Water Service.	В	\$3,354	Ν	\$3,471	10000.3500.042
100mm Water Service.	В	\$5,231	N	\$5,414	10000.3500.042
150mm Water Service.	В	\$11,767	N	\$12,179	10000.3500.042
200mm Water Service.	В	\$20,920	N	\$21,652	10000.3500.042
Residential & Non-Residential Drinking Water Consumption Charge (1kl to 350kl). Residential & Non-Residential Drinking Water	B	\$2.35 \$3.53	N	\$2.43 \$3.65	10010.3512.102
Consumption Charge (351kl and over). Rous Water Supply <i>The above water charges do not apply to consumer.</i> Water Services	s connected	l and serviced by	y Rous Wa	ter Supply.	
Charges apply to both Drinking Water and Recycled	l Waste ser	vices.			
Drinking Water Service Connection (20mm) - dig to water main (excluding under-boring).	С	\$1,210	Ν	\$1,235	10011.3525.091
Recycled Water Service Connection (20mm) - dig to water main (excluding under-boring).	С	\$1,210	Ν	\$1,235	12012.4528.091
Both drinking water and recycled water service connections in dual reticulation area (20mm) - dig to water main (excluding under-boring).	с	\$1,210	Ν	\$1,235	10011.3525.091
Drinking Water Service Connection (20mm) - dig to valve within property (excluding under-boring).	В	\$1,052	Ν	\$1,074	10011.3525.091
Recycled Water Service Connection (20mm) - dig to valve within property (excluding under-boring). Both drinking water and recycled water service	В	\$1,052	Ν	\$1,074	12012.4528.091
connections in dual reticulation area (20mm) - dig to valve within property (excluding under-boring).	с	\$1,052	Ν	\$1,074	10011.3525.091
Drinking Water Service Connection (20mm) (including under-boring).	В	POA	Ν	POA	10011.3525.091
Recycled Water Service Connection (20mm) (including under-boring).	В	POA	Ν	POA	12012.4528.091
Drinking Water Service Connection (>20mm).	В	POA	Ν	POA	10011.3525.091
Recycled Water Service Connection (>20mm).	В	POA	Ν	POA	12012.4528.091
Removal or disconnection of Drinking Water Service.	В	POA	Ν	POA	10011.3525.091

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
Removal or disconnection of Recycled Water Service.	В	POA	N	POA	12012.4528.091
Relocation of Drinking Water Service.	В	POA	N	POA	10011.3525.091
Relocation of Recycled Water Service.	В	POA	N	POA	12012.4528.091
Repair Damaged Water Service Meter (minimum).	В	\$100	N	\$100	10012.3540.233
Clear Buried/Obstructed Meter (minimum).	В	\$67	N	\$68	10012.3540.233
Installation of Flow Restrictor for Non-Payment.	В	\$369	N	\$377	10011.3525.091
Water Mains Pressure Certificates.	В	POA	N	POA	10011.3526.235
Fire Pressure Certificates.	В	\$177	N	\$180	10012.3535.235
Test Water Meter (cost of testing plus \$100 administration fee. No cost to applicant if meter faulty).	В	POA	N	POA	10011.3526.235
Special Water Meter Read.	В	\$83	N	\$85	10011.3526.235
Urgent Special Water Meter Read (additional to above fee).	В	\$60	Ν	\$62	10011.3527.235
Backflow Device Registration.	В	\$94	Ν	\$96	10012.3535.235
Back-flow Device Test & Certificate.	В	\$324	Ν	\$330	10012.3535.235
Service Location - Field Identification (minimum).	В	\$199	Ν	\$200	10011.3526.235
Subsequent hours.	В	\$163	Ν	\$165	10011.3526.235
Mains Location Diagram (per hour).	В	\$83	Ν	\$85	10011.3526.235
Jetting Machine - per hour (minimum 2 hours).	В	\$190	Ν	\$194	10012.3535.235
Water Service Inspection Fee (first hour).	В	\$163	Ν	\$165	10011.3526.235
Subsequent hours.	В	\$106	Ν	\$109	10011.3526.235
Automatic Water Reading.	В	POA	N	POA	10011.3528.234
'Smart' Metering Installation.	С	\$158	N	\$160	10011.3528.234
'Smart' Metering Services - Annual Fee.	В	\$22	Ν	\$23	10011.3528.234
Bulk Water Charges		,			
Standpipe use and approval - Drinking Water.	В	\$590	N	\$600	10010.3510.102
Standpipe use and approval - Recycled Water.	В	\$180	N	\$184	10010.3510.102
Water Charge per kilolitre - Drinking Water.	В	\$5.90	N	\$6.02	10010.3510.102
Water Charge per kilolitre - Recycled Water. From July 2017 charging will commence and move to the proposed rate over four years. From July 2020 the charge will be set at 10% of the price for Drinking Water.	В	\$0.24	Ν	\$0.24	10010.3510.102
Standpipe hire bond.	В	\$1,800	Ν	\$1,800	10010.3510.102
Standpipe hire per week.	В	\$100	Ν	\$105	10010.3510.102
Water Service Capital Connection Fees <u>Note:</u> Water Service Capital Connection Fees will be through a Development Approval process. Bulk Head-works Connection Fee.	e reduced b	As per relevant	contributio	As per relevant	n to supply of wate
	В	location in Developer Servicing	Ν	location in Developer Servicing	Various
		Plan		Plan	
Network Connection Supervision – Water Operator.	В	Plan \$313	N	Plan \$320	10012.3535.235

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
Wastewater					
Trade Waste Charge					
Application Fee - Classification A & B.	С	\$125	Ν	\$126	12012.4527.091
Application Fee - Classification C.	C	\$265	Ν	\$268	12012.4527.091
Application Fee - Classification S.	C	POA	Ν	POA	12012.4527.091
Annual Fee - Category 1.	В	\$97	Ν	\$98	12010.4510.103
Annual Fee - Category 2.	В	\$199	Ν	\$200	12010.4510.103
Annual Fee - Category 3.	В	\$649	Ν	\$655	12010.4510.103
Inspections					
During business hours (8.30am to 4.30pm) in conjunction with Construction Certificate of Trade Waste Application.	В	\$158	Ν	\$160	12010.4510.103
After hours (per hour).	В	\$175	Ν	\$177	12010.4510.103
Pre-purchase.	В	\$221	Ν	\$223	12010.4510.103
Non-compliance during business hours (per hour).	В	\$141	Ν	\$143	12010.4510.103
Volume Charge Per Kilolitre – A & B only.	В	\$1.87	Ν	\$1.88	12010.4510.103
General Trade Waste Activities					
Trade Waste Agreement Transfer (to new owner).	С	\$67	Ν	\$68	12012.4527.091
Trade Waste Agreement Renewal, where there are minor variations to the approval.	С	\$94	Ν	\$95	12012.4527.091
Septic Waste Disposal					
Septic Waste Sampling Suite.	В	\$97	Ν	\$98	12010.4511.103
Classification S Trade Waste Non Compliance Fee	В	\$315	Ν	\$318	12010.4511.103
Per load during business hours - (7am to 3.30pm).	С	\$103	Ν	\$104	12010.4511.103
After hours attendant - per hour (minimum 1 hour).	В	\$106	Ν	\$107	12010.4511.103
Administration charge for non-compliance notice.	В	\$53	Ν	\$54	12010.4511.103

Excess Mass Charges

Excess Mass Charges will be imposed on Category 3 discharges where substances discharged are in excess of the concentration limits in Council's approved conditions. See Council's Trade Waste Policy for details and calculations of excess mass charges and non-compliance excess mass charges. Categories 1 and 2 discharges will be charged a direct to sewer fee where premises do not have adequately sized or maintained pre-treatment.

Aluminium per kg.	В	\$0.84	N	\$0.85	12010.4511.103
Ammonia (as N).	В	\$2.40	N	\$2.42	12010.4511.103
Barium.	В	\$43	N	\$43.34	12010.4510.103
Biochemical Oxygen Demand (BOD5) 300mg/L (per kl).	В	\$0.84	N	\$0.85	12010.4511.103
Boron (kl).	В	\$0.84	Ν	\$0.85	12010.4511.103
Bromine.	В	\$16.61	Ν	\$16.74	12010.4511.103
Cadmium.	В	\$387	Ν	\$391	12010.4511.103
Chloride.	В	No charge	Ν	No charge	
Chlorinated Hydrocarbons.	В	\$41.70	Ν	\$42.03	12010.4511.103
Chlorinated Phenolics.	В	\$1,670	Ν	\$1,684	12010.4511.103
Chlorine.	В	\$1.71	Ν	\$1.72	12010.4511.103
Chromium.	В	\$27.79	Ν	\$28	12010.4511.103
Cobalt.	В	\$16.99	N	\$17.13	12010.4511.103
Copper.	В	\$16.99	Ν	\$17.13	12010.4511.103

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
Cyanide.	В	\$84	N	\$85	12010.4511.103
Fluoride.	В	\$4.16	Ν	\$4.19	12010.4511.103
Formaldehyde.	В	\$1.71	Ν	\$1.72	12010.4511.103
Oil & Grease (Total O & G) - >50mg/L.	В	\$1.49	Ν	\$1.50	12010.4511.103
Herbicides/Defoliants.	В	\$836	Ν	\$843	12010.4511.103
Iron.	В	\$1.71	Ν	\$1.72	12010.4511.103
Lead.	В	\$42.29	Ν	\$42.63	12010.4511.103
Lithium.	В	\$8.31	Ν	\$8.38	12010.4511.103
Manganese.	В	\$8.31	Ν	\$8.38	12010.4511.103
Mercaptans.	В	\$83.42	Ν	\$84.09	12010.4511.103
Mercury.	В	\$2,781	Ν	\$2,804	12010.4511.103
Methylene Blue Active Substances (MBAS).	В	\$0.82	Ν	\$0.83	12010.4511.103
Molybdenum.	В	\$0.82	Ν	\$0.83	12010.4511.103
Nickel.	В	\$27.79	Ν	\$28	12010.4511.103
Nitrogen (N) (Total Kjeldahl Nitrogen – TKN).	В	\$0.22	Ν	\$0.22	12010.4511.103
Organoarsenic Compounds.	В	\$836	Ν	\$843	12010.4511.103
Pesticides General (excludes organochlorines & organophosphates).	В	\$836	Ν	\$843	12010.4511.103
Petroleum Hydrocarbons (non-flammable).	В	\$2.78	Ν	\$2.80	12010.4511.103
Phenolic Compounds (non-chlorinated).	В	\$8.34	Ν	\$8.41	12010.4511.103
Phosphorous (Total P).	В	\$7.92	Ν	\$7.98	12010.4511.103
Polyphorus Aromatic Hydrocarbons.	В	\$16.98	Ν	\$17.12	12010.4511.103
Selenium.	В	\$58.68	Ν	\$59.15	12010.4511.103
Silver.	В	\$1.54	Ν	\$1.55	12010.4511.103
Sulphate (SO4).	В	\$0.18	Ν	\$0.18	12010.4511.103
Sulphide.	В	\$1.71	Ν	\$1.72	12010.4511.103
Sulphite.	В	\$1.84	Ν	\$1.84	12010.4511.103
Thiosulphate.	В	\$0.28	Ν	\$0.28	12010.4511.103
Tin.	В	\$8.34	Ν	\$8.41	12010.4511.103
Total Dissolved Solids (TDS).	В	\$0.66	Ν	\$0.67	12010.4511.103
Uranium.	В	\$8.34	Ν	\$8.41	12010.4511.103
Zinc.	В	\$16.98	Ν	\$17.12	12010.4510.103
Suspended Solids (SS) - >300mg/L.	В	\$1.07	Ν	\$1.08	12010.4511.103
Chemical Oxygen Demand (COD) – 3 x BOD.	В	\$2.53	Ν	\$2.55	12010.4511.103
Direct-to-sewer fee (per kl).	В	\$16.77	Ν	\$16.90	12010.4510.103
Wastewater (Sewer) Services		'			
Residential (Section 502 LG Act 1993) (Per property, per self-co	ontained occ	cupancy, per ann	num).		
Not Connected / Vacant Land Access Charge (Properties not connected to the sewer system but within 75 metres of a sewer main and able to be connected).	В	\$775	N	\$783	12000.4501.043
Residential Wastewater Access Charge.	В	\$1,027	N	\$1,037	12000.4501.043

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
Non-Residential (Sections 501 & 502 LG Act 1993). Per property, per water service size, per annum. Non-Residential wastewater access and usage char SDF: Sewerage Discharge Factor. Amount of water SDF: varies dependent on activity conducted on pro AC: Annual Non-Residential Wastewater Access C C: Water Consumption measured in kilolitres. App UC: Sewerage Usage Charge per kilolitre. <i>Customers may request Council to review the SDF a</i>	consumed perty. harge base lies to both	that is estimated ed on size of wate n drinking and rec	to return t er meter.	o the wastewater	⁻ system.
Non-Residential Wastewater Access Ch	arges				
Minimum Wastewater Access Charge. Not Connected / Vacant Land Wastewater Access Charge (Properties not connected to the wastewater system but within 75 metres of a wastewater main and able to be connected).	B	\$775 \$775	N	\$783 \$783	12000.4502.047 12000.4502.047
20mm Water Service.	В	\$775	Ν	\$783	12000.4502.047
25mm Water Service.	В	\$1,211	N	\$1,223	12000.4502.047
32mm Water Service.	В	\$1,985	N	\$2,005	12000.4502.047
40mm Water Service.	В	\$3,104	Ν	\$3,135	12000.4502.047
50mm Water Service.	В	\$4,840	Ν	\$4,888	12000.4502.047
65mm Water Service.	В	\$8,179	N	\$8,261	12000.4502.047
80mm Water Service.	В	\$12,388	N	\$12,512	12000.4502.047
100mm Water Service.	В	\$19,355	N	\$19,549	12000.4502.047
150mm Water Service.	В	\$43,548	N	\$43,983	12000.4502.047
200mm Water Service.	В	\$77,426	N	\$78,200	12000.4502.047
Non-Residential Wastewater Usage Cha	rane	<u> </u>		<u> </u>	
Non-Residential Wastewater Usage Charge.	В	Fee + (\$2.61 x C) x SDF	N	Fee + (\$2.64 x C) x SDF	12000.4514.047
Recycled Water		· · · · · · ·		· · · · · · · · ·	
Residential & Non-Residential Recycled Water Consumption Charge.	С	\$1.88 (80%of Drinking Water standard tariff)	Ν	\$1.94 (80% of Drinking Water standard tariff)	27001.4518.235
Large Commercial Users Consumption Charge.	С	\$0.24 (10.0% of Drinking Water standard tariff)	Ν	\$0.24 (10.0% of Drinking Water standard tariff)	27001.4518.235
Large Commercial Users Minimum Recycled Water Use Charge.	С	\$116 (allows for 1ML of consumption)	Ν	\$240 (allows for 1ML of consumption)	27001.4518.235
Wastewater Service Capital Connection Note: Wastewater Service Capital Connection Fees water through a Development Approval process. Bulk Head-works Connection Fee.		As per relevant	cable conti	As per relevant	lation to supply of
	В	location in Developer Servicing Plan	Ν	location in Developer Servicing Plan	Various
Network Connection Supervision – Water Operator.	В	\$313	Ν	\$320	12014.4520.235
Network Connection Supervision – Engineer.	В	\$625	N	\$638	

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
Waste Management					
Waste Management Fees & Charges					
100% Sorted Recyclables					
(Paper, cardboard, glass/plastic bottles, steel/alum			-	-	
Domestic - weighed \$/tonne.	В	\$98	Y	\$99	22283.6820.10
Commercial - weighed \$/tonne.	B	\$254	Y	\$257	22283.6820.10
General Mixed Waste					
(No liquids - includes putrescible, builders and bulk	(y waste). M	linimum weight c	harge 20kg	<i>]</i> .	
Domestic - weighed \$/tonne.	В	\$240	Y	\$245	22283.6820.10
Commercial - weighed \$/tonne.	В	\$270	Y	\$277	22283.6820.10
100% Green Waste (Grass clippings, garden waste, tree lopping <300r other material will be charged non sorted mixed wa				ber) Any green w	vaste mixed with
Sorted - weighed \$/tonne.	В	\$75	Y	\$75	22283.6820.10
(Tree stumps diameter >300mm thick includes mix mixed with other material will be charged non sorte Sorted - weighed \$/tonne.					green waste 22283.6820.10
100% Sorted Scrap Metal		20/17			
<i>(Includes car bodies and white goods). Minimum w</i> Sorted - weighed \$/tonne.	B	\$20 <i>kg.</i> \$30.50	Y	\$0	22283.6820.10
(Clean concrete, bricks and rock, no soil. Penalties 20kg. Sorted - weighed \$/tonne.	will be impo	osed for material \$180	containing Y	asbestos). Minin \$180	num weight charg 22283.6820.10
		\$100		 	
100% Sorted Roof Tiles and Ceramics (Clean, loose tiles only, no bathroom tiles with back asbestos). Minimum weight charge 20kg.	king board. F	Penalties will be i	mposed fo	r material contaiı	ning
Sorted - weighed \$/tonne.	В	\$180	Y	\$180	22283.6820.10
DWM Kerbside Co-mingled Recyclable	S	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			
Internal Charge for Co-mingled Recyclables Collected at the Kerbside.	В	\$318	Y	\$247	22283.6820.10
DWM Kerbside Putrescible Waste					
Internal Charge for Domestic Waste Collected at		***		4077	
the Kerbside.	В	\$337	Y	\$275	22283.6820.10
Bulk Commercial Waste & Recycling L	oads				
Waste Services is a Commercial Enterprise and Council Reserves the Right to Negotiate Gate Fees with Individual Persons or Organisations where there is a Commercial Benefit to Council.	В	POA	Y	POA	22283.6820.10
Virgin Excavated Natural Material (VEN		• wifis - time - time	4		the shares only
(Must be pre-booked at least 24 hours in advance			test results Y		
All vehicles - weighed \$/tonne.	B	POA	T	POA	22283.6820.10
Soil (not contaminated or VENM) (Must be pre-booked at least 24 hours in advance		sting results to co	omply with a	the Waste Guide	lines. Soil only. N
<i>boulders, tree stumps). Minimum weight charge 20</i> All vehicles - weighed \$/tonne.	lkg. B	POA		POA	22283.6820.10
	· · ·		Y		

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
Contaminated Soil					
(Soil with no testing results that hasn't been pre-boc containing asbestos). Minimum weight charge 20kg		ked with other n	naterial. Pe	enalties will be im	posed for materia
All vehicles - weighed \$/tonne.	В	\$270	Y	\$277	22283.6820.101
Specific Waste Charge				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Asbestos Waste					
The Householders Asbestos Disposal Scheme seek					
bonded asbestos. Ballina Shire Council is subsidisir Household asbestos sample test kit.	B B	<i>the kits which</i> No charge	will be mad Y	de available at th No charge	e Waste Centre.
Household Asbestos Kit.	C	-	Y	-	22281.6781.10
	C	\$30.50	T	\$30.50	22201.0701.10
Tyres					
Car, motor bike (/tyre).	В	\$12.50	Y	\$12.50	22283.6820.10
4 x 4 Light truck (/tyre).	В	\$15.50	Y	\$15.50	22283.6820.10
Truck (/tyre).	В	\$41	Y	\$41	22283.6820.10
Car, motor bike (/tyre with rim).	В	\$14.50	Y	\$14.50	22283.6820.10
4 x 4 Light truck (/tyre with rim).	В	\$17.50	Y	\$17.50	22283.6820.10
Truck (/tyre with rim).	В	\$42	Y	\$42	22283.6820.10
Other (/tyre).	В	POA	Y	POA	
Refrigerators/Air Conditioners					
(No degas certificate) (/item).	В	\$48	Y	\$48	22283.6820.10
Dead Animals	· · · ·			·	
Minimum weight charge 20kg.					
Dead animal(s) - weighed \$/tonne.	В	\$270	Y	\$277	22283.6820.101
Missed Bin Collection Charge					
Fee charged for instances where the customer				• • •	
has not presented their bin for collection and subsequently ask for the bin to be collected.	В	\$45	Y	\$45	22283.6820.101
Special Event or Special Services Charge	·				
Price available upon application to the Waste Mana	gement Cent	tre. Prices revie	wed as ma	arket rates and op	perating costs
change.					
Special Event or Special Services Charge.	В	POA	Y	POA	22283.6820.10
Weighbridge Certificate - For Registration Purposes	Only				
Single weighing requiring certificate (includes accou					
Weighbridge Certificate.	В	\$38	Y	\$38	22283.6820.10
A. 1.1.					
Mulch					
Muicn Large quantities of mulch - price reviewed to meet demand and operational needs.	С	POA	Y	POA	
Large quantities of mulch - price reviewed to meet	C	POA	Y	POA	

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
Waste Management Negotiated Fees Waste Services is a commercial enterprise and Cou organisations where there is a commercial benefit to product.					
Waste Management Collection Services	\$				
Domestic Waste Exempt Collection Ser	vice (Sec	tion 496 of t	he Local	Governmen	t Act)
Properties that are occupied and for which a DWM service is available but where Council has decided not to provide a collection service (e.g. safety, physical limitations of the property, Multi Unit Dwelling's approved by Council to utilise an alternate service arrangement) must still pay a DWM charge pursuant to section 496 of the LGA.	В	\$44.50	Ν	\$45	22283.6820.101
Bin Changeover Fee					
Size/capacity changeover fee (first changeover free of charge then all subsequent changes per property per annum per owner/s attracts fee).	В	\$65	Ν	\$65	22283.6820.101
Domestic Waste Collection Charges - U Wheelie Bin Collection Service - Charges per proper waste and organics bins up to 240 litres capacity and Urban Properties - Service provides collection of	erty, per self-	-contained occup	bancy, per	annum. Charges ty.	•
one mixed bin per fortnight, one recycling bin per fortnight and one organics bin per week.	В	\$407	Ν	\$415	22290.0100.040
Vacant Land - Per rateable property where the collection service is available but not utilised.	В	\$44.50	Ν	\$45	22290.7208.040
Domestic Waste Collection Charges - R Wheelie Bin Collection Service - Charges per proper waste bins up to 240 litres capacity and recycling bin Rural Properties - Service provides collection of one mixed waste bin per week and one recycling bin per fortnight.	erty, per self-	-contained occup			
Additional Domestic Waste Collection S	Services	(Section 496	of the Lo	ocal Governr	nent Act)
Additional Domestic Recycling Collection Charge -	В	\$122	N	\$100	22290.0100.040
Urban and Rural - One recycling bin per fortnight. Additional Domestic Organics Collection Charge - Urban - One organics bin per week.	В	\$242	N	\$175	
				ψΠΟ	22290.0100.040
Additional Mixed Waste Collection Charge - Urban - One mixed waste bin per fortnight.	В	\$122	Ν	\$124	22290.0100.040 22290.0100.040
	BB	\$122 \$242			
- One mixed waste bin per fortnight. Additional Mixed Waste Collection Charge - Rural	В	\$242	N N	\$124 \$247	22290.0100.040 22290.0100.040
One mixed waste bin per fortnight. Additional Mixed Waste Collection Charge - Rural One mixed waste bin per week. Non-Domestic Collection Charges - Bus of the Local Government Act) Optional service provided to non-domestic custome	B siness, C	\$242 ommercial, li uest. Per collecti	N N ndustria	\$124 \$247 I Properties (per annum. Cha	22290.0100.040 22290.0100.040 Section 501
One mixed waste bin per fortnight. Additional Mixed Waste Collection Charge - Rural One mixed waste bin per week. Non-Domestic Collection Charges - Bus of the Local Government Act) Optional service provided to non-domestic custome mixed waste and organic bins up to 240 litres capad Non-Domestic Waste Collection - One mixed	B siness, C	\$242 ommercial, li uest. Per collecti	N N ndustria	\$124 \$247 I Properties (per annum. Cha	22290.0100.040 22290.0100.040 Section 501
One mixed waste bin per fortnight. Additional Mixed Waste Collection Charge - Rural One mixed waste bin per week. Non-Domestic Collection Charges - Bus of the Local Government Act) Optional service provided to non-domestic custome mixed waste and organic bins up to 240 litres capad Non-Domestic Waste Collection - One mixed waste bin collection per week. Non-Domestic Recycling Collection - One	B siness, C rrs upon req city and recy	\$242 ommercial, li uest. Per collecti vcling bins up to	N N ndustria on service, 360 litres c	\$124 \$247 I Properties (per annum. Cha apacity.	22290.0100.040 22290.0100.040 Section 501 arges relevant for
One mixed waste bin per fortnight. Additional Mixed Waste Collection Charge - Rural One mixed waste bin per week. Non-Domestic Collection Charges - Bus of the Local Government Act) Optional service provided to non-domestic custome mixed waste and organic bins up to 240 litres capad Non-Domestic Waste Collection - One mixed waste bin collection per week.	B siness, C rrs upon required city and recy A	\$242 ommercial, li uest. Per collecti vcling bins up to \$379	N N ndustria ion service, 360 litres c N	\$124 \$247 I Properties (per annum. Cha apacity. \$387	22290.0100.040 22290.0100.040 Section 501 arges relevant for 22280.6745.041
 One mixed waste bin per fortnight. Additional Mixed Waste Collection Charge - Rural One mixed waste bin per week. Non-Domestic Collection Charges - Bus of the Local Government Act) Optional service provided to non-domestic custome mixed waste and organic bins up to 240 litres capado Non-Domestic Waste Collection - One mixed waste bin collection per week. Non-Domestic Recycling Collection - One recycling bin collection per fortnight. Non-Domestic Organics Collection - One organics 	B siness, C rrs upon requirity and recy A A	\$242 ommercial, li uest. Per collecti voling bins up to \$379 \$187	N N ndustria ion service, 360 litres c N N	\$124 \$247 I Properties (per annum. Cha apacity. \$387 \$191	22290.0100.040 22290.0100.040 Section 501 arges relevant for 22280.6745.041 22280.6746.041

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
Infrastructure Planning					
Construction Certificate Civil Works or Assessment of engineering plans and specifications certificate/approval. The project value is determined costs. The project value excludes GST.	(subdivisio	ns, road widenin	g and othe	er civil works) and	d issue of
Project Value \$200,000 or less.	В	\$190 + 1%	Y	\$200 + 1%	22010.2421.138
Project Value \$200,001 to \$1M or less.	В	\$860 + 0.85%	Y	\$930 + 0.85%	22010.2421.138
Project Value >\$1M.	В	\$1,395 + 0.65%	Y	\$1,510 + 0.65%	22010.2421.138
Application for Ground Anchors / Foundations within Public Road or Reserve.	A	\$10,600	Y	\$10,685	22010.2421.138
Ground Anchors / Foundations Bond (per street / reserve frontage refundable only if anchors / foundations are removed.	A	\$21,320	Y	\$21,491	Trust
Civil Inspection Fee					
Site inspections, compliance assessment of works a 68 Approval.	approved by	Construction Ce	ertificate or	Section 138 App	proval or Section
Project Value \$200,000 or less.	A	2%	Ν	2%	22010.2421.138
Project Value \$200,001 to \$1M or less.	A	1.65%	Ν	1.65%	22010.2421.138
Project Value >\$1M.	A	1.35%	Ν	1.35%	22010.2421.138
Subdivision Certificate (SC) related fees	s - Civil In	spections			
Initial inspection for 5 lots or less.	A	N/A	N	\$400	22010.2421.138
Initial inspection for more than 5 lots.	A	N/A	N	\$800	22010.2421.138
Additional inspections.	A	N/A	Ν	\$200 per hour.	22010.2421.138
Initial off-maintenance inspection for 5 lots or less.	A	N/A	N	\$350	22010.2421.138
Initial off-maintenance inspection for more than 5 lots.	A	N/A	Ν	\$700	22010.2421.138
Roads & Public Space Hoarding & Tem	porary Fe	encing			
Weekly Rate per lineal metre of hoarding or fencing >3m above ground level.	A	\$3.10	N	\$3.50	22010.2414.138
Application.	В	\$130	N	\$130	22010.2414.138
Weekly Rate per lineal metre of hoarding or fencing.	A	\$6.20	Ν	\$6.50	22010.2414.138
Road Transfer – Crown road transferred	to Coun	cil administi	ration.		
Road Transfer – Crown road transferred to Council administration.	В	\$262	N	\$265	22010.2414.138
Road Closure/Purchase Application	1 1				
Stage 1 - Initial application (includes site inspection, service investigations and road status search).	В	\$400	N	\$410	22010.2420.091
Stage 2 - Application processing (including authority notifications, Council reporting, advertising, review of submission & gazette notice).	В	\$850	Ν	\$860	22010.2420.091
Bus Stop Advertising					
J Poles (per pole per 6 months).	A	\$390	Ν	\$395	26060.8503.226
J Poles (per pole per 12 months).	A	\$723	Ν	\$730	26060.8503.226
Shelters (per shelter per 6 months) - for shelters not included in Council's current advertising and maintenance contract.	A	\$954	Ν	\$962	26060.8503.226

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
Shelters (per shelter per 12 months) - for shelters not included in Council's current advertising and maintenance contract.	A	\$1,702	Ν	\$1,716	26060.8503.226
Plan Printing Charges					
Oce 9400 Printer/Plotter					
Roll 1 (840mm wide) plain paper B&W per lineal metre.	В	\$31	Ν	\$32	22010.2426.138
Roll 1 (840mm wide) plain paper Colour per lineal metre.	В	\$33	Ν	\$34	22010.2426.138
A1 (finished sheet size) plain paper B&W.	В	\$22	Ν	\$23	22010.2426.138
A1 (finished sheet size) plain paper Colour.	В	\$23	Ν	\$24	22010.2426.138
Roll 2 (420mm wide) plain paper B&W per lineal metre.	В	\$31	Ν	\$32	22010.2426.138
Roll 2 (420mm wide) plain paper Colour per lineal metre.	В	\$32	Ν	\$33	22010.2426.138
A2 (finished sheet size) plain paper B&W.	В	\$19	Ν	\$20	22010.2426.138
A2 (finished sheet size) plain paper Colour.	В	\$21	Ν	\$22	22010.2426.138
Engineering Works Stormwater Management Service Charg Council resolved to levy the maximum charge in acc	cordance wi				use 125AA of the
LG (General) Regulation 2005. Some properties are					
Per rateable property categorised as business per 350m2 of impervious area or part thereof.	D	\$25	Ν	\$25	22100.2950.040
Per rateable strata unit categorised as business as per business property (above) with the charge divided based on unit entitlement subject to \$5 minimum charge.	D	\$5	Ν	\$5	22100.2950.040
Per rateable property categorised as residential.	D	\$25	Ν	\$25	22100.2950.040
Per strata lot categorised as residential.	D	\$12.50	Ν	\$12.50	22100.2950.040
Local Directional Signage Within Road I	Reserves	;			
Per Sign.	В	Ф Г40	N		
Destauation of Deads 9 Featurath		\$510		\$515	22100.2950.040
Restoration of Roads & Footpath		\$510		\$515	22100.2950.040
Pricing reflects nature of service and recovery	В	\$510 POA	N	\$515 POA	
Restoration of Roads & Footpath Pricing reflects nature of service and recovery basis. Flood Modelling	В				22100.2950.040 22155.4351.180
Pricing reflects nature of service and recovery basis.	B				
Pricing reflects nature of service and recovery basis. Flood Modelling Use of Ballina Flood Study Model by third parties		POA	N	POA	22155.4351.180
Pricing reflects nature of service and recovery basis. Flood Modelling Use of Ballina Flood Study Model by third parties (quotation from consultant plus 15%). Private Works (Section 67 LG Act)		POA	N	POA	22155.4351.180
Pricing reflects nature of service and recovery basis. Flood Modelling Use of Ballina Flood Study Model by third parties (quotation from consultant plus 15%). Private Works	B	POA POA Actual cost	N	POA POA Actual cost	22155.4351.180 22101.2955.166

	Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
--	----------	-------------------	---------	------------	---------	---------

Burns Point Ferry

Single and weekly tickets can be purchased from the operator on the ferry.

Season tickets (annual, quarterly) and books of 25 single tickets can be purchased from Council's Customer Service Centre at 40 Cherry Street, Ballina.

A single ticket is valid for one ferry crossing of the Richmond River.

Weekly tickets are valid for seven consecutive days, starting on the date of purchase.

Quarterly tickets are valid for the periods 1 July to 30 September, 1 October to 31 December, 1 January to 31 March, and 1 April to 30 June.

Quarterly tickets are only available for motorcycles, agricultural tractors, and vehicles less than 3 tonnes carrying capacity. Quarterly tickets purchased in the month prior to a quarterly period commencing will be charged for a 4 month period i.e. the quarterly ticket charge plus 1/12 of the annual ticket charge.

Annual tickets are valid from 1 July to 30 June.

Annual tickets are only available for bicycles, motorcycles, agricultural tractors, box and boat trailers, and vehicles less than 3 tonnes carrying capacity.

Discount on Ferry Season Tickets

A 50% discount is available to pensioner or health care card holders on quarterly and annual tickets purchased from Council's Customer Service Centre.

The discount can only be applied to a ticket purchase if an eligible card (listed below) is presented together with vehicle registration papers in the same name as the card holder. Both the card and registration papers must be valid on the date of purchase.

The following cards are eligible: Pensioner Concession Card, Commonwealth Seniors Health Card, Ex-Carer Allowance (Child) Health Care Card, Foster Child Health Care Card, Low Income Health Care Card, and Department of Veteran Affairs Health Card.

Waiver of Ferry Fees Charges

Vehicles from the following organisations are exempt from ferry charges: Police, Ambulance, NSW Fire and Rescue, State Emergency Services, Ballina Marine Discovery Centre, Australian Seabird Rescue, and Surf Life Saving NSW.

Bicycles

School children on bicycles are exempt from paying bicycle ticket charges.

School children on bicycles are exempt norm paying bicycle ticket charges.									
Bicycle - Single Ticket.	В	\$1	Y	\$1	22200.4000.116				
Bicycle - Annual Ticket.	С	\$55	Y	\$55	22200.4000.116				
Motorcycles									
Motorcycle - Single Ticket.	С	\$3	Y	\$3	22200.4000.116				
Motorcycle - Weekly Ticket.	С	\$30	Y	\$30	22200.4000.116				
Motorcycle - Quarterly Ticket.	С	\$49	Y	\$49	22200.4000.116				
Motorcycle - Annual Ticket	С	\$163	Y	\$164	22200.4000.116				
Motor Vehicles									
Motor Vehicles (<3T Carrying Capacity) - Single Ticket.	С	\$6.50	Y	\$6.50	22200.4000.116				
Motor Vehicles (<3T Carrying Capacity) - Weekly Ticket.	С	\$60	Y	\$60	22200.4000.116				
Motor Vehicles (<3T Carrying Capacity) - Quarterly Ticket.	С	\$89	Y	\$90	22200.4000.116				
Motor Vehicles (<3T Carrying Capacity) - Annual Ticket.	С	\$325	Y	\$328	22200.4000.116				
Motor Vehicles (3 - 10T Carrying Capacity) - Single Ticket.	С	\$14.50	Y	\$14.50	22200.4000.116				
Motor Vehicles (3 - 10T Carrying Capacity) - Book of 25 single tickets).	С	\$362.50	Y	\$362.50	22200.4000.116				
Motor Vehicles (>10T Carrying Capacity - Truck Only) - Single Ticket.	С	\$16.50	Y	\$16.50	22200.4000.116				
Motor Vehicles (>10T Carrying Capacity - Truck Only) - Book of 25 Single Tickets.	С	\$412.50	Y	\$412.50	22200.4000.116				
Motor Vehicles (>10T Carrying Capacity - Truck & Dog Trailer) - Single Ticket.	С	\$23.50	Y	\$23.50	22200.4000.116				

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
Motor Vehicles (>10T Carrying Capacity - Truck & Dog Trailer) - Book of 25 Single Tickets.	С	\$587.50	Y	\$587.50	22200.4000.116
Motor Vehicles (>10T Carrying Capacity - Truck & Dog Trailer) - Annual Ticket.	С	\$1,525	Y	\$1,537	22200.4000.116
Trailers					
Box or boat trailer (1 or 2-axle) - Single Ticket.	C	\$6.50	Y	\$6.50	22200.4000.116
Caravan (1 or 2-axle) - Single Ticket.	С	\$8.50	Y	\$8.50	22200.4000.116
Box or boat trailer (1 or 2 axle) - Annual Ticket.	С	\$60	Y	\$60	22200.4000.116
Agricultural Tractors					
Agricultural Tractor - Quarterly Ticket.	С	\$49	Y	\$49	22200.4000.116
Agricultural Tractor - Annual Ticket.	С	\$163	Y	\$164	22200.4000.116
Administration Fee	<u>I</u> I	I			
Administration fee for the replacement or					
amendments to weekly, quarterly and season tickets.	С	\$8	Y	\$8	22200.4000.116
Plant hire rates - Price on Application (POA) based	1 1				
P47002 Excavator 22t.	A	POA	Y	POA	22260.6364.126
P148001, P49001 Excavator 20 tonne.	A	POA	Y	POA	22260.6364.126
P17, P125 Low Loader.	A	POA	Y	POA	22260.6364.126
P40001, P268001 Grader.	A	POA	Y	POA	22260.6364.126
P36001 Loader 924K CAT.	A	POA	Y	POA	22260.6364.126
P39 Loader 73kw IT14G CAT.	A	POA	Y	POA	22260.6364.126
P55001, P59001, P315001 4WD backhoe 432E CAT.	A	POA	Y	POA	22260.6364.126
P58002 Tractor & Reach Mower.	A	POA	Y	POA	22260.6364.126
P62001, P64001, P266001 Tractor plus slasher.	A	POA	Y	POA	22260.6364.126
P360001, P230001, P238001, P192001, P193001, Side Lift Waste Compactors.	A	POA	Y	POA	22292.7248.126
P30001 Hook lift truck (hire times commence with departure/terminate depot).	A	POA	Y	POA	22292.7248.126
P208 Hire of 262 KVA Generator (per hour plus transport).	A	POA	Y	POA	32320.6401.200
P209 Hire of 200 KVA Generator (per hour plus transport).	A	POA	Y	POA	32320.6401.200
P253 Hire of 150 KVA Generator (per hour plus transport).	A	POA	Y	POA	32320.6401.200
Tender Specification - Hard Copy Price varies depending on size of document and					

Planning and Environmental Health Division

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
Development Services Note: any prescribed fees set by the NSW Government	nent may b	e subject to chan	ge.		
Registered Certifier & Principal Certifier	r Fees				
Residential (Class 1 & 2) New Buildings occupancies, multi-unit dwellings) Includes associated ancillary buildings and stru like).					
Construction Certificates and Complying Develo	opment Ce	ertificates where	building	work is propose	d.
Includes appointment of Council as Principal Certific Stage Inspections, Occupation Certificate, registrati (Excludes plumbing and drainage inspections).			or Comply	ing Development	
Up to \$50,000.	В	\$1,345	Y	\$1,383	CC 21020.1452.06 CDC 21021.1468.06
\$50,001 to \$250,000.	В	\$1,345 + \$5.74/\$1,000 above \$50,000	Y	\$1,383 + \$5.90/\$1,000 above \$50,000	CC 21020.1452.06 CDC 21021.1468.06
\$250,001 to \$1,200,000.	В	\$2,493 + \$1.14/\$1,000 above \$250,000	Y	\$2,563 + \$1.17/\$1,000 above \$250,000	CC 21020.1452.06 CDC 21021.1468.06
Dver \$1,200,000.	В	By quotation	Y	By quotation	CC 21020.1452.06 CDC 21021.1468.06
*Complying Development Certificates where no building work is proposed. Includes appointment of Council as Principal Certifier, Complying Development Certificate, and Final Inspection only, registration of certificates. (excludes any required Occupation Certificate).	В	\$377	Y	\$388	21021.1468.06
*demolition, bed & breakfast, home business, strata This fee also applies to an application to modify a C			•	· · ·	
Residential (Class 1 & 2) Alterations an Non-habitable Separate Buildings and Structures (C like). Construction Certificates and Complying Development Includes appointment of Council as Principal Certific Stage Inspections, Occupation Certificate, registration (Excludes plumbing and drainage inspections).	Class 10) (e ent Certific e <i>r, Constru</i>	e.g. pools, sheds, ates where buildi action Certificate of	carports, ng work is	retaining walls, fe proposed.	nces, and the Certificate, Critica
Up to \$10,000.	В	\$215 + \$45/\$1,000	Y	\$220 + \$46.25/\$1,000	CC 21020.1452.06 CDC 21021.1468.06
		¢665 +		¢695 +	21021.1400.00

		$\psi = 0/\psi = 0.000$		$\psi = 0.20/\psi + 0.000$	000
					21021.1468.062
		\$665 +		\$685 +	CC
\$10,001 - \$25,000.	В	\$30/\$1,000	v	\$30.75/\$1,000	21020.1452.062
φ10,001 - φ23,000.	D	above	T	above	CDC
		\$10,000		\$10,000	21021.1468.062
		\$1117 +		\$1148 +	CC
\$25,001 to \$250,000.	В	\$4.50/\$1,000	v	\$4.63/\$1,000	21020.1452.062
	B	above	I	above	CDC
		\$25,000		\$25,000	21021.1468.062

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
\$250,001 - \$1,200,000.	В	\$2129 + \$3.12/\$1,000 above \$250,000	Y	\$2189 + \$3.21/\$1,000 above \$250,000	CC 21020.1452.06 CDC 21021.1468.06
Over \$1,200,000.	В	By quotation	Y	By quotation	CC 21020.1452.06 CDC 21021.1468.06
*Complying Development Certificates where no building work is proposed. ncludes appointment of Council as Principal Certifier, Complying Development Certificate, and Final Inspection only, registration of certificates. excludes any required Occupation Certificate).	B	\$377 Sub-division temr	Y	\$388	21021.1468.06
This fee also applies to an application to modify a C					
ncludes associated ancillary buildings and structure Construction Certificates and Complying Developme Includes appointment of Council as Principal Certific Stage Inspections, Occupation Certificate, registration (excludes plumbing and drainage inspections) Up to \$10,000.	ent Certific er, Constru	ates. uction Certificate of ficates. \$615 +		ing Development \$634 +	Certificate, Critica CC 21020.1452.06
		\$43/\$1,000 \$1045 +		\$44/\$1,000 \$1074 +	CDC 21021.1468.06 CC
10 001 ¢25 000	D	\$16.13/\$1,000	V	\$16.58/\$1,000	21020.1452.06
\$10,001 - \$25,000.	В	above \$10,000	Y	above \$10,000	CDC 21021.1468.06
	B	above \$10,000 \$1287 + \$5.28/\$1,000 above	Y Y	above	21021.1468.06 CC 21020.1452.06 CDC
\$25,001 - \$100,000.		above \$10,000 \$1287 + \$5.28/\$1,000 above \$25,000 \$1683 + \$3.71/\$1,000 above		above \$10,000 \$1323 + \$5.43/\$1,000 above \$25,000 \$1730 + \$3.81/\$1,000 above	CDC 21021.1468.06 CC 21020.1452.06 CDC 21021.1468.06 CC 21020.1452.06 CDC
\$10,001 - \$25,000. \$25,001 - \$100,000. \$100,001 - \$250,000. \$250,001 - \$1,200,000.	В	above \$10,000 \$1287 + \$5.28/\$1,000 above \$25,000 \$1683 + \$3.71/\$1,000	Y	above \$10,000 \$1323 + \$5.43/\$1,000 above \$25,000 \$1730 + \$3.81/\$1,000	CDC 21021.1468.06 CC 21020.1452.06 CDC 21021.1468.06 CC 21020.1452.06
\$25,001 - \$100,000. \$100,001 - \$250,000.	В	above \$10,000 \$1287 + \$5.28/\$1,000 above \$25,000 \$1683 + \$3.71/\$1,000 above \$100,000 \$2240 + \$3.30/\$1,000 above	Y	above \$10,000 \$1323 + \$5.43/\$1,000 above \$25,000 \$1730 + \$3.81/\$1,000 above \$100,000 \$2302 + \$3.39/\$1,000 above	CDC 21021.1468.06 CC 21020.1452.06 CDC 21021.1468.06 CC 21020.1452.06 CDC 21021.1468.06 CC 21020.1452.06 CDC

***demolition, strata sub-division, temporary structures, change of use, first use of premises, fire alarm communication link. This fee also applies to an application to modify a Complying Development Certificate under Section 4.30 of the EP&A Act.

Building Certificates

(Clause 260 EPA&A Reg)					
Additional Fees may be payable in accordance with Clause 260 (3A) and (3B) of the EP&A Act.	D	ТВА	Ν	POA	21020.1459.062
Class 1 or 10 Building.	D	\$250	Ν	\$250	21020.1459.062
Buildings Up to 200m2.	D	\$250	Ν	\$250	21020.1459.062

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
Buildings 200m2 – 2000m2.	D	\$250 + \$0.50/m2 above 200m2	N	\$250 + \$0.50/m2 above 200m2	21020.1459.062
Buildings Over 2000m2.	D	\$1,165 + \$0.075/m2 above 2000m2	Ν	\$1,165 + \$0.075/m2 above 2000m2	21020.1459.062
Additional Inspection Fee.	D	\$90	Ν	\$90	21020.1459.062
Urgency Fee – (if access available) within 72 hours.	В	\$45	Ν	\$47	21020.1459.062
Copy of Certificate Fee.	D	\$13	Ν	\$13	21020.1459.062
Swimming Pool Compliance Fees					
First Inspection for Owner under Division 5 - Clause 19(a) of the Regulation.	D	\$150	Y	\$150	21020.1463.062
Pool Section 22 Application fee for exemption to barrier standards – Clause 13 of Regulation.	D	\$250	Ν	\$250	21020.1463.062
Subsequent Inspections for Owner under Division 5 - Clause 19(b) of the Regulation.	D	\$100	Y	\$100	21020.1463.062
First Inspection since expiry of Certificate of Compliance - Clause 19(c) of the Regulation.	D	\$100	Y	\$150	21020.1463.062
Subsequent Inspections since expiry of Certificate of Compliance - Clause 19(d) of the Regulation.	D	\$150	Y	\$100	21020.1463.062
Record of pool approval advisory letter.	В	\$70	Y	\$72	21020.1463.062
Entry of Information onto NSW Register - Clause 25 of the Regulation.	D	\$100	Y	\$10	21020.1463.062
Pool Resuscitation chart (cost recovery).	В	\$21	Y	\$21	21020.1463.062
Additional Inspection (New Owner) Clause 19(b) of the Regulation.	D	\$100	Y	\$100	21020.1463.062
Other Building Related Fees					
Section 138 Roads Act Application Fee (footpath and gutter crossing fee relating to Development Applications for residential dwellings).	В	\$185	N	\$190	21020.1451.062
Section 138 Roads Act Application Fee (footpath and gutter crossing fee relating to industrial and commercial developments).	В	POA (refer to Civil Services s138)	N	\$195	22010.2421.138
Section 138 Roads Act Application Fee (small- scale roadside stalls).	В	\$125	Ν	\$128	22010.2421.138
Registration of Complying Development Certificates submitted by private certifiers (per certificate - occupation or construction certificate).	D	\$36	Ν	\$36	21020.1460.062
Order to be issued on behalf of private certifier.	В	\$240	N	\$250	21020.1451.062
Inspection of Dwelling before Relocation.	В	\$250	Ν	\$260	21020.1451.062
Appointment of Council as replacement Principal Certifier (Excluding any necessary inspections).	В	\$280	Y	\$290	21020.1452.062
Miscellaneous building and/or plumbing inspection report (hourly, minimum 1/2 hour).	В	\$265	Ν	\$275	21020.1451.062
Final Inspection letter for old building applications.	В	\$115	Ν	\$125	21022.1479.062
Objections to application of regulations and local policies (Section 82 LG Act 1993).	В	\$145	Ν	\$150	21022.1479.062
Amended Construction Certificate (minor modifications).	В	\$160	Ν	\$165	21020.1452.062
Other amended Construction Certificates (significant modification).	В	Refer to CC & inspection fees based on additional cost of works	Ν	Refer to CC & inspection fees based on additional cost of works	21020.1452.062
Plumbing & Drainage Compliance Certificate (including one inspection).	В	\$230	Ν	\$250	21020.1453.062
Additional Inspection Fee per inspection.	В	\$245	Ν	\$250	21020.1452.062
Compliance Certificate (including single inspection fee).	В	\$245	Ν	\$250	21020.1453.062

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
Occupation Certificate.	В	\$245	Ν	\$250	21020.1454.062
Long Service Leave Levy (Council collects fees on behalf of Long Service Payment Corporation, Council receives a commission).	D	0.35% of estimated development cost	Ν	0.35% of estimated development cost	
Section 735A Certificate					
Outstanding Notices under LGA.	В	\$170	Ν	\$175	21022.1479.062
Essential Fire Services					
Written Response to inquiry for required Essential Fire Services Investigation - sliding charge dependent on complexity of matter and time taken to provide response (per premises).	с	\$120 plus \$60 per development application file reviewed	N	\$120 plus \$60 per development application file reviewed	21001.1482.062
Essential fire services annual notification, registration & reporting service program.	В	\$85	Ν	\$90	21001.1458.062
Fire Safety Schedules					
Provide Fire safety Schedule under Clause 182(2) of EPA Regulation. Building Floor area not more that 500m2 and less than 3 storeys. Provide Fire safety Schedule under Clause	В	N/A	N	\$250	21020.1459.062
182(2) of EPA Regulation. Building floor area more than 500m2 or 3 storeys or more.	В	N/A	Ν	POA	21020.1459.062
Rural Fire Service					
Bushfire Attack Level (BAL) Certificate.	В	\$390	Y	\$400	21020.1462.062
Document, plan, map copying fee.	В	\$52	Ν	\$54	21020.1462.062
Plumbing & Drainage Application & Ins	pection	Fees			
Boarding Houses Registration & Inspec	ction Fee	9			
Registration and Initial Inspection Fee.	B	\$250	N	\$250	21020.1457.062
Additional Inspection Fee.	В	\$150	Ν	\$160	21020.1457.062
Manufactured Home (Construction)					
Inspection and Certificate of Completion.	В	\$250	N	\$265	21020.1452.062
Re-inspection for Certificate of Completion.	В	\$195	Ν	\$205	21020.1452.062
Plumbing & Drainage Application Fees All residential, commercial, industrial new build	ings or alt		litions		
Plumbing & Drainage Inspection Fees - Section 68 Plumbing/Drainage application fee.	1		NI	¢010	21020 1455 062
Minor Plumbing and Drainage Works (e.g. one	B	\$200 \$265	N N	\$210 \$275	21020.1455.062 21020.1455.062
fixture). \$0 - \$50,000.	B	\$445	N	\$455	21020.1455.062
\$50,001 - \$400,000.	B	\$640	N	\$660	21020.1455.062
\$400,001 - \$1,000,000.	B	\$1,020	N	\$1,050	21020.1455.062
Exceeding \$1,000,000.	В	POA	Ν	POA	21020.1455.062
Section 68 Application per individual system.	С	\$210	Ν	\$220	21022.1478.062
Plumbing & Drainage Inspection Fees -	Comme	ercial & Indust	rial		
Minor Plumbing & Drainage Works (e.g. one fixture).	В	\$265	N	\$275	21020.1455.062
\$0 - \$50,000.	В	\$480	Ν	\$490	21020.1455.062
\$50,001 - \$400,000.	В	\$830	N	\$855	21020.1455.062

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
\$400,000 - \$1,000,000.	В	\$1,390	N	\$1,430	21020.1455.062
Exceeding \$1,000,000.	В	POA	Ν	POA	21020.1455.062
Plumbing & Drainage Compliance Cert	ificate				
Plumbing & Drainage Compliance Certificate.	В	\$150	Ν	\$155	21020.1453.062
On Site Sewage Management System A	Applicati	on & Inspecti	on Fees		
Inspection Fee (two inspections) minimum per system.	С	\$336	N	\$360	21022.1478.062
Issue of Approval to Operate.	С	\$70	N	\$75	21022.1478.062
Wastewater Services					
Wastewater Diagram – Copy.	В	\$98	N	\$100	21022.4526.091
Urgency Fee (within 24 hours) – additional to ordinary fee.	В	\$45	Ν	\$45	21022.4526.091
Wastewater Plan					
Administration Fee.	В	\$70	Ν	\$72	21022.4526.091
Dual Reticulation Application Fee					
Audit Certificate.	В	\$241	Ν	\$250	21020.1453.062
Wastewater Service Disconnection Fee	•				
Disconnection Fee (e.g. when demolition requires capping off of sewer and water). Excludes Section 68 Application.	В	\$165	Ν	\$170	21020.1455.062
Development Enquiries					
Written Response - sliding charge dependent on complexity of the matter and time taken to provide response.	С	POA	N	POA	21001.1309.138
Minimum charge.	С	\$90	Ν	\$100	21001.1309.138
Development Compliance Investigation approved plans or conditions, review of monitoring plans and inspections Fee in relation to development compliance regulating functions (per hour) – Per Officer.			-		
Development Application Fee (Table 1)					
Up to \$5,000.	D	\$110	Ν	\$110	21000.1300.061
\$5,001 - \$50,000.	D	\$170 + an additional \$3 for each \$1,000 (or part of \$1,000) of the estimated cost	Ν	\$170 + an additional \$3 for each \$1,000 (or part of \$1,000) of the estimated cost	21000.1300.061
\$50,001 - \$250,000.	D	\$352 + an additional \$3.64 for each \$1,000 (or part of \$1,000) by which the estimated cost exceeds \$50,000	Ν	\$352 + an additional \$3.64 for each \$1,000 (or part of \$1,000) by which the estimated cost exceeds \$50,000	21000.1300.061

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
\$250,001 - \$500,000.	D	\$1,160 + an additional \$2.34 for each \$1,000 (or part of \$1,000) by which the estimated cost exceeds \$250,000	Ν	\$1,160 + an additional \$2.34 for each \$1,000 (or part of \$1,000) by which the estimated cost exceeds \$250,000	21000.1300.061
\$500,001 - \$1,000,000.	D	\$1,745 + an additional \$1.64 for each \$1,000 (or part of \$1,000) by which the estimated cost exceeds \$500,000	Ν	\$1,745 + an additional \$1.64 for each \$1,000 (or part of \$1,000) by which the estimated cost exceeds \$500,000	21000.1300.061
\$1,000,001 - \$10,000,000.	D	\$2,615 + an additional \$1.44 for each \$1,000 (or part of \$1,000) by which the estimated cost exceeds \$1,000,000	Ν	\$2,615 + an additional \$1.44 for each \$1,000 (or part of \$1,000) by which the estimated cost exceeds \$1,000,000	21000.1300.061
More than \$10,000,000.	D	\$15,875 + an additional \$1.19 for each \$1,000 (or part of \$1,000) by which the estimated cost exceeds \$10,000,000	N	\$15,875 + an additional \$1.19 for each \$1,000 (or part of \$1,000) by which the estimated cost exceeds \$10,000,000	21000.1300.061

Note:

Additional NSW Government 'Plan First' levies may apply to certain Development Applications lodged with local approval authorities.

Advertising Signs Fee

The fee payable for development for one or more advertisements is set out below:

Additional for each advertisement in excess of one; or	D	\$93	N	\$93	21000.1300.061
(a) Fee.	D	\$285	N	\$285	21000.1300.061
(b) The fee calculated in accordance with the Table to Clause 246B of the EPA Reg, whichever is greater.	D	Fee calculated in accordance with the Table	Ν	Fee calculated in accordance with the Table	21000.1300.061

Subdivision Fee

The maximum fee payable for development involving the subdivision of land is calculated in accordance with the table below:

New Road.	D	\$665 + \$65 per additional lot	Ν	\$665 + \$65 per additional lot	21000.1305.061
No New Road.	D	\$330 + \$53 per additional lot	N	\$330 + \$53 per additional lot	21000.1305.061

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
Strata.	D	\$330 + \$65 per additional lot	Ν	\$330 + \$65 per additional lot	21000.1305.061

Note:

If two or more fees are applicable to a single development application (such as to subdivide land and to carryout work and/or erect a building on one or more lots created by the subdivision), the maximum fee payable for the development is the sum of those fees.

Final Plan Fee (Subdivision Certificate).	D	\$50 per lot (for the first 4 lots) then \$30 per lot (for each additional lot) - min \$100	Ν	\$50 per lot (for the first 4 lots) then \$30 per lot (for each additional lot) - min \$100	21000.1306.061
Final Plan Reinspection Fee	1				
The fee payable for each re-inspection for incomplete consent works at the time of lodgement of linen plan.	с	\$300	Ν	\$300	21000.1306.061
Development not involving the erection	ι of a Βι	uilding/Carryin	g out o	of Work or the	Subdivision
of Land The fee payable for development not involving the e the demolition of a building or work (i.e. change of u public entertainment' (PoPE).					
Development not involving the Erection of a Building/Carrying out of Work or the Subdivision of Land.	D	\$285	Ν	\$285	21000.1304.061
Dwelling House Fee					
The fee payable for development involving the erection of a dwelling house with an estimated cost of construction of \$100,000 or less.	D	\$455	Ν	\$455	21000.1300.06
Integrated Development Fee The consent authority shall forward the fee to the a _l the approval body.	pproval bo	ody with the reques	t for the	general terms of th	ne approval from
	D	\$140	N	\$140	
processing fee for each approval authority.	D D	\$140 \$320	N N	\$140 \$320	21000.1300.06
processing fee for each approval authority. The fee payable to each approval authority.	D				21000.1300.06
processing fee for each approval authority. The fee payable to each approval authority. Development - Designated - Minimum F Fee is payable in addition to any other fees for designated development. Additional fees are payable for development that requires	D				21000.1300.06 ⁻ 21000.1300.06 ⁻
processing fee for each approval authority. The fee payable to each approval authority. Development - Designated - Minimum F Fee is payable in addition to any other fees for designated development. Additional fees are payable for development that requires advertising. Development Application Compliance F	D Fee D	\$320	N	\$320	21000.1300.06 21000.1300.06
processing fee for each approval authority. The fee payable to each approval authority. Development - Designated - Minimum F Fee is payable in addition to any other fees for designated development. Additional fees are payable for development that requires advertising. Development Application Compliance F Fee based on value of project.	D Fee D	\$320	N	\$320	21000.1300.06 21000.1300.06 21000.1300.06
processing fee for each approval authority. The fee payable to each approval authority. Development - Designated - Minimum F Fee is payable in addition to any other fees for designated development. Additional fees are payable for development that requires advertising. Development Application Compliance F Fee based on value of project. Building.	D Fee D Fee	\$320 \$920	N	\$320 \$920 .2% of project	21000.1300.06 21000.1300.06 21000.1300.06 21000.1300.06
processing fee for each approval authority. The fee payable to each approval authority. Development - Designated - Minimum F Fee is payable in addition to any other fees for designated development. Additional fees are payable for development that requires advertising. Development Application Compliance F Fee based on value of project. Building. Development. Advertising/Notification Fee In addition to any other fees payable a fee is payable	D Fee C C	\$320 \$920 .2% of project value .2% of project value	N N N N required	\$320 \$920 .2% of project value .2% of project value	21000.1300.06 ⁴ 21000.1300.06 ⁴ 21000.1300.06 ⁴ 21020.1465.062 21000.1303.06 ⁴
The consent authority may charge an additional processing fee for each approval authority. The fee payable to each approval authority. Development - Designated - Minimum F Fee is payable in addition to any other fees for designated development. Additional fees are payable for development that requires advertising. Development Application Compliance F Fee based on value of project. Building. Development. Advertising/Notification Fee In addition to any other fees payable a fee is payable Council shall refund so much of the fee paid for advertising.	D Fee C C	\$320 \$920 .2% of project value .2% of project value	N N N N required	\$320 \$920 .2% of project value .2% of project value	21000.1300.061 21000.1300.061 21000.1300.061 21000.1300.061 21020.1465.062 21000.1303.061

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
(iii) In the case of prohibited development.	D	\$1,105	N	\$1,105	21000.1301.061
 (iv) In the case of development for which a community participation plan requires notice to be given otherwise than as referred to in paragraph (i), (ii) & (iii). 	D	\$1,105	N	\$1,105	21000.1301.061
Advertising Fees (Council Policy)					
The fee for advertising of a development application in accordance with Council's established advertising policy.	С	\$375	N	\$380	21000.1301.061

Development - Modification of a Consent - Local Development Application Fee

The fee for an application under Section 4.55(1A) of a development consent or under Section 4.56(1) of the Act in respect of a modification that Council is satisfied is of minor environmental impact is 50% of the fee for the original application or **\$645** whichever is the lesser.

The fees for an application under Section 4.55(2) or Section 4.56(1) of the Act in respect of a modification of a development consent that Council is satisfied is not of minor environmental impact:

a) if the fee for the original application was less than \$100, 50% of that fee; or

b) if the fee for the original application was \$100 or more:

i. in the case of an application with respect to a development application that does not involve the erection of a building the carrying out of a work or the demolition of a work or building, 50% of the fee for the original development application; and

- ii. in the case of an application with respect to a development application that involves the erection of a dwelling house with an estimated cost of construction of \$100,000 or less, \$190; and
- iii. in the case of an application with respect to any other development application, as set out in the table to this clause plus an additional amount of not more than \$665 if notice of the application is required to be given under Section 4.55(2) and Section 4.56(1) of the Act.

The fee for an application under Section 4.55(1) of the Act for the modification of a development consent.	D	\$71	N	\$71	21000.1300.061
Up to \$5,000.	D	\$55	N	\$55	21000.1300.061
\$5,001 - \$250,000.	D	\$85 + an additional \$1.50 for each \$1,000 (or part of \$1,000) of the estimated cost	N	\$85 + an additional \$1.50 for each \$1,000 (or part of \$1,000) of the estimated cost	21000.1300.061
\$250,001 - \$500,000.	D	\$500 + an additional \$0.85c for each \$1,000 (or part of \$1,000) by which the estimated cost exceeds \$250,000	N	\$500 + an additional \$0.85c for each \$1,000 (or part of \$1,000) by which the estimated cost exceeds \$250,000	21000.1300.061
\$500,001 - \$1,000,000.	D	\$712 + an additional \$0.50c for each \$1,000 (or part of \$1,000) by which the estimated cost exceeds \$500,000	N	\$712 + an additional \$0.50c for each \$1,000 (or part of \$1,000) by which the estimated cost exceeds \$500,000	21000.1300.061

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
\$1,000,001 - \$10,000,000.	D	\$987 + an additional \$0.40c for each \$1,000 (or part of \$1,000) by which the estimated cost exceeds \$1,000,000	Ν	\$987 + an additional \$0.40c for each \$1,000 (or part of \$1,000) by which the estimated cost exceeds \$1,000,000	21000.1300.061
More than \$10,000,000.	D	\$4,737 + an additional \$0.27 for each \$1,000 (or part of \$1,000) by which the estimated cost exceeds \$10,000,000	Ν	\$4,737 + an additional \$0.27 for each \$1,000 (or part of \$1,000) by which the estimated cost exceeds \$10,000,000	21000.1300.061
Concurrence Fees					
(i) the fee payable to each concurrence authority.	D	\$320	Ν	\$320	21000.1300.061
(ii) the consent authority may charge an additional processing fee for each concurrence authority.	D	\$140	Ν	\$140	21000.1300.061
 c) in the case of a request with respect to any other additional amount of \$620 if notice of the applic. d) the fee for an application under Section 8.2(1)(b of the application that is the subject of the review Up to \$5,000. 	ation is rec b) for a rev	quired to be given	under Se	ction 8.2 of the Ac	et.
\$5,001 - \$250,000.	D	\$85 + an additional \$1.50 for each \$1,000 (or part of \$1,000) of the estimated cost	Ν	\$85 + an additional \$1.50 for each \$1,000 (or part of \$1,000) of the estimated cost	21000.1300.061
\$250,001 - \$500,000.	D	\$500 + an additional \$0.85c for each \$1,000 (or part of \$1,000) by which the estimated cost exceeds	N	\$500 + an additional \$0.85c for each \$1,000 (or part of \$1,000) by which the estimated cost exceeds	21000.1300.061
		\$250,000		\$250,000	

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
\$1,000,001 - \$10,000,000.	D	\$987 + an additional \$0.40c for each \$1,000 (or part of \$1,000) by which the estimated cost exceeds \$1,000,000	Ν	\$987 + an additional \$0.40c for each \$1,000 (or part of \$1,000) by which the estimated cost exceeds \$1,000,000	21000.1300.061
More than \$10,000,000.	D	\$4,737 + an additional \$0.27c for each \$1,000 (or part of \$1,000) by which the estimated cost exceeds \$10,000,000	Ν	\$4,737 + an additional \$0.27c for each \$1,000 (or part of \$1,000) by which the estimated cost exceeds \$10,000,000	21000.1300.061

Where an application for review of determination under Section 8.2 of the EPA Act 1979 has been successful the application fee for the review shall be reimbursed as a matter of Council policy. See Council resolution at ordinary meeting 22/2/2001, Minute No. 18484.

Pre-Application Lodgement (Including I Meeting with Development Panel (per meeting -					,
up to one hour).	С	\$390	Y	\$400	21001.1309.138
Site Inspection by Panel member (per hour or part thereof).	С	\$220	Y	\$223	21001.1309.138
External Consultant Review Fee					
External consultant review and/or reporting in relation to a development application (by agreement).	С	At Cost	N	At Cost	21000.1300.061
Review of Decision to Reject Development Applicati	ion				
(a) Estimated cost of development is less than \$100,000.	D	\$55	N	\$55	21000.1300.061
(b) Estimated cost of development is \$100,000 or more, and less than, or equal to, \$1,000,000.	D	\$150	N	\$150	21000.1300.061
(c) Estimated cost of development is more than \$1,000,000.	D	\$250	N	\$250	21000.1300.061
Section 10.7 Planning Certificates					
Certificate under Section 10.7(2) of the Act.	D	\$53	N	\$53	21000.1307.061
Additional fee for any advice given under Section 10.7(2 & 5) of the Act.	D	\$133	N	\$133	21000.1307.061
Urgency fee to 10.7(2) produce Section 10.7 Certificate within 48 hours (additional to certificate fees).	с	\$74	N	\$75	21000.1308.138
Urgency fee to 10.7(2 & 5) produce Section 10.7 Certificate within 48 hours (additional to certificate fees).	с	\$97	Ν	\$100	21000.1308.061
Copy of Certified Plan/Document Fee					
Certified copy of a document, map or plan referred to in Section 10.8(2) of the Act.	D	\$53	N	\$53	21000.1309.138
Landscaping Bond					
Refundable upon satisfactory completion.					
Per residential unit.	С	\$235	Ν	\$240	Trust
Per industrial unit.	С	\$570	N	\$580	Trust

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
Public and Environmental Hea	lth				
Overgrown Land					
Non-compliance with Order under LGA Section 124	1			41.0.1	00454 4044 404
Private Contractor Fee. Plus Ranger / Environmental Health Officer	В	At Cost	N	At Cost	22154.4214.134
Compliance and Administration Costs.	С	\$197	Ν	\$200	21080.1950.222
Professional Services Fee					
Fee for service in relation to Environmental Health					al premises final
inspection associated with a Development Applicat Hourly Rate.		\$197 \$	nying autr N	\$200	21042.1645.138
	0	¢107		\$200	21012.1010.100
On Site Sewage Management (OSSM) OSSM Fee – applicable to all non-sewered	1				
properties with improvements (e.g. septic tank). Section 608(2) Local Government Act 1993.	С	\$65	Ν	\$67	21040.1637.091
OSSM Inspection fee (single inspection) and for any additional inspections.	С	\$168	Ν	\$180	21040.1636.091
Pre-purchase inspection fee and report.	С	\$600	Ν	\$700	21040.1636.091
Registration of OSSM system for approval to operate on change of ownership.	С	\$70	Ν	\$75	21040.1639.091
On Site Sewage Management System A	pplication	on		1	
Section 68 - Issue of Approval to Install.	C	\$210	N	\$220	21040.1639.091
Issue of Approval to Operate per system - Domestic.	С	\$70	Ν	\$75	21040.1639.091
Issue of Approval to Operate per system - Non Domestic.	С	\$210	Ν	\$220	21040.1639.091
Inspection Fee (two inspections) minimum per system.	С	\$336	Ν	\$360	21040.1636.091
Fee for Peer Review (as required).	В	At Cost	Ν	At Cost	21010.1636.091
OSSM Written Enquiry.	С	\$70	Ν	\$75	21040.1639.091
Commercial Trade Waste System per registration.	С	\$100	Ν	\$115	21040.1636.097
Commercial Trade Waste System per inspection.	С	\$168	Ν	\$180	21040.1636.097
Animals - Stock, Cats, Dogs, Traps					
Straying Stock					
Impounding Fee.	В	At Cost	Ν	At Cost	21080.1950.222
Notification Fee.	С	\$62	Ν	\$65	21080.1950.222
Fees for delivery to pound.	В	At Cost	Ν	At Cost	21080.1950.222
Daily sustenance for impounded stock.	В	\$47	Ν	\$48	21080.1950.222
Animal Traps and Collars					
Small Animal Trap.	В	No charge	Ν	No charge	
Refundable deposit.	В	\$76	Ν	\$80	19755.9867.9800
Dangerous Dogs					
Dangerous Dog Collar.	В	\$86	Y	\$86	21081.1957.124
Dangerous Dog Warning Sign.	В	\$53	Y	\$53	21081.1957.124
Dangerous Dog Compliance Certificate (statutory maximum).	D	\$150	Ν	\$150	21081.1957.124
Companion Animal Impounding Fees (dog and	cat)			
Animal Surrender & Care Fee.	В	, \$155	N	\$155	21081.1956.091

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
Impounding Fee First Offence					
Impounded and released - same day.	C	\$38	Ν	\$38	21081.1954.091
Impounded and stayed - overnight.	С	\$81	Ν	\$82	21081.1954.091
Plus each night in addition to first night.	С	\$43	Ν	\$44	21081.1954.091
Impounding Fee Second and Subseque	ent Offen	Ce			
Impounded and released - same day.	C	\$59	N	\$60	21081.1954.091
Impounded and stayed - overnight.	С	\$102	N	\$104	21081.1954.091
Plus each night in addition to first night.	С	\$43	N	\$44	21081.1954.091
Microchip of impounded animals.	В	\$57	N	\$58	21081.1957.124
Animal Registration & Annual Permit F	ees	I			
Assistance Animal.	D	No charge	N	No charge	
Cat - Desexed or Not Desexed.	D	\$50	N	\$56	21081.1953.091
Cat - Eligible Pensioner.	D	\$26	N	\$27	21081.1953.091
Cat - Desexed (sold by pound/shelter).	D	\$25	Ν	No charge	21081.1953.091
Cat - Not Desexed (not recommended by vet, submitted prior to 4 months of age).	D	\$50	Ν	\$56	21081.1953.091
Cat - Not Desexed (recognised breeder).	D	\$50	Ν	\$56	21081.1953.091
Cat - (Annual Permit) - Not Desexed by 4 months of age	D	\$80	Ν	\$81	21081.1953.091
Dog - Desexed (sold by pound/shelter).	D	\$30	Ν	No charge	21081.1953.091
Dog - Desexed (by relevant age - 6 months).	D	\$60	Ν	\$66	21081.1953.091
Dog - Desexed (eligible pensioner).	D	\$26	Ν	\$27	21081.1953.091
Dog - Not Desexed or Desexed after relevant age.	D	\$216	Ν	\$224	21081.1953.091
Dog - Not Desexed (not recommended by vet, submitted prior to 6 months of age).	D	\$60	Ν	\$66	21081.1953.091
Dog - Not Desexed (recognised breeder).	D	\$60	Ν	\$66	21081.1953.091
Dog - Service of the State.	D	No charge	Ν	No charge	
Dog - Working.	D	No charge	Ν	No charge	
Dog - (Annual Permit) - Restricted Breed.	D	\$195	Ν	\$197	21081.1953.091
Dog - (Annual Permit) - Declared Dangerous. Late Fee (28 days after the required date) -	D	\$195	N	\$197	21081.1953.091
applicable for registration and permits for both cats and dogs.	D	N/A	N	\$18	21081.1953.091
Abandoned Vehicles					
Impounding Fee.	C	\$90	Ν	\$90	21080.1950.222
Transport to holding area (Standard Vehicle).	В	\$142	Ν	\$145	21080.1950.222
Transport to holding area - Vehicle in accident.	В	N/A	Ν	At cost	21080.1950.222
Transport to holding area - Heavy vehicle	В	N/A	Ν	At cost	21080.1950.222
Storage Fee - per day (Maximum 28 days storage).	С	\$35	Ν	\$35	21080.1950.222
Signage - Illegal					
Impounding Fee – Real Estate A-frame size signs.	В	\$40	Ν	\$40	21080.1950.222
Impounding Fee – Large size signs.	В	At Cost	Ν	At Cost	21080.1950.222
Market Casual Food Vendors					
High Risk.	D	\$135	Ν	\$136	21042.1643.138
Medium Risk.	D	\$105	Ν	\$106	21042.1643.138
Low Risk.	D	\$36	N	\$37	21042.1643.138

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
Not-for-Profit.	D	No charge	Ν	No charge	
Note:					
Electricity charges may also apply.					
Public Health Events					
(Applicable when trading at an events on public or p	private land	where hourly rate	e applies)		
Inspection fee - per hour.	B	\$242	N	\$255	21042.1643.13
Bulk Water Supply	11	I		1	
Vehicle Inspection.	В	¢107	N	¢200	21040.1635.09
	D	\$197	IN	\$200	21040.1035.09
Food Premises					
Inspection/Registration (Annual)					
Bakery.	D	\$585	N	\$590	21040.1630.09
Bed & Breakfast.	D	\$250	N	\$255	21040.1630.09
Delicatessen.	D	\$585	N	\$590	21040.1630.09
General Store.	D	\$250	N	\$255	21040.1630.09
Fruit & Vegetables/Green Grocer.	D	\$250	N	\$255	21040.1630.09
Health Food Store.	D	\$250	N	\$255	21040.1630.09
Supermarket (Small).	D	\$585	N	\$590	21040.1630.09
Supermarket (Large).	D	\$1,390	N	\$1,400	21040.1630.09
Licensed Club.	D	\$585	N	\$590	21040.1630.09
Licensed Hotel.	D	\$585	N	\$590	21040.1630.09
Mobile Food Van.	D	\$250	N	\$255	21040.1630.09
Motel.	D	\$250	N	\$255	21040.1630.09
Motel with Restaurant.	D	\$585	N	\$590	21040.1630.09
Restaurant/Café.	D	\$585	N	\$590	21040.1630.09
School Canteens - not for profit.	D	No charge	N	No charge	
School Canteens - Commercially operated.	D	\$100	N	\$255	21040.1630.09
Takeaway.	D	\$585	N	\$590	21040.1630.09
Childcare Centre - commercially operated (Low	C	\$64	N	\$65	21040.1639.091
Risk).					
Home Based Business (Low Risk).	C	\$64	N	\$65	21040.1639.09
Home Based Business (Medium & High Risk). Childcare Centre - commercially operated	D	\$250	N	\$255	21040.1630.097
(Medium & High Risk).	D	\$250	Ν	\$255	21040.1630.091
Function Centres/Venues.	D	\$250	Ν	\$255	21040.1630.092
Major Licensed Club	D	\$1,390	Ν	\$1,400	21040.1630.09
Ancillary Business/Minor Food Service (e.g.	D	\$250	N	\$255	21040.1630.09
Gyms, Florists/Seasonal/Limited Trade). Food Processor	D	N/A	N	\$255	21040.1630.09
Re-inspection fees or subsequent inspection fees			IN	ψ200	21040.1050.09
to be paid where premises are not being	D	\$197/hour (\$98.50 min	Ν	\$200/hour	21040.1634.09
maintained in accordance with Council's minimum requirements, or further inspection is necessary.	_	half hour)		4-00/ 10 0	
Improvement Notice - Where Issued.	D	\$330	N	\$330	21040.1633.09
Pre-purchase inspection fees – food premises/commercial premises, including written	D	\$595	N	\$700	21040.1634.09
report.		ຈວອວ	IN	\$700	21040.1034.09
Enquiry Fee - Written Response (per hour, minimum.	В	\$197	Ν	\$200	21042.1645.138
Other Premises - Annual Registration a	nd Inspe	ection			
Low Risk - Hairdressers & Minor Beauty Salons.	В	\$64	N	\$65	21040.1631.09

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
Medium Risk - Beauty Salons.	В	\$191	N	\$193	21040.1631.091
High Risk - Skin Penetration (i.e. Tattooists & Major Beauty Salons).	В	\$320	Ν	\$325	21040.1631.091
Mortuaries.	С	\$320	Ν	\$325	21040.1631.091
Public Health Regulation 2012 (Statutor	·v)				
Service of Improvement Notice or Prohibition Order on ("Regulated System") (clause 97).	D	\$560	Ν	\$560	21040.1633.091
Service of Improvement Notice or Prohibition Order ("Any other case") (clause 97).	D	\$270	Ν	\$270	21040.1633.091
Fee for re inspection of premises subject to a Prohibition Order (clause 98).	D	Min 1/2 hr \$125 - Max 2 hrs \$500	Ν	Min 1/2 hr \$125 - Max 2 hrs \$500	21040.1634.091
Public Swimming Pool Water Quality - F	Registra	tion and Inspe	ection (i	including ana	lysis)
Semi Public Swimming Pools.	C	\$99	N	\$100	21040.1626.091
Public Swimming Pools.	С	\$254	N	\$256	21040.1626.091
Re-inspection and subsequent inspections.	С	\$197	Ν	\$200	21040.1626.091
Legionella (cooling water or warm wate	r svsten	າຣ)			
Notification and registration.	B	\$115	N	\$115	21042.1645.138
Receiving Certificates.	D	\$65	N	\$65	21042.1645.138
Burials on Private Land	II	I		11	
Administration, Inspection & Approval Fee.	В	\$460	N	\$465	21042.1645.138
		\$100		¢100	21012.1010.100
Protection of Environment Operations A Administration fee for Prevention Notice/Clean up	ACT				
Notice/Noise Control Notice (statutory maximum).	D	\$577	Ν	\$591	21042.1645.138
Contaminated Land					
Review of a Remediation Action Plan (RAP) for "Category 2 Remediation" when not part of a development application - per hour (minimum).	В	\$197	Ν	\$200	21042.1645.038
Underground Petroleum Storage Syster	ms (UPS	S)			
Annual registration Fee.	C	\$100	Ν	\$115	21042.1645.138
Inspection Fee.	С	\$297	Ν	\$300	21042.1645.138
Sediment and Erosion					
Sediment and erosion sign only.	В	\$19	Y	\$20	21042.1646.233
Compliance Cost Notice	. <u> </u>	I		<u> </u>	
Fee for the serving of an Order.	D	\$1,000	N	\$1,000	21043.1678.138
Fee for the serving of a notice of intention to give an Order.	D	\$500	N	\$500	21043.1678.138
Amusement Devices (Private land)	I	I		<u> </u>	
		¢445		\$115	21043.1678.138
Amusement Devices Application Fees (per	C	\$115	Ν	φΠΟ	21045.1070.150
device) not including small inflatable devices.					
device) not including small inflatable devices. Development Compliance Investigation	& Advic	e Fee, includ	ing con	firming comp	liance with
device) not including small inflatable devices. Development Compliance Investigation approved plans or conditions, review of	& Advic	e Fee, includ	ing con	firming comp	liance with
device) not including small inflatable devices. Development Compliance Investigation approved plans or conditions, review of monitoring plans and inspections Fee in relation to development compliance	& Advic f vegeta	e Fee, includ tion managen	ing con nent pla	firming comp ins, on-going	liance with revegetation
device) not including small inflatable devices. Development Compliance Investigation approved plans or conditions, review of monitoring plans and inspections Fee in relation to development compliance	& Advic	e Fee, includ	ing con	firming comp	liance with revegetation
device) not including small inflatable devices. Development Compliance Investigation approved plans or conditions, review of	& Advic f vegeta	tion managen \$200	ing con nent pla N	firming comp ins, on-going \$200	liance with

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
Inspection Fee per site to accompany Approval to operate (Section 68) General Application fee.	В	\$12	Ν	\$12	21044.1679.138
General Inspection Fee. 2020/21 – was charged on a per site basis. 2021/22 – is charged on an hourly basis.	В	\$7	Ν	\$200	21044.1679.138
Approval to operate change of ownership	В	\$95	Ν	\$95	21044.1679.138
Installation assessment - structures, holiday cabin and relocatable home (per site).	В	\$200	Ν	\$220	21044.1679.138
Installation inspection - structures, holiday cabin, relocatable home (per site).	В	\$150	Ν	\$200	21044.1679.138
Strategic Planning					
Plans, Strategies and Sundry Booklets All of Council's strategic planning documents are as A copy of each of these documents can be provided purchase. The cost of each document will vary in ad Per disc.	d by Counc	il on disc. Hard co	opy printe	d versions are ava	
		, -		φ10	20002.1102.200
Planning Proposals and Local Environr		lan Amendme	ents		
Correction of errors or anomalies.	В	No charge	Ν	No charge	
Minor amendment considered suitable for annual housekeeping LEP amendment process (50% of fee refundable pre-Gateway if not supported by Council. No refund post Gateway).	В	\$6,983	Ν	\$7,330	20001.1001.061
Commencement Fee - Stage 1. (No refund provision once considered by Council).	В	\$4,095	Ν	\$4,300	20001.1001.061
Planning Proposal Preparation Fee - Stage 2 (No refund provision once planning proposal prepared and/or considered by Council).	В	\$6,773	Ν	\$7,110	20001.1001.061
Post Gateway Determination Fees - Sta	ge 3				
Major Amendment - Multiple sites consistent with strategic planning framework and applicable s9.1 Directions and where all required studies have been prepared and no independent review required. (Fee to be paid prior to commencement of Stage 3 with no refund provision).	В	\$13,965	N	\$15,350	20001.1001.061
Major Amendment - Multiple sites or where independent assessment or specialised studies to be completed by Council. (Fee to be paid prior to commencement of Stage 3 with no refund provision. Provision may be made for progress payments depending on complexity and process phases involved).	в	\$14,000 plus costs.	N	\$15,350 plus costs.	20001.1001.061
Minor Amendment - Single site or issue generally consistent with strategic planning framework and applicable s9.1 Directions and where no independent assessment or specialised studies to be completed by Council. (Fee to be paid prior to commencement of Stage 3 with no refund provision).	В	\$6,983	Ν	\$7,680	20001.1001.061
Staff Hourly Rates					
Executive Staff and General Manager - per hour.	В	\$226	Ν	\$231	20001.1001.061
Other Staff - per hour.	В	\$180	Ν	\$184	20001.1001.061
Studies and Independent Assessment Fees - at cost subject to advance payments.	В	At Cost	Ν	At Cost	20001.1001.061
Development Control Plan Amendment	S				
Request to Amend Development Control Plan (Strategic Urban Growth Area - Initial Planning).	В	\$7,925	Ν	\$8,720	20001.1001.061
(N		

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
Advertising DCP Amendments.	В	\$376	N	\$384	20001.1001.061

Community Property Investigations

Applicable to requests for Council to investigate the availability of properties for community purposes where consideration of site options and/or analysis is required.

Markets on Public Land

Site rental fees for each market on public land are based on the specific market licence agreement in place. These arrangements vary for each market depending on the circumstances. Where no site specific fees are established, the annual fee below is applied.

Rent of Land Fees for Approved Market Operator.	В	\$250	Ν	\$250	26084.8502.138
Market Application Fee.	В	\$65	Ν	\$65	26060.1123.235

Northern Rivers Community Gallery

A fee of 33% will apply to sales of artworks and consignment sales.

Ignite Studio - Artist-in-Residence (AiR)

-					
AiR - Fee paying - open application (weekly).	С	\$50	Y	\$55	26130.7733.138
AiR - Fee paying - open application (monthly).	С	\$200	Y	\$220	26130.7733.138
AiR - Gallery appointed residency.	С	\$0	N	\$0	26130.7733.138

Promotional Advertising Services

Promotion of third party events, programs services via Northern Rivers Community Gallery's (NRCG) social media, online or print media streams. This service is at the discretion of Northern Rivers Community Gallery management and may not always be available.

Social Media - Facebook & Instagram.	С	\$30	Y	\$30	26130.7717.138
Online single stream: E-News or Website.	С	\$35	Y	\$35	26130.7717.138
Online two streams: E-News and Website.	С	\$55	Y	\$55	26130.7717.138
Print – Annual Program Booklet – 1/3 page 60mm H x 100mm W.	С	\$55	Y	\$55	26130.7717.138
Print – Annual Program Booklet – 1/2 page 90mm H x 100mm W.	С	\$70	Y	\$70	26130.7717.138
Print – Annual Program Booklet – Full page 180mm H x 100mm W.	С	\$150	Y	\$150	26130.7717.138

Hire Charges for Gallery Spaces

5 5 1					
Gallery 1 - (8 weeks) Commercial.	С	\$350	Y	\$350	26130.8879.138
Gallery 1 - (8 weeks) Community.	С	\$250	Y	\$250	26130.8879.138
Gallery 2 - (8 weeks) Commercial.	С	\$620	Y	\$620	26130.8879.138
Gallery 2 - (8 weeks) Community.	С	\$520	Y	\$520	26130.8879.138
Gallery 3 - (8 weeks) Commercial.	С	\$305	Y	\$305	26130.8879.138
Gallery 3 - (8 weeks) Community.	С	\$200	Y	\$200	26130.8879.138
Gallery 4 - (8 weeks) Commercial.	С	\$780	Y	\$780	26130.8879.138
Gallery 4 - (8 weeks) Community.	С	\$675	Y	\$675	26130.8879.138
Entire Gallery - (8 weeks) Commercial.	С	\$1,855	Y	\$1,855	26130.8879.138
Entire Gallery - (8 weeks) Community.	С	\$1,480	Y	\$1,480	26130.8879.138
Entire Gallery - Casual Event Hire* Commercial / Private Function (hourly).	С	\$94	Y	\$105	26130.8879.138
Entire Gallery - Casual Event Hire* Community / Not for Profit (hourly).	С	\$48	Y	\$53	26130.8879.138
Entire Gallery - Casual Event Hire* Commercial / Private Function (6 hourly).	С	\$458	Y	\$505	26130.8879.138
Entire Gallery - Casual Event Hire* Community / Not for Profit (6 hourly).	с	\$230	Y	\$255	26130.8879.138

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
Partner Programs Facility space hire fees for programs and events co partnership benefits. Space hire may be discounte would be applied. Not available on request. Only to specified partner programs and events.	d or waived	for ticketed even	ts but a co	ommission of 25%	of ticket sales
20% reduction of space hire fee.	С	20% discount.	Y	20% discount.	26130.8879.138
50% reduction of space hire fee.	С	50% discount.	Y	50% discount.	26130.8879.138
Hire Fee Waived.	С	\$0	Y	\$0	26130.8879.138
Note : Prices only valid should this additional venue Booking Fee Fee for Northern Rivers Community Gallery to mai is at the discretion of Northern Rivers Community	nage event o	or program bookir	ngs condu	icted in NRCG fac	
Third party program/events (online only).	C	\$8	Y	\$8	26130.8879.138
Partner program/events (over the counter and online).	С	\$5	Y	\$5	26130.8879.138
Gallery and Ignite Studios @ NRCG. Community includes: Individual Artists or Artist Gro Schools and Tertiary Education Groups, Governm Commercial includes: For Profit Business, Comme	ent Departn	nents (if non-profit	t generatir	ng activity).	•
Locker Room - Workshop Space					
Commercial Hire Fee - (Hour).	С	\$30	Y	\$30	26130.7733.138
Commercial Hire Fee - (1/2 Day).	С	\$162	Y	\$162	26130.7733.138
Commercial Hire Fee - (Day).	С	\$432	Y	\$432	26130.7733.138
Community Hire Fee - (Hour).	C	\$15	Y	\$15	26130.7733.138
Community Hire Fee - (1/2 Day).	C	\$80	Y	\$80	26130.7733.138
Community Hire Fee - (Day). Ignite Artist Studios - Long Term Lease (Weekly)	С	\$216	Y	\$216	26130.7733.138
Ignite Studios Special Events Hire					
Locker Room - Workshop Space Commercial full week (6am - 10pm last day of booking).	с	\$560	Y	\$560	26130.7733.138
Locker Room - Workshop Space Community full week (6am - 10pm last day of booking). Engine Room - Workshop Space	С	\$280	Y	\$280	26130.7733.138
Commercial full week (6am - 10pm last day of pooking). Engine Room - Workshop Space	С	\$700	Y	\$700	26130.7733.138
Community full week (6am - 10pm last day of pooking). Locker & Engine Rooms - Workshop Space	С	\$350	Y	\$350	26130.7733.138
Commercial full week (6am - 10pm last day of booking). Locker & Engine Rooms - Workshop Space	С	\$1,100	Y	\$1,100	26130.7733.138
Community full week (6am - 10pm last day of booking).	С	\$550	Y	\$550	26130.7733.138
Ignite Artist Studios - Long Term Lease (Weekly)					
Artist Studio 1.	С	\$110	Y	\$120	26130.7733.138
Artist Studio 2.	С	\$110	Y	\$120	26130.7733.138

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
Artist Studio 3.	С	\$100	Y	\$110	26130.7733.138
Artist Studio 4.	С	\$70	Y	\$80	26130.7733.138
Engine Room - Workshop Space		·			
Commercial Hire Fee - (Hour).	С	\$40	Y	\$40	26130.7733.138
Commercial Hire Fee - (1/2 Day).	С	\$216	Y	\$216	26130.7733.138
Commercial Hire Fee - (Day).	С	\$576	Y	\$576	26130.7733.138
Community Hire Fee - (Hour).	С	\$20	Y	\$20	26130.7733.138
Community Hire Fee - (1/2 Day).	С	\$108	Y	\$108	26130.7733.138
Then standard hourly rate for every additional h	our (or pa	rt thereof) up to	14 hours		
Community Hire Fee - (Day).	С	\$288	Y	\$288	26130.7733.138
Equipment					
Data Projector (daily).	С	\$30	Y	\$30	26130.7733.138
Sporting Fields Fees and charges are normally not imposed for reglevel of community input into their provision. Howev to have any field cleaned, then the last user must paspecial events and outside bodies seeking use of fir with Council guidelines, having regard to location with	er users m ay the cost elds may b	ust leave the field thereof. e charged as ass	ls in a clea sessed by i	an and tidy condit the General Mana	ion - if Council has ager in accordance
community involvement.					
Sportsfield Lighting (per field).	В	N/A	Y	\$34 / hour	22231.8810.235
Lighting Late Fee.	B	N/A	Y	\$500	22231.8810.235
Wedding Booking Fee					
Wedding Booking Fee.	В	\$78	Y	\$98	22231.5260.138
Disabled Swing & Toilet Mlak Key					
Disabled Swing & Toilet MLak Key.	С	No charge	Y	No charge	
Key Deposit Open Spaces					
Refundable (per hire period).	В	\$50	N	\$50	22231.5263.138
Mobile Vending on Public Land					
Application Fee.	A	\$110	N	\$120	20005.1130.138
Annual Fee (Roads and Car Parking Permit).	A	\$360	N	\$370	20005.1130.138
Annual Fee - Location Specific Permit (will apply to any permits not issued through an expression of interest process).	A	\$2,550	N	\$2,600	20005.1130.138
Cemetery Fees					
Reservations - All Cemeteries					
Plot Reservation - Non Refundable.	A	\$557	Y	\$612	22250.5973.119
Niche Wall Reservation - Non Refundable.	A	\$557	Y	\$612	22250.5973.119
Memorial Gardens Reservation - Non-Refundable.	A	\$557	Y	\$612	22250.5973.119
Other Fees					
Grave Site Testing.	A	N/A	Y	\$220	22250.5973.119
Search of records for cemeteries.	A	N/A	Y	\$55 per hour	22250.5973.119
Transfer of Interment Right Licence.	A	\$76	N	\$106	22250.5973.119
Penalty Fee - applies when burial exceeds allocated time (per hour).	A	\$146	Y	\$150	22250.5973.119

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
Monument Application Fee.	A	\$174	N	\$179	22250.5973.119
Ceramic Photo Fee (5 x 7cm oval).	Α	\$202	Y	\$282	22250.5973.119
Additional fee for weekend burial/after hours.	A	\$688	Y	\$708	22250.5973.119
Large Niche Plaque.	A	\$512	Y	\$589	22250.5973.119
Small Niche Plaque.	A	\$486	Y	\$558	22250.5973.119
Extra Line on Niche Plaque.	A	\$30	Y	\$31	22250.5973.119
Extra Line on Lawn Plaque.	A	\$34	Y	\$35	22250.5973.119
Extra Line on Book Plaque.	A	\$30	Y	\$31	22250.5973.119
Extra Line on Garden Plaque.	A	\$30	Y	\$31	22250.5973.119
Additional costs for colour on Plaques.	A	\$44	Y	\$45	22250.5973.119
Bronze Frame.	A	\$54	Y	\$75	22250.5973.119
Extra Motif on Plaque.	A	\$44	Y	\$45	22250.5973.119
Bas Relief Motif.	Α	\$52	Y	\$54	22250.5973.119
Burials - All Cemeteries	I	11			
First Interment - Adult.	A	\$3,686	Y	\$3,797	22250.5973.119
Second Interment - Adult.	A	\$2,104	Ŷ	\$2,167	22250.5973.119
First Interment - Adult - Alstonville (includes plaque).	A	\$5,074	Y	\$5,226	22250.5973.119
Second Interment - Adult - Alstonville (includes plaque).	A	\$2,659	Y	\$2,739	22250.5973.119
Placement of Ashes in New Allotment.	A	\$3,169	Y	\$3,264	22250.5973.119
Provision of Lawn Cemetery Plaque.	A	\$1,389	Y	\$1,431	22250.5973.119
Provision of Additional Plaque Plate or Page.	A	\$555	Y	\$572	22250.5973.119
Child Under 5 Years (All burial & associated fees).	A	50% of adult cost	Y	50% of full interment costs	22250.5973.119
Niche Walls					
Family service at placement of ashes.	A	N/A	Y	\$200	22250.5973.119
Large Niche (includes plaque) + placement of ashes.	Α	\$1,170	Y	\$1,345	22250.5973.119
Small Niche (includes plaque) + placement of ashes.	А	\$1,118	Y	\$1,185	22250.5973.119
Bronze Vase.	A	\$147	Y	\$169	22250.5973.119
Mixing of Ashes.	A	\$140	Y	\$144	22250.5973.119
Removal of Plaque & Ashes.	A	\$273	Y	\$281	22250.5973.119
Removal and Relocation of Plaque & Ashes.	A	\$467	Y	\$481	22250.5973.119
Remove existing plaque and re-fix new plaque.	A	\$267	Y	\$275	22250.5973.119
Removal of Plaque.	A	\$184	Y	\$190	22250.5973.119
Placement of Ashes – Memorial Gardens & Walks.	Α	\$1,170	Y	\$1,404	22250.5973.119
Placement of Ashes in any Existing Grave.	Α	\$275	Y	\$283	22250.5973.119
War Grave Plaques	1			1	
Small Niche Plaque.	Α	\$587	Y	\$605	22250.5973.119
Large Niche Plaque.	Α	\$615	Y	\$633	22250.5973.119
Placement of Plaque and Ashes.	Α	\$144	Y	\$148	22250.5973.119
Access to Public Land Fee charged for access to public land to enable wor of house.	1				
	D	¢010	N	\$210	22231.5260.138
Application Fee.	В	\$210	IN	JZ 10	22231.3200.130

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
Bond – Medium weight vehicles and traffic volume.	В	\$5,000	N	\$5,000	Trust (604)
Bond – Heavy weight vehicles and traffic volume.	В	\$10,000	Ν	\$10,000	Trust (604)
Bond - Significant disturbance to reserves with major infrastructure requirements and long-term occupation.	В	N/A	Ν	POA	Trust (604)
Events on Public Land					
Event Application Fees					
Commercial Users.	В	\$440	Ν	\$440	22231.8810.235
Non Profit Groups.	В	No charge	Ν	No charge	
Amusement Devices Application Fees (per device) not including small inflatable devices.	С	\$120	Ν	\$115	22231.8810.235
the range of \$500-\$10,000 depending on the scale of be a not for profit group which is either an incorporal which have no entry fee are also exempt. All other a fee as determined by the General Manager or deleg Low Impact Event (minimal impact on amenity and surrounds and less than 2,000 anticipated	ted associa pplicants v	ation or similar en vill be treated as o \$500 to	tity. Comr	nercially run com al users and will p \$500 to	munity events
participants).		\$2,000	-	\$2,000	
Medium Impact Event (moderate impact and/or up to 5,000 participants).	A	\$2,001 to \$5,000	Y	\$2,001 to \$5,000	22231.8810.235
High Impact Event (high impact and/or greater than 5,000 participants).	Α	\$5,001 to \$10,000	Y	\$5,001 to \$10,000	22231.8810.23
Other Services					
Garbage Disposal and Collection Facilities.	A	To be quoted if undertaken by Council	Y	To be quoted if undertaken by Council	22231.8810.235
Trade Waste (if required, depending on scale of event).	А	To be quoted if undertaken by Council	Ν	To be quoted if undertaken by Council	22231.8810.235
Food Inspection (per hour, minimum 1/2 hour).	В	\$242	Ν	\$255	22231.8810.235
Bonds for clean-up of Council land.	В	\$500 to \$2,000	Ν	\$500 to \$2,000	Trust
Bonds for damage to reserve facilities (Refers to small event, large event to be determined).	В	\$1,000	Ν	\$1,000	Trust
Electricity used from a Council supply.	В	To be estimated by Council	Y	To be estimated by Council	22231.8810.235
Connection of Electricity.	В	\$70	Y	\$70	22231.8810.235
Water.	В	To be estimated by Council	Ν	To be estimated by Council	10010.3510.102
Four Wheel Drive Beach Access Permits	S				
Annual Permit.	С	\$120	Ν	\$132	22231.5267.092
Six Month Permit.	С	\$70	Ν	\$77	22231.5267.091
Thirty Day Permit.	С	\$50	Ν	\$55	22231.5267.092
One Day permit.	С	\$18	Ν	\$20	22231.5267.091
Amphitheatre Hire					
Ground Hire Fee (per day for commercial users).	В	\$300	Y	\$300	22231.8810.235
Cleaning Bond (refundable GST payable if bond forfeited) - per day.	В	\$150	N	\$150	Trust
Key Deposit per hire period (Refundable).	В	\$50	Ν	\$50	Trust
Rey Deposit per fille period (Refutidable).		+		+	

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
Filming Application (Fees set by State Government).					
Category 1 Ultra Low Impact					
No more than 10 crew, includes still photography where no disruption to stakeholders, retailers, residents or motorists. Activities contained to foot- way or public open space only. Public safety is not impacted on. Vehicles associated with filming are legally parked at all times.	D	No charge	N	No charge	22231.8810.235
Category 2 Low Impact					
11-25 crew. No more than 4 trucks or vans. No construction, minimal equipment/lighting.	D	\$150	Ν	\$150	22231.8810.235
Category 3 Medium Impact					
26-50 crew. Some construction. Equipment required, unit base required. No more than 4 locations.	D	\$300	Ν	\$300	22231.8810.235
Category 4 High Impact					
More than 50 crew. Significant construction, extensive equipment, large unit base required. More than 4 locations.	D	\$500	Ν	\$500	22231.8810.235
Private					
When a production is filming on private property or areas not controlled by Council, Council may impose an application fee for the approval of parking plans or unit base plans.	В	\$155	N	\$160	22231.8810.235
Major Revision of Application					
Major revision to the filming application will incur an additional 75% of the original application fee.	В	75% of original application fee	N	75% of original application fee	22231.8810.235
Assessment of Traffic Control Plans –	Fee				
Low Stop/Go traffic control on a local or council managed road.	В	\$110	N	\$110	22231.8810.235
Medium Stop/Go traffic control on a multi-lane or state road police consultation, RTA consultation.	В	\$320	N	\$320	22231.8810.235
High Road closures, police consultation, RTA consultation.	В	\$430	Ν	\$430	22231.8810.235
Inspection Fees					
Environmental site induction (per hour).	В	\$70	Ν	\$70	22231.8810.235
Environmental Site Inspection before, during and/or after filming (per hour).	В	\$70	Ν	\$70	22231.8810.235
After work hours inspection fee (per hour).	В	\$140	Ν	\$140	22231.8810.235
Bonds					
Category 1 - lightweight vehicles, low traffic volume and minimal infrastructure on reserve.	D	\$2,000	Ν	\$2,000	Trust
Category 2 - medium weight vehicles, medium traffic volume and medium infrastructure on reserve.	D	\$5,000	Ν	\$5,000	Trust
Category 3 - heavy weight vehicles, heavy traffic volume and heavy infrastructure on reserve.	D	\$10,000	Ν	\$10,000	Trust
Category 4 - significant disturbance to reserves with major infrastructure requirements and long term occupation.	D	To be set at time of need	Ν	To be set at time of need	Trust

Fee Name	Pricing Policy	2020/21	GST Y/N	2021/22	GL Code
Licence to Conduct Commercial Activit Typically relates to ongoing activities such as surf so	5		os, stand-u	ıp paddle boardin	ng.
Application Fee				· ·	-
Application Fee.	В	\$175	Ν	\$175	22231.5259.138
Commercial Activity Fees					
Low impact.	В	\$140	N	\$140	22231.5259.138
Medium impact.	В	\$630	Ν	\$630	22231.5259.138
High impact.	В	\$1,080	Ν	\$1,080	22231.5259.138
One banner pole. Additional banner pole in same location. Community Event Signage	C C	\$120 \$25	N N	\$120 \$25	22231.8837.235 22231.8837.235
Not for profit community organisations.		No charge	N	No charge	
Commercial organisations - per location per week.	С	\$60	N	\$70	26120.8837.235
Community Property Investigations Applicable to requests for Council to investigate the site options and/or analysis is required. Property Site Investigation Fee.	availability C	of properties for	communit <u>y</u> Y	y purposes where	e consideration of 22231.1127.235
Review of Determination Fee.	С С	N/A	Y	\$240	22231.1127.235
Busking Licence		N/A	ſ	\$120	22231.1127.233
3 months.	C	\$28	Ν	\$28	22231.8810.235
12 months.	С	\$75	N	\$75	22231.8810.235

Development Contributions

Contribution	Catchment Inclusions / exclusions Receipt		Contribution Unit	Fee or Charge Levied 2020/2021	Fee or Charge Levied 2021/2022	Pricing Cat	GST Incl.
OPEN SPACE + COMMUNITY FACILITY CONTRIBUTIONS -	- Applying to consents issued AFTER 1 January	ary 2017					
Ballina Island Local Parks 2016		4301	equivalent residential allotment	\$262	\$264	D	N
East Ballina Local Parks 2016		4301	equivalent residential allotment	\$262	\$264	D	N
West Ballina Local Parks 2016		4301	equivalent residential allotment	\$262	\$264	D	N
North Ballina Local Parks 2016		4301	equivalent residential allotment	\$262	\$264	D	N
Skennars Head Local Parks 2016		4301	equivalent residential allotment	\$262	\$264	D	N
Lennox Head Local Parks 2016		4301	equivalent residential allotment	\$262	\$264	D	N
Alstonville Local Parks 2016		4301	equivalent residential allotment	\$262	\$264	D	N
Wollongbar Local Parks 2016		4301	equivalent residential allotment	\$262	\$264	D	N
Wardell Local Parks 2016		4301	equivalent residential allotment	\$262	\$264	D	N
Ballina District Parks 2016		4302	equivalent residential allotment	\$1,165	\$1,174	D	N
Lennox Head District Parks 2016		4302	equivalent residential allotment	\$1,165	\$1,174	D	N
Plateau District Parks 2016		4302	equivalent residential allotment	\$1,165	\$1,174	D	N
Wardell District Parks 2016		4302	equivalent residential allotment	\$1,165	\$1,174	D	N
Ballina Playing Fields 2016		4303	equivalent residential allotment	\$2,625	\$2,646	D	N
Lennox Head Playing Fields 2016		4303	equivalent residential allotment	\$2,625	\$2,646	D	N
Plateau Playing Fields 2016		4303	equivalent residential allotment	\$2,625	\$2,646	D	N
Wardell Playing Fields 2016		4303	equivalent residential allotment	\$2,625	\$2,646	D	N
Regional Level Recreational Facilities (SHIRE) 2016		4304	equivalent residential allotment	\$1,906	\$1,921	D	N
Ballina District Community Centres & Meeting Halls 2016		4305	equivalent residential allotment	\$1,135	\$1,144	D	N
Lennox Head District Community Centres & Meeting Halls 2016		4305	equivalent residential allotment	\$1,135	\$1,144	D	N
Plateau District Community Centres & Meeting Halls 2016		4305	equivalent residential allotment	\$1,135	\$1,144	D	N
Wardell District community Centres & Meeting Halls 2016		4305	equivalent residential allotment	\$1,135	\$1,144	D	N
Regional Level Community Facilities (SHIRE) 2016		4306	equivalent residential allotment	\$1,118	\$1,127	D	N
OS & CF Plan Administration (SHIRE) 2016		4307	equivalent residential allotment	\$113	\$114	D	N
OS & CF Plan Administration (CURA) 2016		4310	equivalent residential allotment	\$46	\$46	D	N
WOLLONGBAR URBAN EXPANSION AREA ROAD & TRANSP	PORTATION WORKS - Applying to consents	issued AFTER 1 No	vember 2008				,
NOTE: These rates are approximate only as the contribution amounts are	determined on the area being subdivided						
WUEA Link Road Works	WUEA Link Rd Properties - original subdivision only	4401	equivalent residential allotment	\$5,499	\$5,543	D	N
WUEA Transportation Works	WUEA Properties - original subdivision only	4402	equivalent residential allotment	\$577	\$582	D	N

Contribution	Catchment Inclusions / exclusions	Receipt Code	Fee or Charge Levied 2020/2021	Fee or Charge Levied 2021/2022	Pricing Cat	GST incl	
CUMBALUM PRECINCT A 7.11 Works -Applying to con	sents issued AFTER 11 March 2015						4
CUMBALUM Precinct A 7.11 Works TOTAL				\$14,322	\$14,436	D	N
Cumbalum Precinct A District Parks 2015		4501	Lot / Tenement	\$3,310	\$3,336	D	N
Cumbalum Precinct A Playing Fields 2015		4501	Lot / Tenement	\$6,702	\$6,756	D	N
Cumbalum Precinct A Community Facilities 2015		4501	Lot / Tenement	\$1,498	\$1,510	D	N
Cumbalum Precinct A Road Works 2015		4501	Lot / Tenement	\$2,520	\$2,540	D	N
Cumbalum Precinct A Pacific Highway Road Works 2015		4501	Lot / Tenement	\$292	\$294	D	N
ROADS CONTRIBUTIONS - Applying to development	applications submitted AFTER 27 July 2021						
Roads Contribution Plan V4.2 (2021)	Ballina Island Roads 2021	5208	equivalent residential allotment		\$12,432	D	N
Roads Contribution Plan V4.2 (2021)	East Ballina/Skennars Head Roads 2021	5208	equivalent residential allotment		\$12,432	D	N
Roads Contribution Plan V4.2 (2021)	Lennox Head Roads 2021	5208	equivalent residential allotment		\$12,432	D	N
Roads Contribution Plan V4.2 (2021)	North & West Ballina Roads 2021	5208	equivalent residential allotment		\$12,432	D	N
Roads Contribution Plan V4.2 (2021)	Cumbalum Ridge Roads 2021	5208	equivalent residential allotment		\$12,432	D	N
Roads Contribution Plan V4.2 (2021)	Alstonville Roads 2021	5208	equivalent residential allotment		\$12,432	D	N
Roads Contribution Plan V4.2 (2021)	Wollongbar Roads 2021	5208	equivalent residential allotment		\$12,432	D	N
Roads Contribution Plan V4.2 (2021)	WUEA Link Road Catch 2021	5208	equivalent residential allotment		\$12,432	D	N
Roads Contribution Plan V4.2 (2021)	WUEA Non-Link Road Catch 2021	5208	equivalent residential allotment		\$12,432	D	N
Roads Contribution Plan V4.2 (2021)	Plateau District Rural Roads 2021	5208	equivalent residential allotment		\$12,432	D	N
Roads Contribution Plan V4.2 (2021)	Wardell Roads 2021	5208	equivalent residential allotment		\$12.432	D	N
Roads Contribution Plan V4.2 (2021)	Rural Roads 2021	5208	equivalent residential allotment		\$12,432	D	N
ROADS ADMINISTRATION CONTRIBUTION - Applying Roads Administration V4.2 (2021)	g to Development Applications submitted AFTE Roads Administration 2021	R 27 July 2021	equivalent residential allotment		\$186	D	N
, i			,		\$100	U	
ROADS CONTRIBUTIONS - Applying to development	applications submitted between 8 August 2018 Ballina Island Roads 2018	and 27 July 2021 (superced 5206	•	610 704	200 643		
Roads Contribution Plan V4.1 (2018)	East Ballina/Skennars Head Roads 2018	5206	equivalent residential allotment	\$12,704 \$12,704	\$12,806 \$12,806	D	N
Roads Contribution Plan V4.1 (2018) Roads Contribution Plan V4.1 (2018)	Lennox Head Roads 2018	5206	equivalent residential allotment	+ -=	•	D	N
	North & West Ballina Roads 2018	5206	equivalent residential allotment	\$12,704	\$12,806	D	N
Roads Contribution Plan V4.1 (2018)		5206	equivalent residential allotment	\$12,704	\$12,806 \$12,806	D	N
Roads Contribution Plan V4.1 (2018)	Cumbalum Ridge Roads 2018	5206	equivalent residential allotment	\$12,704	\$12,806	D	N
Roads Contribution Plan V4.1 (2018)	Alstonville Roads 2018		equivalent residential allotment	\$12,704		D	
Roads Contribution Plan V4.1 (2018)	Wollongbar Roads 2018	5206 5206	equivalent residential allotment	\$12,704	\$12,806	D	N
Roads Contribution Plan V4.1 (2018)	WUEA Link Road Catch 2018		equivalent residential allotment	\$12,704	\$12,806	D	N
Roads Contribution Plan V4.1 (2018)	WUEA Non-Link Road Catch 2018	5206 5206	equivalent residential allotment	\$12,704	\$12,806	D	N
Roads Contribution Plan V4.1 (2018)	Plateau District Rural Roads 2018 Wardell Roads 2018	5206	equivalent residential allotment	\$12,704	\$12,806	D	N
Roads Contribution Plan V4.1 (2018) Roads Contribution Plan V4.1 (2018)	Rural Roads 2018		equivalent residential allotment	\$12,704	\$12,806		N
	Rural Roads 2010	5206	equivalent residential allotment	\$12,704	\$12,806	D	N
ROADS ADMINISTRATION CONTRIBUTION - Applying		een 8 August 2018 and 27 Ju	uly 2021 (superceded)	-			
Roads Administration V4.1 (2018)	Roads Administration 2018	5207	equivalent residential allotment	\$190	\$192	D	N

Contribution	Catchment Inclusions / exclusions	Receipt Code	Contribution Unit	Fee or Charge Levied	Fee or Charge Levied	Pricing Cat	GST Incl.
CAR PARKING CONTRIBUTIONS - commercial development for Co	onsents issued AETER 14 May 2014			2020/2021	2021/2022	, in the second s	
Ballina CBD Car Parking Contribution 2014	CBD east of Kerr Street	4603	per car park not provided	\$28,291	\$28,517	D	N
Lennox Head Car Parking Contribution 2014	Lennox Head Village Centre	4604	per car park not provided	\$17,844	\$17,987	D	N
	Alstonville Village Centre Car Parking Contribution						
Alstonville Village Centre Car Parking Contribution 2014	2014	4605	per car park not provided	\$16,416	\$16,547	D	N
SEWER HEADWORKS DEVELOPMENT CHARGES - Applyir	ng to consents issued AFTER July 2015						
Wardell Wastewater Services (DSP Area A)	Ĩ	3005	equivalent tenement	\$5,301	\$5,343	D	Ν
Ballina Island Wastewater Services (DSP Area B)		3001	equivalent tenement	\$5,301	\$5,343	D	N
East Ballina Wastewater Services (DSP Area B)		3002	equivalent tenement	\$5,301	\$5,343	D	N
West Ballina Wastewater Services (DSP Area B)		3003	equivalent tenement	\$5,301	\$5,343	D	N
North Ballina Wastewater Services (DSP Area B)		3008	equivalent tenement	\$5,301	\$5,343	D	N
Skennars Head Wastewater Services (DSP Area B)		3010	equivalent tenement	\$5,301	\$5,343	D	N
Lennox Head Wastewater Services (DSP Area B)		3004	equivalent tenement	\$5.301	\$5,343	D	N
Pacific Pines Wastewater Services (DSP Area B)		3012	equivalent tenement	\$5.301	\$5,343	D	N
Henderson Land Wastewater Services (DSP Area B)	Central & South i.e Structure Plan Area F & G	3013	equivalent tenement	\$5,301	\$5,343	D	N
WUEA Wastewater Services (DSP Area C)	WUEA Wastewater Services (DSP Area C)	3011	equivalent tenement	\$14,785	\$14,903	D	N
Alstonville Wastewater Services (DSP Area E)	WUEA Wastewater Services (DSP Area C)	3006	equivalent tenement	\$5.301	\$5,343	D	N
Wollongbar Wastewater Services (DSP Area E)	excluding WUEA	3007	equivalent tenement	\$5,301	\$5,343	D	N
CURA Precinct A Ballina Heights Wastewater Services (DSP Area F)	includes Ballina Heights	3014	equivalent tenement	\$3.376	\$3,403		N
CURA Precinct B Ballina Heights Wastewater Services (DSP Area G)	includes Ballina Heights	3015	equivalent tenement	\$3,376	\$3,403	D	N
	3	0010	equinaient tenement	\$6,610	40,100	5	
WATER HEADWORKS DEVELOPMENT CHARGES - Applyin	ng to consents issued AFTER July 2015						
Wardell Water Supply (DSP Area A)		2005	equivalent tenement	\$13,342	\$13,449	D	N
Ballina Island Water Supply (DSP Area B)		2001	equivalent tenement	\$3,463	\$3,491	D	N
East Ballina Water Supply (DSP Area B)		2002	equivalent tenement	\$3,463	\$3,491	D	N
West Ballina Water Supply (DSP Area B)		2003	equivalent tenement	\$3,463	\$3,491	D	N
North Ballina Water Supply (DSP Area B)		2008	equivalent tenement	\$3,463	\$3,491	D	N
Skennars Head Water Supply (DSP Area B)		2009	equivalent tenement	\$3,463	\$3,491	D	N
Lennox Head Water Supply (DSP Area B)		2004	equivalent tenement	\$3,463	\$3,491	D	N
WUEA - Water Supply (DSP Area C)		2011	equivalent tenement	\$2,212	\$2,230	D	N
Alstonville Water Supply (DSP Area E)		2006	equivalent tenement	\$3,463	\$3,491	D	N
Wollongbar Water Supply (DSP Area E)		2007	equivalent tenement	\$3,463	\$3,491	D	N
CURA Precinct A Ballina Heights Water Supply (DSP Area F)	includes Ballina Heights	2012	equivalent tenement	\$675	\$680	D	N
CURA Precinct B Ballina Heights Water Supply (DSP Area G)	includes Ballina Heights	2013	equivalent tenement	\$675	\$680	D	N
ROUS WATER HEADWORKS CHARGES - for consents issu	ued after 30 June 2016						
NB. Council acts as the agent for Rous Water in the collection of the	5						
Rous Water	All urban areas except Wardell	5001	equivalent tenement	\$8,872	\$8,943	D	N
HEAVY VEHICLE HAULAGE - consents granted							
Boral (Teven)	DA 1995/292	4801	per tonne	\$0.403	\$0.406	D	N
Holcim - Fox's Quarry , Stokers Lane, Teven	DA 1995/263 & DA 2014/670	4802	per tonne	\$0.403	\$0.406	D	N
McGeary Sand Quarry	DA 2017/670	4803	per tonne	\$0.403	\$0.406	D	N
Ballina South Ballina Sandpit	DA 2008/619	4805	per tonne	\$0.364	\$0.367	D	N
Boral (Tuckombil)	DA 1995/127	4806	per tonne	\$0.403	\$0.406	D	N
Ballina Sands (Newrybar Swamp Road)	DA 2013/162	4815	per tonne	\$0.403	\$0.406	D	N
Eaton's Pit	DA 1996/29	4810	per tonne	\$0.403	\$0.406	D	N
Monti's Pit - McGeary Bros	DA 1996/30	4811	per tonne	\$0.403	\$0.406	D	N
BSC Airport Sandpit	DA 1996/215 & DA 2011/320	4812	per tonne	\$0.403	\$0.406	D	N
Monti's Pit North	DA 2006/718	4813	per tonne	\$0.373	\$0.376	D	N
Wonu's Pit North			-	\$0.403	\$0.406	D	N
	DA 2008/377	4814	per tonne		50,406		
Dojoo P/L - Westbridge Lane	DA 2008/377 DA 2013/44	4814 4816	per tonne per tonne	\$0.403	\$0.393	D	
			per tonne per tonne per tonne			_	N N

Contribution	Catchment Inclusions / exclusions	Receipt Code	Contribution Unit	Fee or Charge Levied	Fee or Charge Levied	Pricing Cat	GSTIngl
		Receipt Code	Contribution Onit	2020/2021	2021/2022	Pricing Cat	GST Inci.
OPEN SPACE CONTRIBUTIONS - Applying to cons	ents issued PRIOR 1 January 2017 (superceded)						
Ballina Island Local Parks		4018	equivalent residential allotment	\$256	\$258	D	N
East Ballina Local Parks		4019	equivalent residential allotment	\$256	\$258	D	N
West Ballina Local Parks		4020	equivalent residential allotment	\$256	\$258	D	N
North Ballina Local Parks	excluding Riveroaks/Ferngrove, Ballina Heights	4021	equivalent residential allotment	\$256	\$258	D	N
Skennars Head Local Parks		4022	equivalent residential allotment	\$256	\$258	D	N
Lennox Head Local Parks	excluding Pacific Pines	4023	equivalent residential allotment	\$256	\$258	D	Ν
Alstonville Local Parks		4024	equivalent residential allotment	\$256	\$258	D	N
Wollongbar Local Parks		4025	equivalent residential allotment	\$256	\$258	D	N
Wardell Local Parks		4026	equivalent residential allotment	\$252	\$254	D	N
Ballina District Parks	includes Ballina Heights	4008	equivalent residential allotment	\$1,033	\$1,041	D	N
Cumbalum Precinct A District Parks 2015		4013	equivalent residential allotment	\$3,352	\$3,379	D	N
Lennox Head District Parks		4009	equivalent residential allotment	\$1,069	\$1,078	D	N
Plateau District Parks		4010	equivalent residential allotment	\$2,161	\$2,178	D	N
Wardell District Parks		4011	equivalent residential allotment	\$1,185	\$1,194	D	N
Ballina Playing Fields	excluding Ballina Heights, Ferngrove, Riveroaks	4027	equivalent residential allotment	\$1,345	\$1,356	D	N
Cumbalum Precinct A Playing Fields 2015		4028	equivalent residential allotment	\$6,789	\$6,843	D	N
Lennox Head Playing Fields	excludes Pacific Pines	4029	equivalent residential allotment	\$2,093	\$2,110	D	N
Plateau Playing Fields		4030	equivalent residential allotment	\$2,604	\$2,625	D	N
Wardell Playing Fields		4031	equivalent residential allotment	\$1,185	\$1,194	D	N
Regional Open Space Facilities	Shire Wide	4016	equivalent residential allotment	\$991	\$999	D	N
Open Space Administration	Shire Wide	4017	equivalent residential allotment	\$41	\$41	D	N
		4011	equivalent residential allothent	VT I	ΨŦ		
PUBLIC OPEN SPACE CONTRIBUTION 1993 - NB t	his only applies to consents issued PRIOR to 1 Nov	ember 2008 (supercede	d)				-
Ballina 1993 Open Space		4001	equivalent residential allotment	\$974	\$982	D	N
East Ballina 1993 Open Space		4002	equivalent residential allotment	\$974	\$982	D	N
West Ballina 1993 Open Space		4003	equivalent residential allotment	\$974	\$982	D	N
Lennox Head 1993 Open Space		4004	equivalent residential allotment	\$974	\$982	D	N
Alstonville 1993 Open Space		4006	equivalent residential allotment	\$974	\$982	D	N
Wollongbar 1993 Open Space		4007	equivalent residential allotment	\$974	\$982	D	N
Wardell 1993 Open Space		4005	equivalent residential allotment	\$974	\$982	D	N
COMMUNITY FACILITIES CONTRIBUTIONS - Appl	ying to consents issued PRIOR 1 January 2017 (sup	erceded)					
Ballina District Community Facilities		4209	equivalent residential allotment	\$1,955	\$1,971	D	N
Cumbalum Precinct A Community Facilities 2015		4215	equivalent residential allotment	\$1,518	\$1,530	D	N
Lennox Head District Community Facilities		4210	equivalent residential allotment	\$1,565	\$1,578	D	N
Plateau District Community Facilities		4211	equivalent residential allotment	\$1,357	\$1,368	D	N
Wardell District community Facilities		4212	equivalent residential allotment	\$1,424	\$1,435	D	N
Regional Community Facilities - Amend 1	Shire Wide	4213	equivalent residential allotment	\$4,430	\$4,465	D	N
Community Facilities Administration	Shire Wide	4214	equivalent residential allotment	\$80	\$81	D	N
		7619	equivalent residential allottient	φυυ	ΨUI		
REGIONAL COMMUNITY FACILITIES 2008 - Applyin	g to applications submitted BETWEEN 1 November	2008 & 8 March 2010 (si	uperceded)				-
This contribution was replace on 8 March 2010 with	- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						-
Regional Community Facilities	Shire Wide	4213	equivalent residential allotment	\$3,368	\$3,395	D	N
5		4210	equivalent reordentiar anotherit	40,000	40,000		
COMMUNITY FACILITIES CONTRIBUTIONS 1993 -	NB this only applies to consents issued PRIOR to 1	November 2008 (super	ceded)				
Ballina 1993 Community Facilities		4201	equivalent residential allotment	\$1,558	\$1,570	D	N
Skennars Head 1993 Community Facilities		4203	equivalent residential allotment	\$1,558	\$1,570	D	N
Lennox Head 1993 Community Facilities		4203	equivalent residential allotment	\$1,558	\$1,570	D	N
Alstonville/Wollongbar 1993 Community Facilities		4204	equivalent residential allotment	\$1,558	\$1,570	D	N
Cumbalum 1993 Community Facilities		4205	equivalent residential allotment	\$1,558	\$1,570	D	N
Wardell 1993 Community Facilities		4200		\$1,558	\$1,570	D	
warden 1999 Community Facilities		4201	equivalent residential allotment	\$1,558	\$1,570	U	N

Contribution	Catchment Inclusions / exclusions	Catchment Inclusions / exclusions Receipt Code Contribution Unit		Fee or Charge Levied 2020/2021	Fee or Charge Levied 2021/2022	Pricing Cat	GST Inc
POADS CONTRIBUTIONS - Applying to develop	nent applications submitted PRIOR 8 August 2018 (su	(perceded)		2020/2021	2021/2022		
Roads Contribution Plan V4.0 (2015)	Ballina Island Roads 2015	5204	equivalent residential allotment	\$12,465	\$12,565	D	N
Roads Contribution Plan V4.0 (2015) Roads Contribution Plan V4.0 (2015)	East Ballina/Skennars Head Roads 2015	5204	equivalent residential allotment	\$12,465	\$12,565	D	N
Roads Contribution Plan V4.0 (2015)	Lennox Head Roads 2015	5204	equivalent residential allotment	\$12,465	\$12,565	D	N
	North & West Ballina Roads 2015	5204	•		\$12,565	D	N
Roads Contribution Plan V4.0 (2015)		5204	equivalent residential allotment	\$12,465		D	
Roads Contribution Plan V4.0 (2015)	Cumbalum Ridge Roads 2015	5204	equivalent residential allotment	\$12,465	\$12,565 \$12,565	D	N
Roads Contribution Plan V4.0 (2015)	Alstonville Roads 2015		equivalent residential allotment	\$12,465	4	D	
Roads Contribution Plan V4.0 (2015)	Wollongbar Roads 2015	5204	equivalent residential allotment	\$12,465	\$12,565		N
Roads Contribution Plan V4.0 (2015)	WUEA Link Road Catch 2015	5204	equivalent residential allotment	\$12,465	\$12,565	D	N
Roads Contribution Plan V4.0 (2015)	WUEA Non-Link Road Catch 2015	5204	equivalent residential allotment	\$12,465	\$12,565	D	N
Roads Contribution Plan V4.0 (2015)	Plateau District Rural Roads 2015	5204	equivalent residential allotment	\$12,465	\$12,565	D	N
Roads Contribution Plan V4.0 (2015)	Wardell Roads 2015	5204	equivalent residential allotment	\$12,465	\$12,565	D	N
Roads Contribution Plan V4.0 (2015)	Rural Roads 2015	5204	equivalent residential allotment	\$12,465	\$12,565	D	N
ROADS ADMINISTRATION CONTRIBUTION - App	olying to Development Applications submitted PRIOR	8 August 2018 (superced	ed)				
Roads Administration V4.0 (2015)	Roads Administration 2015	5205	equivalent residential allotment	\$187	\$188	D	N
ROADS CONTRIBUTIONS - Applying to develop	ment applications submitted BETWEEN 8 March 2010	and 7 October 2015 (supe	rceded)				
Ballina Island Roads 2010		5202	equivalent residential allotment	\$12.447	\$12,547	D	N
East Ballina/Skennars Head Roads 2010		5202	equivalent residential allotment	\$12,447	\$12,547	D	N
Lennox Head Roads 2010		5202	equivalent residential allotment	\$12,447	\$12,547	D	N
North & West Ballina Roads 2010		5202	equivalent residential allotment	\$12,447	\$12,547	D	N
Cumbalum Ridge Roads 2010		5202	equivalent residential allotment	\$12,447	\$12,547	D	N
Alstonville Roads 2010		5202	equivalent residential allotment	\$12,447	\$12,547	D	N
Wollongbar Roads 2010		5202	equivalent residential allotment	\$12,447	\$12,547	D	N
WUEA Link Road Catch 2010		5202	equivalent residential allotment	\$12,447	\$12,547	D	N
WUEA Non-Link Road Catch 2010		5202	equivalent residential allotment	\$12,447	\$12,547	D	N
Plateau District Rural Roads 2010		5202	equivalent residential allotment	\$12,447	\$12,547	D	N
Wardell Roads 2010		5202	equivalent residential allotment	\$12,447	\$12,547	D	N
Rural Roads 2010		5202	equivalent residential allotment	\$12,447	\$12,547	D	N
		5202	equivalent residential anotherit	\$12,44 <i>1</i>	₽12,541	U	IN
	olying to Development Applications submitted BETW						
Roads Administration 2010		5203	equivalent residential allotment	\$188	\$190	D	N
ROADS CONTRIBUTION 2002 -applying to applie	cations submitted PRIOR to 8 March 2010 (supercede	ed)					
Ballina Island Roads		4702	equivalent residential allotment	\$1,862	\$1,877	D	N
East Ballina/Skennars Head Roads		4702	equivalent residential allotment	\$3,692	\$3,722	D	N
Lennox Head Roads		4702	equivalent residential allotment	\$2,893	\$2,916	D	N
North & West Ballina Roads		4702	equivalent residential allotment	\$2,329	\$2,348	D	N
Cumbalum Ridge Roads		4702	equivalent residential allotment	\$2,119	\$2,136	D	N
Alstonville Roads		4702	equivalent residential allotment	\$1,122	\$1,131	D	N
Wollongbar Roads		4702	equivalent residential allotment	\$851	\$858	 D	N
Wardell Roads		4702	equivalent residential allotment	\$873	\$880	D	N
vvardeli Roads							

Contribution	Catchment Inclusions / exclusions	Catchment Inclusions / exclusions Receipt Code Contribution Unit		Fee or Charge Levied 2020/2021	Fee or Charge Levied 2021/2022	Pricing Cat	GST Incl.
CAR PARKING CONTRIBUTIONS - commercial develo	opment for consents issued PRIOR to 14 May 2014	(superceded)					
Ballina CBD Car Parking Contribution	CBD east of Kerr Street	4601	per car park not provided	\$32,132	\$32,389	D	Ν
Lennox Head Car Parking Contribution	Lennox Head CBD	4602	per 113.6m2 g.f.a.commercial, refreshment rooms, retail	\$21,482	\$21,654	D	Ν
SEWER HEADWORKS DEVELOPMENT CHARGES - A	pplying to consents issued PRIOR to July 2015 (su	perceded)					
Wardell Sewerage (DSP Area A)		3005	equivalent tenement	\$5,301	\$5,343	D	N
Ballina Island Sewerage (DSP Area B)		3001	equivalent tenement	\$5,301	\$5,343	D	N
East Ballina Sewerage (DSP Area B)		3002	equivalent tenement	\$5,301	\$5,343	D	N
West Ballina Sewerage (DSP Area B)		3003	equivalent tenement	\$5,301	\$5,343	D	N
North Ballina Sewerage (DSP Area B)		3008	equivalent tenement	\$5,301	\$5,343	D	N
Cumbalum Sewerage (DSP Area B)	includes Ballina Heights	3009	equivalent tenement	\$3,376	\$3,403	D	N
Skennars Head Sewerage (DSP Area B)		3010	equivalent tenement	\$5,301	\$5,343	D	N
Lennox Head Sewerage (DSP Area B)		3004	equivalent tenement	\$5,301	\$5,343	D	N
Wollongbar Urban Expansion Area Sewerage (DSP Area C)		3011	equivalent tenement	\$14,785	\$14,903	D	N
Pacific Pines Sewerage (DSP Area D)		3012	equivalent tenement	\$5,301	\$5,343	D	N
Henderson Land Sewerage (DSP Area D)	Central & South i.e Structure Plan Area F & G	3013	equivalent tenement	\$5,301	\$5,343	D	N
Alstonville Sewerage (DSP Area E)		3006	equivalent tenement	\$5,301	\$5,343	D	N
Wollongbar Sewerage (DSP Area E)	excluding WUEA	3007	equivalent tenement	\$5,301	\$5,343	D	N
WATER HEADWORKS DEVELOPMENT CHARGES - A	pplying to consents issued PRIOR to July 2015 (su	perceded)					
Wardell Water (DSP Area A)		2005	equivalent tenement	\$13,342	\$13,449	D	N
Ballina Island Water (DSP Area B)		2001	equivalent tenement	\$3,463	\$3,491	D	N
East Ballina Water (DSP Area B)		2002	equivalent tenement	\$3,463	\$3,491	D	N
West Ballina Water (DSP Area B)		2003	equivalent tenement	\$3,463	\$3,491	D	N
North Ballina Water (DSP Area B)		2008	equivalent tenement	\$3,463	\$3,491	D	N
Skennars Head Water (DSP Area B)		2009	equivalent tenement	\$3,463	\$3,491	D	N
Lennox Head Water (DSP Area B)		2004	equivalent tenement	\$3,463	\$3,491	D	N
Alstonville Water (DSP Area B)		2006	equivalent tenement	\$3,463	\$3,491	D	N
Wollongbar Water (DSP Area B)		2007	equivalent tenement	\$3,463	\$3,491	D	N
Cumbalum Water (DSP Area C)	includes Ballina Heights	2010	equivalent tenement	\$675	\$680	D	N
Wollongbar Urban Expansion Area Water (DSP Area D)		2011	equivalent tenement	\$2,212	\$2,230	D	N
ROUS WATER HEADWORKS CHARGES - for consent	ts issued PRIOR to 30 June 2016 (superceded)						
NB. Council acts as the agent for Rous Water in the collection							
Rous Water 2016	All urban areas except Wardell	5001	equivalent tenement	\$8,872	\$8,943	D	N

2016 Open Space and Recreation Facilities Contributions (per ERA) 2016 Community Facilities Contributions (per ERA) 2016 Os-CF Contributions (per ERA) WUEA Access and Transport Facilities (per ERA) 2011 Roads Contributions (per ERA) TOTAL 17.11 Roads TOTAL 7.11 Contributions (headworks (per ERA)) Rous County Council Plan (ERA) Rous County Council Pl	2021 -2022										PAYABLE FOR RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT								
Instrume		Based on one equiv							alent residential allo	tment	* Co	ntribution r	ribution rates may change with respect to dwellings						
Local Date: Date: Date: Date: Date: Anno Partial Anno Partial Anno Partial Anno Partial Anno Partial Anno Partial Par				ibutions (pe	er ERA)	Contribution		2016 OS+CF	Transport Facilities	Cumbalum Precinct A								AREA	
Initial bases Store								Admin	(per ERA)		Roads	Admin				······································			
and pains ¹ 5151 5178 5188	Ballina District																		
Bitem Sets Sits Sits <t< td=""><td>Ballina Island 5</td><td>\$251</td><td>\$1,118</td><td>\$2,519</td><td>\$1,829</td><td>\$1,089</td><td>\$1,073</td><td>\$109</td><td>n/a</td><td>n/a</td><td>\$11,835</td><td>\$177</td><td>\$20,000</td><td>\$5,343</td><td>\$3,491</td><td>\$8,943</td><td>\$37,777</td><td>1</td></t<>	Ballina Island 5	\$251	\$1,118	\$2,519	\$1,829	\$1,089	\$1,073	\$109	n/a	n/a	\$11,835	\$177	\$20,000	\$5,343	\$3,491	\$8,943	\$37,777	1	
Yee Bains Yee Bains <t< td=""><td>East Ballina ⁵</td><td>\$251</td><td>\$1,118</td><td>\$2,519</td><td>\$1,829</td><td>\$1,089</td><td>\$1,073</td><td>\$109</td><td>n/a</td><td>n/a</td><td>\$11,835</td><td>\$177</td><td>\$20,000</td><td>\$5,343</td><td>\$3,491</td><td>\$8,943</td><td>\$37,777</td><td>2</td></t<>	East Ballina ⁵	\$251	\$1,118	\$2,519	\$1,829	\$1,089	\$1,073	\$109	n/a	n/a	\$11,835	\$177	\$20,000	\$5,343	\$3,491	\$8,943	\$37,777	2	
Band Band good Powerski & Ferregong 1 S231 S1.101 S2.70 S1.000 S5.33 S3.41 B5.430 S3.47 A Band Segard Ferregong 1 S251 S1.110 S2.50 S1.800 S1.000 S1.030 S1.010 S3.43 S3.441 B5.433 S3.441 S5.434 S3.441 S3.400 S5.434 S3.441 S3.	Skennars Head ⁵	\$251	\$1,118	\$2,519	\$1,829	\$1,089	\$1,073	\$109	n/a	n/a	\$11,835	\$177	\$20,000	\$5,343	\$3,491	\$8,943	\$37,777	7	
binoclass-fingner Stor Stor <thstor< th=""> Stor Stor</thstor<>	West Ballina 5	\$251	\$1,118	\$2,519	\$1,829	\$1,089	\$1,073	\$109	n/a	n/a	\$11,835	\$177	\$20,000	\$5,343	\$3,491	\$8,943	\$37,777	3	
Status Status<	North Ballina (excl Riveroaks & Ferngrove) 5	\$251	\$1,118	\$2,519	\$1,829	\$1,089	\$1,073	\$109	n/a	n/a	\$11,835	\$177	\$20,000	\$5,343	\$3,491	\$8,943	\$37,777	4	
Jaling Argung ¹ Spin	Riveroaks/Ferngrove ⁷	\$251		\$2,519	\$1,829	\$1,089	\$1,073	\$109	n/a	n/a	\$11,835	\$177	\$20,000	\$5,343	\$3,491	\$8,943	\$37,777	5	
name na 91.32 25.23 51.92 51.92 51.93 90 na 91.90 90.000 na na <th< td=""><td>Ballina Heights⁷</td><td>\$251</td><td>\$1,118</td><td>\$2,519</td><td>\$1,829</td><td>\$1,089</td><td>\$1,073</td><td>\$109</td><td>n/a</td><td>n/a</td><td>\$11,835</td><td>\$177</td><td>\$20,000</td><td>\$3,403</td><td>\$680</td><td>\$8,943</td><td>\$33,026</td><td>6</td></th<>	Ballina Heights ⁷	\$251	\$1,118	\$2,519	\$1,829	\$1,089	\$1,073	\$109	n/a	n/a	\$11,835	\$177	\$20,000	\$3,403	\$680	\$8,943	\$33,026	6	
nink nink <th< td=""><td>Ballina District Rural 38.5</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>n/a</td><td>n/a</td><td></td><td></td><td>17</td></th<>	Ballina District Rural 38.5													n/a	n/a			17	
amox hadd blank (schuling Packel Phane) ³ S211 S1.118 S210 S1.020 S1.020 S1.030 S1.031 S3.041 S3.041 <th< td=""><td>Lennox Head District</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></th<>	Lennox Head District																		
Space Forms ² State String String <thstring< th=""> <thst< td=""><td>Lennox Head Urban (excluding Pacific Pines) 5</td><td>\$251</td><td>\$1,118</td><td>\$2,519</td><td>\$1,829</td><td>\$1,089</td><td>\$1.073</td><td>\$109</td><td>n/a</td><td>n/a</td><td>\$11.835</td><td>\$177</td><td>\$20.000</td><td>\$5,343</td><td>\$3,491</td><td>\$8,943</td><td>\$37,777</td><td>8</td></thst<></thstring<>	Lennox Head Urban (excluding Pacific Pines) 5	\$251	\$1,118	\$2,519	\$1,829	\$1,089	\$1.073	\$109	n/a	n/a	\$11.835	\$177	\$20.000	\$5,343	\$3,491	\$8,943	\$37,777	8	
image many many contrait & South (Shuchur Plan Avas F & G) ² S51 S1.09 S1.09 S1.09 Ma Na S11.25 S177 S20.00 S3.34 S3.471 Ma S13.2777 10 encore Mad Data (Long ^{11.6}) ma ² S25.05 S1.00 S1.00 S1.00 S1.00 S2.00 S2.00 S2.00 Na Na Na S2.00 Na Na	Pacific Pines ⁷								n/a			\$177		\$5.343	\$3,491			9	
emox Head Desine Loung 1.5. ² 1.5. ² 1.5.2 1.5.2																		10	
unional unional <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>																			
Hammale \$251 \$1118 \$2.519 \$1182 \$107 \$100 na	Plateau District																		
Violenging (wordy, VUEA) ³ Sp1 S1118 S211 S1128 S1039 N/a n/a S1135 S177 S20.000 S5:33 S324 S8:93 S327.77 S10 VIDEA Link Road Catchment ^{44.5} S235 S1088 S1027 S104 S056 S541.07 N/a S1025 S140.05 S22.00 S8:94.30 S24.076 13 VIDEA Non Link Road Catchment ^{44.5} S22.51 S1182 S2.51 S1182 S2.51 S1182 S2.51 S1182 S2.000 S11.00 S11.00 N/a n/a S11.56 S177 S20.000 S14.903 S2.20 S8.943 S46.076 14 Vareal N/a S11.02 S11.02 S11.02 S11.03 S1007 S110 n/a S11.56 S177 S20.000 S44.90 n/a n/a S10.00 S2.20 S8.943 S20.000 S2.20 S5.43 S14.49 n/a S20.000 N/a n/a N/a S00.000 S0.000 N/a N/		\$251	\$1 118	\$2.519	\$1.829	\$1.089	\$1.073	\$109	n/a	n/a	\$11 835	\$177	\$20,000	\$5.343	\$3./91	\$8 9/3	\$37 777	11	
NUEA Link Road Catchment ^{44,3} S199 S84 9199 S144 S02 S104 S105 S539 n/a S11516 S172 S20,000 S14,903 S2.20 S8,943 S46,076 14 Attace District Kung ¹⁴⁵ n/a S1132 S2.51 S1,808 S1,073 S109 n/a n/a S1136 S177 S20,000 S14,903 S2.20 S8,943 S46,076 14 Aradel District Kung ¹⁴⁵ n/a S1132 S2.51 S1,808 S1,073 S109 n/a n/a S1177 S20,000 n/a n/a S13,499 n/a S20,000 N/a N/a S10,000 S1 S20,000 n/a N/a S00,000 N/a N/a S00,000 N/a N/a S00,000 N/a N/a S00,000 S2,300 N/a S00,000 S2,403 S60,00 S3,																			
WLEA Non-Link Road Catchmert ^{44,9} S245 S1700 S1700 S10,00 S14,903 S22,000 S14,903 S12,000 S13,903 S16,003 S14,903 S12,000 S13,903 S16,000 S13,903 S16,000 S13,903 S16,000 S13,903 S16,000 S13,903 S16,000 S13,903 S16,000 S13,903 S16,003 S16,003 S16																			
Japace District Rual 11.32 S2.51 S1.132 S2.55 S1.03 S1.00 n/a n/a S1.73 S20.000 n/a n/a n/a S20.000 n/a n/a n/a S20.000 S1.34 N/a S3.372 S1.37 S1.34 N/a S1.35 S1.77 S2.000 S.43 S1.44 n/a S3.372 S1.37 S1.34 N/a N/a N/a N/a S1.34 S1.37 S1.34 N/a N/a N/a S1.30 S0.00 S3																			
andel District S2.51 S1.118 S2.51 S1.128 S1.029 S1.029 <ths1.02< th=""> S1.029 S1.</ths1.02<>																			
Vandelin S251 51,118 S2,519 51,029 51,039 51,073 5109 n/a n/a s11,035 5177 S20,000 S5,343 S13,449 n/a S38,792 15 Vardell District Rural ^{3 4 5} n/a \$1,125 \$2,545 \$1,185 \$1,097 \$11,08 \$11,036 \$177 \$20,000 n/a n/a n/a n/a \$10,000 20 Junbalum (excluding Balina Heights) n/a n/a n/a \$1,921 n/a \$11,27 \$114 n/a n/a \$12,432 \$166 \$15,780 \$3,403 \$560 \$8,943 \$28,806 16 Cumbalum Precinct Å n/a n/a \$1,921 n/a \$1,127 \$114 n/a n/a \$12,432 \$166 \$15,780 n/a n/a n/a \$12,432 \$166 \$15,780 n/a n/a \$12,432 \$166 \$15,780 n/a \$1,921 n/a \$1,127 \$14 n/a n/a \$12,432 \$166		IIIa	01,1JZ	Ψ2,331	01,032	31,103	31,007	9110	iva	iva	ψ11,500	3175	320,000	illa	iira	184	420,000	13	
Name N/a \$1,32 \$2,551 \$1,852 \$1,103 \$1,087 \$110 n/a n/a \$1,79 \$20,000 n/a n/a n/a \$20,000 n/a \$3,403 \$5600 \$58,493 \$28,403 \$28,403 \$28,403 \$500 \$20 n/a \$100 \$100 \$100 \$100 \$100 \$100		COC4	64 440	C2 C10	E1 000	E1 090	61.072	¢100			644.000	6477	600.000	242	642.440		620,700	40	
Imbalan District n/a n/a n/a 51,921 n/a \$51,921 n/a \$51,127 \$5114 n/a n/a \$12,432 \$5166 \$51,700 \$3,403 \$5600 \$58,943 \$28,806 16 Jumbalum Excluding Ballina Heights) n/a n/a \$1,27 \$114 n/a n/a \$12,432 \$166 \$15,700 n/a n/a n/a \$15,780 1a n/a n/a \$15,780 1a n/a \$15,780 1a n/a \$15,780 1a n/a n/a \$15,780 1a n/a \$15,780 1a n/a \$15,780 1a n/a \$15,780 1a n/a \$14,326 \$166 \$15,780 n/a n/a \$12,432 \$166 \$15,710 \$1,403 \$16,80 \$16,90 \$16,90 \$28,943 \$28,806 \$28,943 \$28,806 \$28,943 \$28,943 \$28,943 \$28,943 \$28,943 \$28,938 \$28,938 \$28,938 \$28,938 \$28,938 \$28,938																			
Dumbalum (excluding Balina Heights) n/a n/a n/a S1.921 n/a S1.921 S114 n/a n/a S12.432 S186 S15.780 S3.403 S680 S8.943 S28.806 16 Jumbalum District Rural ³ n/a n/a n/a S1.921 n/a S1.127 S114 n/a n/a S12.432 S186 S15.780 n/a n/a n/a n/a S1.921 n/a S1.921 N/a S1.27 S114 n/a n/a S12.432 S186 S15.780 n/a n/a n/a S1.931 S680 S8.943 S28.806 22 Numbalum Precinct B n/a n/a S1.27 S46 n/a n/a S12.432 S186 S15.712 S3.403 S680 S8.943 S28.708 22 Numbalum Precinct B n/a S1.27 S46 n/a n/a S12.432 S186 S15.712 S3.403 S680 S8.943 S28.708 23 UEA		n/a	31, I3Z	92,50 I	\$1,05Z	31,105	31,007	5110	riva	n/a	\$11,300	\$175	\$20,000	ri/a	n/a	ri/a	\$20,000	20	
Dumbalum District Rural 3 n/a n/a n/a n/a s1,921 n/a \$1,127 \$114 n/a n/a s12,432 \$186 \$15,780 n/a n/a n/a \$15,780 21 Jumbalum Precinct A ⁰ n/a n/a \$1,921 n/a \$11,121 \$45 n/a \$14,365 \$12,371 \$186 \$30,000 \$3,403 \$660 \$8,943 \$43,026 \$22 Jumbalum Precinct B n/a n/a n/a \$1,921 n/a \$1,921 \$46 n/a n/a \$16,5712 \$3,403 \$680 \$8,943 \$28,738 23 UEA = Vollongbar Urban Expansion Area n/a n/a \$1,921 n/a \$1,127 \$46 n/a n/a \$12,432 \$186 \$15,712 \$3,403 \$680 \$8,943 \$28,738 23 UEA = Vollongbar Urban Expansion Area n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a \$12,432 \$186 \$16,712 \$3,403 \$680 \$8,943 \$24,232 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>64.004</td> <td></td> <td>61 107</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>610,100</td> <td>6406</td> <td>645 700</td> <td>60.400</td> <td></td> <td>20.040</td> <td>600.000</td> <td></td>					64.004		61 107				610,100	6406	645 700	60.400		20.040	600.000		
Dumbalum Precinct A ^a n/a n/a n/a n/a S1,121 S45 n/a S14,365 S12,71 S186 S30,000 S3,403 S680 S8,943 S43,026 22 Jumbalum Precinct B n/a n/a n/a S1,921 n/a S1,121 S46 n/a n/a S166 S30,000 S3,403 S680 S8,943 S28,738 23 UEA = Wollongbar Urban Expansion Area UEA = Wollongbar Urban Expansion Area Image: Single Si																			
Dumbalum Precinct B n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a N/a \$1,221 n/a \$1,127 \$46 n/a n/a \$12,432 \$186 \$15,712 \$3,403 \$680 \$8,943 \$28,738 \$23 LLE = Wollongbar Urban Expansion Area Image: Company of the comp																			
UEA = Wollongbar Urban Expansion Area TIE 1: A credit for development is recognised for an existing approved allotment. TIE 3: Residential development are determined in accordance with the relevant Contributions Plans. TIE 3: Residential developments in rural areas are generally restricted to dual occupancy development TIE 4: The Access & Transport Facility contribution rate shown for the WUEA is an approximation as the contributions amount is determined on the area being subdivided. It does not apply to subsequent residential building developments. TIE 5: Each Contribution rate shown for the WUEA is an approximation as the contributions remain under the NSW State Government Section 7.11 \$20,000 cap. TIE 6: The NSW State Government "affordability" threshold cap has been increased to \$30,000 for Cumbalum Precinct A																			
DTE 1: A credit for development is recognised for an existing approved allotment. DTE 2: The contribution rates for non-residential development are determined in accordance with the relevant Contributions Plans. DTE 4: The Access & Transport Facility contribution rates hown for the WUEA is an approximation as the contribution amount is determined on the area being subdivided. It does not apply to subsequent residential building developments. DTE 4: The Access & Transport Facility contribution rates hown for the WUEA is an approximation as the contribution series area being subdivided. It does not apply to subsequent residential building developments. DTE 6: Each Contribution rate hown for the WUEA is an approximation as the contributions remain under the NSW State Government Section 7.11 \$20,000 cap. DTE 6: The NSW State Government "affordability" threshold cap has been increased to \$30,000 for Cumbalum Precinct A	Cumpaium Precinct B	n/a	n/a	n/a	\$1,921	n/a	\$1,127	\$46	n/a	n/a	\$12,432	\$186	\$15,/12	\$3,403	\$680	\$8,943	\$28,738	23	
DTE 1: A credit for development is recognised for an existing approved allotment. DTE 2: The contribution rates for non-residential development are determined in accordance with the relevant Contributions Plans. DTE 4: The Access & Transport Facility contribution rates hown for the WUEA is an approximation as the contribution amount is determined on the area being subdivided. It does not apply to subsequent residential building developments. DTE 4: The Access & Transport Facility contribution rates hown for the WUEA is an approximation as the contribution series area being subdivided. It does not apply to subsequent residential building developments. DTE 6: Each Contribution rate hown for the WUEA is an approximation as the contributions remain under the NSW State Government Section 7.11 \$20,000 cap. DTE 6: The NSW State Government "affordability" threshold cap has been increased to \$30,000 for Cumbalum Precinct A	WUEA = Wollongbar Urban Expansion Area																		
DTE 2: The contribution rates for non-residential development are determined in accordance with the relevant Contributions Plans. DTE 3: Residential developments in rural areas are generally restricted to dual occupancy development DTE 4: The Access & Transport Facility contribution rates howing for the WUEA is an approximation as the contribution as the contribution as the contribution as the contributions remain under the NSW State Government Section 7.11 \$20,000 cap.		wed allotm	ient																
DTE 3: Residential developments in rural areas are generally restricted to dual occupancy development on the area being subdivided. It does not apply to subsequent residential building developments.				ce with the	alevant Cont	ributions Planc													
DTE 4: The Access & Transport Facility contribution rate shown for the WUEA is an approximation as the contribution amount is determined on the area being subdivided. It does not apply to subsequent residential building developments. DTE 5: Each Contribution is to be proportionally discounted to ensure the total Section 7.11 contributions remain under the NSW State Government Section 7.11 \$20,000 cap. DTE 6: The NSW State Government "affordability" threshold cap has been increased to \$30,000 for Cumbalum Precinct A DTE 7: Total 7.11 contributions will vary according to the type of develing / sub-division DTE 7: Total 7.11 contributions will vary according to the type of develing / sub-division DTE 6: The NSW State Government Taffordability" threshold cap has been increased to \$30,000 for Cumbalum Precinct A DTE 6: The NSW State Government Taffordability of the type of develing / sub-division DTE 6: The NSW State Government Taffordability of the type of develing / sub-division DTE 6: The NSW State Government Taffordability of the type of develing / sub-division DTE 6: The NSW State Government Taffordability of the type of develing / sub-division DTE 6: The NSW State Government Taffordability of the type of develing / sub-division DTE 6: The NSW State Government Taffordability of the type of develing / sub-division DTE 6: The NSW State Government Taffordability of the type of develing / sub-division DTE 6: The NSW State Government Taffordability of the type of develing / sub-division DTE 6: The NSW State Government Taffordability of the type of develing / sub-division DTE 6: The NSW State Government Taffordability of the type of develing / sub-division DTE 6: The NSW State Government Taffordability of the type of develing / sub-division DTE 6: The NSW State Government Taffordability of the type of develing / sub-division DTE 6: The NSW State Government Taffordability of the type of develing / sub-division DTE 6: The NSW State Government Taffordability of the type of develing / sub-division DTE 6: The NSW State Go						moutoris midfis.													
DTE 5: Each Contribution is to be proportionally discounted to ensure the total Section 7.11 contributions remain under the NSW State Government Section 7.11 \$20,000 cap. DTE 6: The NSW State Government "affordability" threshold cap has been increased to \$30,000 for Cumbalum Precinct A DTE 7: Total 7.11 contributions will vary according to the type of dwelling / sub-division						ution amount is a	dotorminod on t	ho area hoing a:	bdivided. It does not each	to subcoquent residential by	uilding dovelop:	monte							
DTE 6: The NSW State Government "affordability" threshold cap has been increased to \$30,000 for Cumbalum Precinct A DTE 7: Total 7.11 contributions will vary according to the type of dwelling / sub-division										to subsequent residential bu	unung developi	nents.							
TE 7: Total 7.11 contributions will vary according to the type of dwelling / sub-division							State Governme	ent Section 7.11	520,000 cap.										
				SU,UUU TOF C	umbaium Pr	ecinCt A													
UTION: Some adjustments may be necessary to account for differences in the catchment areas used by different contributions plans.	NOTE 1. Total 1.11 contributions will vary according to the type of du	weiling / su	ib-division																
	CAUTION: Some adjustments may be necessary to account for diffe	erences in t	the catchme	ent areas us	ed by differer	t contributions of	plans.												